
If you require hearing interpreters, language interpreters, auxiliary aids in order to attend and 
participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator's offices at (575) 887-1191 at 
least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. 
 

 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION  

 
Monday, November 2, 2015, at 5:00 PM 

 
Municipal Building 101 N. Halagueno Street 

Planning Room (Second Floor) 

1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum. 

2. Approval of Agenda.  

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held October 7, 2015. 

4. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held October 14, 2015. 

5. Consider approval of a Preliminary Plat for St. Peter Evangelical Church Land Division. 

6. Consider approval of a Preliminary Plat for Crestline Subdivision. 

7. Consider an Appeal (Variance) for reducing the number of bathrooms in a previously 
approved employee housing park located at 808 W. Kircher. 

8. Consider an Appeal (Variance) for a 4.5’ fence instead of 3’ at 3102 W. Lea St. 

9. Consider a recommendation for a Zone Change at 201 S. Guadalupe St. currently zoned “C-
2” Commercial District to “C-1” Commercial District, legally described as Lots 1 & 3, Block 
99, Stevens 2nd Addition. 

10.  Consider an Appeal (Variance) for a 50’ Right-of Way instead of 60’ in Powers Addition 
Amended. 

11. Consider a recommendation of Zone Change at the corner of McKay St. and Elm St. from 
“R-1” Residential District to “R-2” Residential District. 

12. Report regarding plats approved through Summary Review Process. 

13. Adjourn. 

 

1

1



Agenda Item #1: Roll Call of Voting Members and determination of Quorum 

2

2



Agenda Item #2: Approval of Agenda 

3

3



#3 Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting  

4

4



 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

 

City of Carlsbad 

Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

October 5, 2015, at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting Held in the Planning Room 

 

 

 
 

5

5



 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, October 5, 2015, at 5:00 PM 
 

Municipal Building 101 N. Halagueno Street 
Planning Room (Second Floor) 

1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum. 

2. Approval of Agenda. 

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held August 3, 2015. 

4. Presentation of information only for the C-Hill Master Plan, 9 parcels, zoned “R-R” Rural 
Residential District located at Church St. and Happy Valley Rd. 

5. Consider an Appeal (variance) from Section 47-42 Ill. 2 to allow a street ROW width of 
42’ instead of the required 60’ ROW for Annie Oakley Subdivision, located at the 
corner of W. Church St. and Happy Valley Rd., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District. 

6. Consider approval of a Preliminary Plat for Annie Oakley Subdivision, creating 53 new 
lots for residential use, zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District, pursuant to Code of 
Ordinances Chapter 47, located on the intersection to the north of W. Church St. and 
east of Happy Valley Rd. 

7. Consider approval of an application and recommendation to the City Council regarding 
the Infrastructure Reimbursement for Petroleum Park Subdivision Unit 3. 

8. Consider a Conditional Use Permit for truck repair and equipment storage at 2411 E. 
Greene St., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District. 

9. Consider approval of a Preliminary Plat for River Bend Subdivision 2, creating 17 new 
lots, zoned “PUD” Planned Unit Development, pursuant to Code of Ordinances 
Chapter 47, located along Cimarron Trail and San Juan Manor Ave. 

10. Consider a Temporary Use Permit at 3412 Hidalgo Rd., legally described as Lunsford 
Tracts No. 1, zoned “R-R” Rural Residential Zoning District.  

11. Consider a Temporary Use Permit at 5050 National Parks Hwy, Legally described as Lot 
31, Block B, Joel Subdivision, Zoned “C-2” Commercial District.  

12. Consider the re-naming of new roads for Ocotillo School. 

13. Consider a Conditional Use Permit for an in home photo/print business at 1214 W. Ural 
Dr. zoned “R-1” Residential District. 

14. Report regarding plats approved through Summary Review Process. 

15. Adjourn. 

 

 
If you require hearing interpreters, language interpreters, auxiliary aids in order to attend and participate in the above meeting, 

please contact the City Administrator's offices at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. 

6

6



 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING & 

ZONING COMMISSION HELD IN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING PLANNING ROOM, 101 N. 

HALAGUENO STREET, OCTOBER 5, 2015, AT 5:00 P.M. 

 

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:    

  JAMES KNOTT  CHAIRPERSON  

 JAMES MCCORMICK COMMISSION SECRETARY  

 LASON BARNEY COMMISSIONER 

                          WANDA DURHAM COMMISSIONER 

 BRIGIDO GARCIA COMMISSIONER 

  

     

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT:  NONE  

   

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:  

 JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 

 GEORGIA GOAD PLANNING DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

 LUIS CAMARO DIRECTOR OF UTILITIES 

 MIKE HERNANDEZ UTILITIES 

  

SECRETARY PRESENT: 

 PATTIE PISTOLE PLANNING, ENGINEERING 

 AND REGULATION DEPARTMENT 

 SECRETARY 

 

OTHERS PRESENT:   

 LARRY LUNSFORD 3412 HIDALGO 

 SUSAN MARTIN  3412 HIDALGO 

 TROY D. HATCH  PO BOX 3086 

 GARY D. TAYLOR 5050 NATIONAL PARKS HIGHWAY 

 DOUGLAS TINDALL KT HOMES 

 KEN THURSTON  KT HOMES 

 DAVID CHURCH  KT HOMES 

 SCOTT GOODALE LMC 

 SHANNON SUMMERS CDOD 

 KAY TIGERT  LAKEVIEW 

 VICKI JONES  1214 W. URAL 

     

    

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording is hereby made a 

part of the official record. 

 

0:00:00 Start Recording [5:02:01 PM] 

 

 

0:00:44 1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum.    

 

Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members.  Present – Ms. Durham, 

Mr. McCormick, Mr. Knott, Mr. Garcia, Mr. Barney; Absent –None.     

 

 

0:02:52 2. Approval of Agenda.  

7

7



 

Mr. McCormick made a motion to approve the Agenda, with a change to strike item number thirteen.  

Ms. Durham seconded the motion.   The vote was as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. McCormick, 

Mr. Knott, Mr. Garcia, Mr. Barney; No – None; Abstained – None; Absent – None.  The motion 

carried.  

 

 

0:03:46 3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held August 3, 2015. 

 

Ms. Durham made a motion to approve the Minutes.  Mr. Barney seconded the motion.    The vote was 

as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Knott, Mr. Garcia, Mr. Barney; No – None; 

Abstained – None; Absent – None.  The motion carried.  

 

  

0:04:20 4. Presentation of information only for the C-Hill Master Plan, 9 parcels, 

zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District located at Church St. and Happy Valley Rd. 

 

Mr. Patterson explained that the Master Plan was created to show what Mr. Thurston intends to do with 

the property.  There are large-scale tracts of land he wants to develop, and there is a certain order he needs 

to do it in to provide access and utilities.  Annie Oakley will be first, then the Hackberry Estates.  It is an 

overall good plan, the way the land and roads are laid out.  Mr. Thurston said they just wanted to make 

sure they were on the right track.  There was discussion of the matter.   

 

 

0:21:15 5.  Consider an Appeal (variance) from Section 47-42 Ill. 2 to allow a street 

ROW width of 42’ instead of the required 60’ ROW for Annie Oakley Subdivision, located at the 

corner of W. Church St. and Happy Valley Rd., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District. 

  

There was a discussion regarding a discrepancy on the chart.  Mr. Camaro pointed out that some of the 

requirements had changed when the infrastructure specifications were updated earlier this year.  Mr. 

Thurston said he had thought they were meeting road specs.  Since they were not, he wanted to amend 

his application to fit the specs.  There would be a 42’ ROW, containing 28’ riding surface, 2’ curbs and 

gutters on each side, 4’ sidewalks on each side, and 1’ parkway on each side.  That way, they would still 

meet the 42’ ROW width.  There was no public comment.   

 

Mr. McCormick made a motion to approve the item as amended.  Ms. Durham seconded the motion.  

The vote was as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Knott, Mr. Garcia; No – Mr. 

Barney; Abstained – None; Absent – None.  The motion carried.  

 

 

0:40:37 6.   Consider approval of a Preliminary Plat for Annie Oakley Subdivision, 

creating 53 new lots for residential use, zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District, pursuant to Code 

of Ordinances Chapter 47, located on the intersection to the north of W. Church St. and east of 

Happy Valley Rd. 
 

Mr. Patterson said that Staff recommended approval, providing all the conditions for a final plat are met.  

The land is on the north side of West Church Street, east of Happy Valley Road, with 53 new lots for 

development.  The applicant will install infrastructure and turn it over to the City.   Mr. Thurston said 

they needed to change the name of one of the streets, since they found out it would have been a duplicate.  

They wanted to use Calamity Jane Drive (rather than Annie Oakley).  There would be no sidewalks, 

curbs, or gutters on Church Street, but they would be put in on their streets (Buffalo Bill, etc.) to City 

specs.  There was no public comment.   

 

8

8



 

Mr. McCormick made a motion to approve the Preliminary Plat with the street name change.  Mr. 

Garcia seconded the motion.  The vote was as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. McCormick, Mr. 

Knott, Mr. Garcia, Mr. Barney; No – None; Abstained – None; Absent – None.  The motion carried.  

 

 

0:50:56 7.   Consider approval of an application and recommendation to the City 

Council regarding the Infrastructure Reimbursement for Petroleum Park Subdivision Unit 3. 
 

Mr. Patterson said that Staff recommended a $26,927.60 Infrastructure Reimbursement payment for 

water and sewer lines in the subdivision.   

  

Ms. Durham made a motion to approve the Infrastructure Reimbursement.  Mr. Barney seconded the 

motion.  The vote was as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Knott, Mr. Garcia, Mr. 

Barney; No – None; Abstained – None; Absent – None.  The motion carried. 

 

 

0:58:20 8.   Consider a Conditional Use Permit for truck repair and equipment storage 

at 2411 E. Greene St., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District. 

 

Mr. Patterson recommended approval, provided a site plan was provided and all requirements were met 

for Section 56-42(aa) of the City’s Zoning Ordinance.  Mr. Goodale said they would not be disturbing 

anyone, since they were far off the road.  They would put in a proper access road with a 30’ road 

easement to the back, where they will be.  They already have City water, and there is a concrete slab 

where they wash off trucks, so the soil will not be contaminated.  Mr. Hatch spoke during public 

comment.  His only concern was that he has a right of way to reach his property.  After the conditional 

use is granted, it will make it easier for him to extend water and electricity back to his property.  

  

Mr. Barney made a motion to approve the Conditional Use.  Mr. Garcia seconded the motion.  The vote 

was as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Knott, Mr. Garcia, Mr. Barney; No – 

None; Abstained – None; Absent – None.  The motion carried. 

 

 

1:07:18 9.  Consider approval of a Preliminary Plat for River Bend Subdivision 2, 

creating 17 new lots, zoned “PUD” Planned Unit Development, pursuant to Code of Ordinances 

Chapter 47, located along Cimarron Trail and San Juan Manor Ave.  

  

Ms. Tigert, of Lakeview Christian Homes, represented the applicant.  The lots on Cimarron Trail and San 

Juan Manor in Block 3 were originally 13 lots.  They were replatted to one large lot in 2001, and then 

split again into these 17.  The property is all built out and complete.  Some of the owners need to finance, 

and can’t get loans because all the property is considered one plat.  Ms. Goad added that there has been 

no new construction there for years.   This plat serves as both a preliminary and final.  There was no 

public comment.   

 

Mr. McCormick made a motion to approve the Preliminary and Final Plats.  Ms. Durham seconded the 

motion.  The vote was as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Knott, Mr. Garcia, Mr. 

Barney; No – None; Abstained – None; Absent – None.  The motion carried.   

 

 

1:15:16 10.   Consider a Temporary Use Permit at 3412 Hidalgo Rd., legally described as 

Lunsford Tracts No. 1, zoned “R-R” Rural Residential Zoning District. 
 

  

9

9



 

Mr. Patterson said that the building department had reviewed the permit, which meets all the codes. Mr. 

Lunsford said the units will be similar to RV’s.  They will have 50-amp service, be less than 400 square 

feet each, and have full-size appliances.  Utilities are available, but not on site.  Each space is 30’x45’.  

There was no public comment.   

 

Mr. Barney made a motion to approve the Temporary Use, and Mr. Garcia seconded the motion.  The 

vote was as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Knott, Mr. Garcia, Mr. Barney; No – 

None; Abstained – None; Absent – None.  The motion carried. 

 

 

1:27:41 11.   Consider a Temporary Use Permit at 5050 National Parks Hwy, Legally 

described as Lot 31, Block B, Joel Subdivision, Zoned “C-2” Commercial District. 
 

Mr. Patterson explained that the applicant had been approved for temporary housing for five spaces at 

this location in March of 2014.  Now, he wants to add four more spaces.  He still meets all the 

requirements for setbacks and parking, and there are no issues with the site.  Because he is altering the 

number of spaces, the application will need to go on to City Council.   There was no public comment.   

 

Ms. Durham made a motion to recommend approval of the Temporary Use, and Mr. Barney seconded 

the motion.  The vote was as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Knott, Mr. Garcia, 

Mr. Barney; No – None; Abstained – None; Absent – None.  The motion carried.   

  

 

1:34:30 12.   Consider the re-naming of new roads for Ocotillo School. 

 

Mr. Patterson explained that the two roads were previously named, but the Carlsbad Schools and the 

Mayor’s office requested the names to be changed.  The request is for Learning Avenue to be called Gary 

Perkowski Avenue and for Elementary Lane to be called Captain Williams Lane.    

 

Mr. McCormick made a motion to approve the item, and Mr. Barney seconded the motion.  The vote 

was as follows:  Yes –Mr. McCormick, Mr. Knott, Mr. Garcia, Mr. Barney; No – None; Abstained – 

Ms. Durham; Absent – None.  The motion carried.   

 

  

1:41:13 14.   Report regarding plats approved through Summary Review Process. 

 

There was discussion of the plats signed by the commission designees during the month of August and 

September.   

 

 

1:43:53 15.   Adjourn. 

 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

1:44:00   Stop Recording [6:43:14 PM]  

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________  ______________ 
      Chairman                     Date  

10

10



 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 
 

City of Carlsbad 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 

October 14, 2015, at 5:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Held in the Planning Room 
 

 
 

 

11

11



 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

SPECIAL MEETING 

Wednesday, October 14, 2015, at 5:00 PM 
 

Municipal Building 101 N. Halagueno Street 
Planning Room (Second Floor) 

1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum. 

2. Approval of Agenda.  

3. Consider the re-naming of a new road for Ocotillo School. 

4. Adjourn. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

If you require hearing interpreters, language interpreters, auxiliary aids in order to attend and 
participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator's offices at (575) 887-1191 
at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 

12

12



 

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING & ZONING 
COMMISSION HELD IN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING PLANNING ROOM, 101 N. 
HALAGUENO STREET, OCTOBER 14, 2015, AT 5:00 P.M. 
 
VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:    
  JAMES KNOTT  CHAIRPERSON  
 JAMES MCCORMICK COMMISSION SECRETARY  
 LASON BARNEY COMMISSIONER  
                      BRIGIDO GARCIA COMMISSIONER 
     
VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT:     
                          WANDA DURHAM COMMISSIONER 
   
EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:  
 JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 
 
SECRETARY PRESENT: 
 PATTIE PISTOLE PLANNING, ENGINEERING 

 AND REGULATION DEPARTMENT 
 SECRETARY 

 
OTHERS PRESENT:   
  CHARLIE GARCIA POLICE DEPARTMENT 
  
    
Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording is hereby made a 
part of the official record. 
 
0:02:03 Start Recording [5:01:56 PM] 
 
0:02:11 1.  Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum.    
 
Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members.  Present –Mr. Knott, Mr. 
McCormick, Mr. Barney, Mr. Garcia; Absent – Ms. Durham.     
 
 
0:02:28 2.  Approval of Agenda.  
 
Mr. Barney made a motion to approve the Agenda, and Mr. Garcia seconded the motion.   The vote was 
as follows:  Yes – Mr. Knott, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Barney, Mr. Garcia; No – None; Abstained – 
None; Absent – Ms. Durham.  The motion carried.  
 
 
0:03:20 3.  Consider the re-naming of a new road for Ocotillo School. 
 
Mr. Patterson explained that at the meeting on October 5, 2015, the street name had been changed from 
Learning Avenue to Gary Perkowski Avenue.  The Mayor had since then asked for the street to be 
changed from Gary Perkowski Avenue to Jed Howard Avenue.  Mr. Howard was a teacher for many 
years here in Carlsbad and is still the go-to guy for historical information regarding Carlsbad.  He even set 
up a website which includes information from the Carlsbad cemeteries and many historical photographs 
from the area.   The road has only school property on it, no houses.  During public comment, Mr. Charlie 
Garcia said he thought it was a good idea.   

13

13



 

  
Mr. McCormick made a motion to approve the name change.  Mr. Barney seconded the motion.  The 
vote was as follows:  Yes – Mr. Knott, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Barney, Mr. Garcia; No – None; 
Abstained – None; Absent – Ms. Durham.  The motion carried.  
 
  
0:05:50 4.  Adjourn. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
0:05:54   Stop Recording [5:05:47 PM]  
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________  ______________ 
      Chairman                     Date  

14

14



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

                                        Meeting Date: 11/2/15 
DEPARTMENT: Planning, 
Engineering and Regulation  

BY: Jeff Patterson. 
Planning Director 

DATE: 10/20/2015 
  

SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat for St. Peter Lutheran Evangelical Church Land Division, creating 2 new lots, 
zoned “R-1” Residential District, pursuant to Code of Ordinances Chapter 47, located in the 1300 block of 
Westridge Rd. 
 
Applicant:  
St. Peter Evangelical Lutheran Church 
1302 W. Pierce St. 
Carlsbad, NM  88220 
 
SYNOPSIS: The subject site, zoned “R-1” Residential District, is located in the 1300 block on the south side 
of Westridge Rd. in Pecos Acres # 2 Replat, Block 5, Lots 2 & 9. The Church intends to sell the 2 new lots. 

IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): Approval of this 
request will allow for the creation of 2 new lots for residential development.  

The following Greater Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2030 goals apply to this request: 

Chapter 3: Land Use 
Goal 1: The City of Carlsbad will adopt policies to support the Infill/Redevelopment Land Use Scenario. 
Goal 2: The City of Carlsbad will make efficient use of government resources through well-planned land use 
decisions. 
Goal 4: The City of Carlsbad will strive to create an aesthetically pleasing built environment. 
Goal 5: The City of Carlsbad will ensure that land use does not negatively impact the city’s environmental 
resources.  

 
Chapter 4: Housing 

Goal 1: Carlsbad will continue to encourage the development and redevelopment of housing in appropriate 
locations and at appropriate densities in order to provide a range of housing choices that meets the needs 
of current and future Carlsbad residents. 
Goal 2: Carlsbad will ensure that local housing protects the health, safety, and welfare of residents and their 
neighbors. 

 
Chapter 5: Economic Development 

Goal 4: Improve the appearance of Carlsbad. 
Goal 6: Support the efforts and expansion of existing major industries, such as potash mining, oil and gas 
drilling, and nuclear waste disposal. 
 

PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: based on review of the application and staff comments, planning 
staff recommends approval provided the applicant meets all of the conditions from City staff prior to approval 
of the final plat: 
 
 
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 

 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 
Public Works   x             Planning., Eng. & Reg. Dept.    
Fire Department        Code Enforcement Division         
Legal Department      Engineering Division     
Police Department    Planning Division x   
Utilities Department    Building & Regulation Division    
Culture & Rec. Dept. 
 

                    Carlsbad Irrigation District    
 

15

15



DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 
Public Works:  No comments. 
 
Utilities Dept.:  There is no sewer available directly in front, rear or side of property. The closest sewer line is  
    to the West behind 1315 Westridge.                   
  
Building Department:  No comments. 
  
Fire Department:  No comments. 
  
Code Enforcement:  No comments. 
    
Legal Department:  No comments. 
  
Planning Department:  See above.  
      
Police Department:  No Comments. 
     
Culture and Recreation Department:  No comments. 
 
City Engineer:  N/A 
 
Carlsbad Irrigation District: CID neither objects nor supports these applications since the applications do not  
     affect our operations.  
 
City Administration:     
 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials  

16

16



17

17



18

18



W PIERCE ST

W URAL DR

GE
OR

GE
 STWESTRIDGE RD

LA
MO

NT
 S

T

PE
CO

S A
CR

ES
 DR

0 125 25062.5
Feet

St. Peter Lutheran Evangelical Church
Land Division

1:1,400

Date: 10/21/2015

Legend
! Address

Roads

Parcel
IMPORTANT: Maps, products and 
data are NOT surveyor quality and 
are only to be used as a reference.

Map # 858_ed01

"
Author: Heather Roy

19

19



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

                                        Meeting Date: 10/2/15 
DEPARTMENT: Planning, 
Engineering and Regulation  

BY: Jeff Patterson. 
Planning Director 

DATE: 10/20/2015 
  

SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat for Crestline Subdivision, creating 70 new lots, zoned “PUD” Planned Unit 
Development District, pursuant to Code of Ordinances Chapter 47, located on Cherry Ln. in Tract A, 
Copperstone Summary Replat  No. 3. 
 
Applicant:  
Carlsbad Properties LLC 
1401 Don Roser, Ste. 82 
Las Cruces, NM  88011 
 
SYNOPSIS: The subject site, legally described as Copperstone Summary Plat No. 3 Tract A, is zoned “PUD” 
Planned Unit Development and is located on the south side of W. Cherry Ln. and the east side of 
Copperstone Apartments. The property is currently vacant. The applicant is requesting approval of a 
preliminary plat to create 70 new lots for residential development, as well as creating Tracts A, B, and C that 
will serve as drainage areas for the development.  

The applicant brought their zone change request and Concept Plan before the Planning and Zoning 
Commission at the June 1, 2015 regular meeting (minutes attached). The applicant was granted Planned 
Unit Development PUD zoning and had their Concept Plan approved by City Council at the July 14, 2015 
regular meeting (minutes attached). As required by the (PUD) zoning process, the applicant has submitted 
this preliminary plat and construction plan as the Final PUD Plan. The Final PUD Plan adheres to the 
approved Concept Plan. Approval of this Final PUD Plan will be accompanied by the City entering into a 
Development Agreement with the applicant (agreement attached). 

The applicant has also included with the subdivision plat the required drainage study and construction 
drawings.   

The applicant plans to install the needed infrastructure for this development. Once installed, the City will take 
over maintenance of this infrastructure. 

IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): Approval of this 
request will allow for the creation of 70 new lots for residential development.  

The following Greater Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2030 goals apply to this request: 

Chapter 3: Land Use 
Goal 1: The City of Carlsbad will adopt policies to support the Infill/Redevelopment Land Use Scenario. 
Goal 2: The City of Carlsbad will make efficient use of government resources through well-planned land use 
decisions. 
Goal 4: The City of Carlsbad will strive to create an aesthetically pleasing built environment. 
Goal 5: The City of Carlsbad will ensure that land use does not negatively impact the city’s environmental 
resources.  

 
Chapter 4: Housing 

Goal 1: Carlsbad will continue to encourage the development and redevelopment of housing in appropriate 
locations and at appropriate densities in order to provide a range of housing choices that meets the needs 
of current and future Carlsbad residents. 
Goal 2: Carlsbad will ensure that local housing protects the health, safety, and welfare of residents and their 
neighbors. 

 
Chapter 5: Economic Development 

Goal 4: Improve the appearance of Carlsbad. 
Goal 6: Support the efforts and expansion of existing major industries, such as potash mining, oil and gas 

20

20



drilling, and nuclear waste disposal. 
 

PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: based on review of the application and staff comments, planning 
staff recommends approval provided the applicant meets any and all of the conditions from City staff or the 
Planning and Zoning Commission prior to approval of the final plat. 
 
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 

 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 
Public Works   x             Planning., Eng. & Reg. Dept.    
Fire Department   x     Code Enforcement Division        x 
Legal Department   x   Engineering Division    x 
Police Department   x Planning Division x   
Utilities Department   x Building & Regulation Division   x 
Culture & Rec. Dept. 
 

                    Carlsbad Irrigation District  x  
 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 
Public Works:  No comments. 
 
Utilities Dept.:  No Comments. 
  
Building Department:  No comments. 
  
Fire Department:  No comments. 
  
Code Enforcement:  No comments. 
    
Legal Department:  No comments. 
  
Planning Department:  See above.  
      
Police Department:  No Comments. 
     
Culture and Recreation Department:  No comments. 
 
City Engineer:  N/A 
 
Carlsbad Irrigation District:  the south side of this subdivision encroaches on CID’s Lateral 2 easement. For    
     this reason, CID objects to the current configuration of this application.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials  

21

21



22

22



APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION APPROVAL 
(SEE M U ICII'AL CODE Cl I IY!'ER 47- SUBD IVISION REGULATIONS foOR PLAT REQUIREMENTS) 

Application Date: -----4-L....J!J~_o..L/--=z::._?IIS---=:__ 
;Q l-qJ 

Application Type and fee: 0 Sketch Plat (no fcc) 1;1 J /O. ~ 
~Preliminary Plat (1 -7 lots: $1 50.00 + $2.00/lor; 

8+ lots: 300.00+$3.00/lot) 
0 Final Plat (no fcc) 

0 Summary Review* ($50.00) 

OCT -5 2015 

R P nt 11-•• ·-,r. Pn ·,..,rtt1 f•nt 

{;;:;t{{o<:.rt!£..0 <-t?l:21... rzc- ~ U-c 
·- -- - . -- . - -

NAME OF DIWELOI'ER (IF DIFFF.RENT FltOi\1 0 \VNER} 

/lfpl s: fJe-N P~e~ . 5fe, ez 
t\1111RK"S ADDRESS 

w {fiuu::r 1\(d C6C{O{ I 
c nY STATE Z IP CnY STATE Z IP 

SiS- JJL- @7/o fi.t-t:~ yo M ~ T?f~ 
PI lONE EMAI PllONE EMAi l. 

e c.,, t'STl"'"' t'- fi {A r' ;.;11 "'6, 4/Z..t::? ~ 

Location of the property being subdivided: 

Is the property: 

"9(. Within the City of Carlsbad Zoning D istrict: 

0 R-R 0 R-1 0 R-2 0 C-1 0 C-2 0 I }Z[PUD 

0 Outside the City Limits but within the City's Planning and Platting j urisdiction (S-Mile Radius) 

E~~gUreofthcProperty:~~l~~~~~~~~~~T-~~~~~~n~----------------­
Pro~~Ureof~ Property:~~~~~~~/~Q~e~~~'~r~t~~~~~~~U~8~0~/~~~1=S~t-~~---~~~--~~·~O~·~--

v~ .... •• 

The Carlsbad Code of Ordinances Chapter 47 - Subdivision Regulations and Section 3-20-1 et. seq. NMSA 1978, regulate 
the subdivision of land. As the property owner, I understand that all required information must be provided in accordance 
with these regulations and that the construction of certain public improvements may be required as a condition of plat 
approval. If these improvements are not already in place and accepted by the City, the applicant must attach a financial 
guarantee, subject to approval by the City, that these improvements will be completed within 1 (one) calendar year after the 
date of this application or request a variance by the City Council of the applicable subdivision regulation(s). The 
justification required for this variance is summarized on the reverse side of this page and must be reviewed by the Planning 
and Zoning Commission prior to submittal to the City Council. 

23

23



24

24



25

25



CRESTLINE SUBDIVISION 
DESCRIPTION OF SUBDIVISION 

A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF TRACT A OF COPPERSTONE 
SUMMARY PLAT N0.3, FILED IN CABINET 5, SLIDE 522-1 OF 
THE MAPPING RECORDS FOR EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

FINAL PLAT 
COVER SHEET 

' ~ 

T-1 
G-1 
G-2 
G-3 
C-1 
c- 1 . 1 
ECP 
C-2 
C-3 

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES 
UTILITY DETAILS (SHEET 1 OF 2) 
UTILITY DETAILS (SHEET 2 OF 2) 
MASTER GRADING PLAN 
EXTENDED GRADING PLAN 

~ I I 
I I / 

ECP SWPPP 
MASTER UTILITY PLAN 
P-N-P: MAHAGONY DRIVE 
FROM STA:O+OO TO STA: 3+90 
P-N-P: PALO VERDE CR 
FROM STA:O+OO TO STA: 3+50 

CRESTUNE 
APARTMENTS 

Ql-slti'S4'10"E L-24.81'· 
R-25.00" CL.-2.1.110' 

CH-S21'!Q'10"E L.oo108.5' 
R-Sl.OO' a.-a&.48" 

."' 
"' 

I I I 

::~1 
C-4 P-N-P: PALO VERDE CR 

FROM STA: 3+50 TO STA: 5+34 
P-N-P: ASPEN DR 

D "' " '"' li tf I 

C-5 

C-6 

C-7 

C-8 

FROM STA: o+oo TO STA: 4+50 

P-N-P: ASPEN DR 
FROM STA: 4+50 TO STA: 1 3+50 

P-N-P: ASPEN DR 
FROM STA: 1 3+50 TO STA: 20+22 

P-N-P: REDWOOD DRIVE 
FROM STA: o+oo TO STA: 4+ 1 3 

P-N-P: CHITALPA CT 
FROM STA: o+oo TO STA: 2+77 
STONEGATE DRIVE 

CITY OF CARLSBAD: 
Approved: Date: 

MR. wEFF PATTERSON 
PLANNING DIRECTOR 

OWNER/ CONTRACTOR: 

I 

I I I 

',~ I 

'~<~~ 
~' '~ 

'~ 

~~ 
;;;; 

~-':.",;.-:;:, ~~ ~---,)f-"' x--x-x' 

-n . .., ~ I ::;.····1 1 l I 

::;,_ "·" I I . I 
I "''-"" Ill I Ill ::;,_ .... 1 [ oa.aa " \ l . 

:I;~ 'l.'li.~'l, I I I • 1 
..-sl.n ........ 1111111'-"''""1 l 1 •ao.oo I ~ • • I 

p-:.;. 'l.'li.'1,'l, I l " 
- I l 

..... ;;-•a.•• I ~ \ - aa.aa 

...... , .•. 
I'AD• 01.00 

...,. "'.a• 
PAD• 31.00 

- [ 
L,______, " --"--x _j ~-· 

II 
~a .a .a .a 
~g •• -~ -~ 

~· :;; == == ~; ~i ~i ~~ 

" •• •" 
! ' ' ~ 

~ 

~ I 
• 

I I 

I 

I 

I 

11 
11 

I 

~-I }h 
I 

\ 

.) 

II 

11
1 I 

Ill 1 

II 

II I I 

II 

I I 

I 
1ll1 I 
II 

CHAVES --------------------r ------CRESTLINE BUILDING CORP. 
1401 S DON ROSER STE. B2 
LAS CRUCES, NM BBD 1 1 

------ \ Lovington 

PROwECT ENGINEER: 

DRAFTING BY: 

PH: (575} 532-B31 0 
FAX: (575} 532-B31 2 

KD ENGINEERING 
1880 E. WHMAN AVE. LAS CRUCES. NM 88001 

CIVIL I MECHANICAL ENGINEERING 

DAVID B. CHURCH, P.E. 

1575l 640-3790 CELIJI575l 528-1108 OFFICE 

DA VID@'IHUIRSI'ONHOMES.COM 

PLAN PRODUcnON & COORDI'JATION 

Civil, Commercial and Residential Drafting 
1615 S.SOLANO DRIVE Las Cruces, New Mexico 
Phone; (575) 541-5050 88001 

11-IE CONlRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES BEFORE COMMENCING 
WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING Will-I 11-IE EDDY COUNTY UTILITY 
COUNSEL BLUE STAKE PROCEDURES. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES WILL 

BE 11-IE CONlRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. 

I -
(f) I 
~I 
<CI 
:r:l 
ul 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

--~ 
0 I 
[]/ I 
w I 
f-- I 
0 I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
L, 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 0 

[L I 
w I 
f-- I 0 

I 

Artesio 

~ '-------""'"' 

EDDY 

MEXICO 

I 
~I 

l<e 
1"1 
I 
I 
I 
I 

PROJECT 
I 
I 

LOCATION I 
I 
I 
I 

62 

VICINITY MAP: EDDY COUNTY MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 

-, 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
l<e 
IUJ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

<( 
z 
0 
N 
0:: 
<( 

'"" ~ 

,. 

UGON 

WEST CHERRY I LANE 

SOUTH CO 

'II 
II 

TRY ICLUB 

:I~ 
>­
A 

II~ 
I til 

VICINITY MAP: LOCAL AREA MAP 
NUl IUSCALE 

COLORADO 

PROJECT 
LOCATION 

'E-< 

I~ 
E-< 
til 
' 

r:.l 
S1 

WEST CHERRY 
ti: 

~ 

~ 
~ 
til 

r.:l 
[3 
~ 

~ 
0 

iS 
1:1:: 
!@ 

E 
E-< 
r.:l 

~ 
til 

r.:l 
[3 

II~ 
lip 
I 1° 

_j~ 
.-" 

VINEYARD 

000 COLFAX 0 
;;>;; 

SMJ JUMJ 

MC KI~JLEY 

GALLUP 

Reserve 

CATRmJ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

, _ __!_ __ _ 

I 
I SIERRA 

-1 
rrl 

Cort sumner X ~~.,____Jjl ~ 

:116) 

I 
To\um 

~--------'.) 

GRMJT 

CHAVES 1 

I~ _____ . ...,..-)~~ 

I 
eo \1 I LU~JA I 1 11 

L-_j 

HIDALGO 
~ \col mb • I 'VEL PASO 

I 

MEXICO MEXICO 

4::::;:::---('-ts:'}...{:.:~--+'""::......-...1""'$"; en eeio 2. 
Alomogordo I 

OTERO 

I I 
I I ( EDDY ~ \"iJI 
L~-tARLSBA ffi:,~! ~I 

I 
~ 
I 

TEXAS PROJECT 
LOCATION! 

VICINITY MAP: NM STATE MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 

C) ~ " t:l 

~ .,~ '":'>! 
~ ~ . ~ 0 

~"~~~ ~~~~~~ 
~3~0~ 0 
~~~ -~~ 
C)~~~~@ 
z~~~~~ 
~"'~ ,A 

; t! !3 

~"' 0 

1:i 
> 

(1)/l! 
:z: 
0 
(/) 

>w 
L.U!;i 
cr::.o 

z 
0 -
Ul -> -
0 
[I] 

::J 
Ul 
w 
z -
...J 
1-­
Ul 
w 
I! 
[J 
. 

0 
:Z: . 

w 
...J 
I--
I-
~ 
1-­
w 
w 
I 
Ul 

I! 
w 
> 
0 
[J 

t:JIT -I 
:::r:: 
(/) 

26

26



~ 

' " 
~ 
" 
" 0 
" 
"' " a 

" a 
" 
0 
a 
" 
0 

·' t; 

' :f 
" 0 ,._, 

·' t:..i 

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES 

1. ALL STREET, SIDEWALK, AND UTILITY WORK IS TO BE PERFORMED IN 
CONFORMANCE WITH NEW MEXICO STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR 
PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION, UNLESS OTHERWISE 
PROVIDED. 

2. WHEN ABUTTING NEW PAVEMENT TO EXISTING, NEAT CUT BACK 
EXISTING PAVEMENT TO A NEAT LINE AS REQUIRED TO REMOVE 
BROKEN OR CRACKED PAVEMENT AND MATCH NEW TO EXISTING. NO 
SEPARATE PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR NEAT CUTIING EXISTING 
PAVEMENT BUT SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE 
COMPLETION OF THE WORK. 

3. THE ENGINEER WILL MAKE AVAILABLE TO THE CONTRACTOR ANY 
INFORMATION THAT IT OBTAINS FROM ENGINEER INVESTIGATIONS AND 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM UTILITY 
COMPANIES, PIPELINE OWNERS AND OTHER FACILITY OWNERS THAT 
HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED. THE ENGINEER MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AS 
TO THE VALIDITY OR ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION PROVIDED. THE 
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING LOCATIONS FROM 
UTILITY OWNERS AND MAKING SUCH FURTHER INVESTIGATIONS AS 
NECESSARY IN ORDER TO LOCATE SUCH PERMANENT AND TEMPORARY 
UTILITY APPURTENANCES PRIOR TO INITIATING EARTHWORK 
OPERATIONS. 

4. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR EXPLORATORY 
TRENCHING, IF NECESSARY, TO MORE SPECIFICALLY LOCATE UTILITY 
LINES. THE COST OF LOCATING UTILITY LINES INCLUDING EXPLORATORY 
TRENCHING WILL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO CONSTRUCTION. FOR 
THE VERIFICATION AND DETERMINATION OF DEPTHS OF UNDERGROUND 
UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE CITY OF CARLSBAD; 
FOR UTILITY LOCATES PLEASE CONTACT NM ONE CALL 1-800-885-2537 
PUBLIC WORKS Water Superentendent: (Emergency Only!)- Mike Abell1-575-885-6313 

Wastewater Superentendent: (Emergency Only!)- Art Sena I 1-575.a87 -5412 

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL REMOVALS 
REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT. ADDITIONAL REMOVALS NOT 
SHOWN ON THE PLANS WILL BE DESIGNATED BY THE PROJECT 
MANAGER. REMOVAL OF STRUCTURES AND OBSTRUCTIONS AND THE 
CONTRACTOR WILL NOT RECEIVE ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION FOR 
UNLISTED REMOVALS. ITEMS DESIGNATED FOR REMOVAL WITHOUT 
SALVAGE, UNSUITABLE CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND DEBRIS FROM 
CLEARING AND GRUBBING ARE TO BE PLACED IN AN ENVIRONMENTALLY 
SUITABLE DISPOSAL SITE DECIDED UPON AND COORDINATED BY THE 
CONTRACTOR WITH THE APPROPRIATE REGULATORY AGENCIES. 
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE PROJECT MANAGER IN WRITING OF 
THE DETAILS OF DISPOSAL OPERATIONS. BORROW MATERIAL, ROCK 
WASTE, VEGETATION DEBRIS, ETC., SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN WETLAND 
AREAS OR AREAS WHICH MAY IMPACT ENDANGERED SPECIES OR 
ARCHAEOLOGICAL RESOURCES. 

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORTING AND 
CLEANUP OF SPILLS ASSOCIATED WITH PROJECT CONSTRUCTION AND 
SHALL REPORT AND RESPOND TO SPILLS OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
SUCH AS GASOLINE, DIESEL, MOTOR OILS, SOLVENTS, CHEMICALS, TOXIC 
AND CORROSIVE SUBSTANCES, ETC., WHICH MAY BE A THREAT TO 
PUBLIC HEALTH OR THE ENVIRONMENT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE 
RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORTING DISCOVERIES OF PAST SPILLS AND OF 
CURRENT SPILLS NOT ASSOCIATED WITH CONSTRUCTION. REPORTS 
SHALL BE MADE IMMEDIATELY THE NM ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT 
EMERGENCY RESPONSE AT 827-4308 OR 470-3657. THE CONTRACTOR 
SHALL PROPERLY HANDLE AND DISPOSE OF ALL ASPHALT PAVEMENT 
MATERIAL REMOVED ON THE PROJECT BY HAULING TO AN APPROVED 
LANDFILL; IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS OF THE NEW 
MEXICO SOLID WASTE ACT. 

7. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A TRAFFIC CONTROL 
PLAN FOR THE WORK SPECIFIED IN THIS CONTRACT. THE CONTRACTOR 
SHALL FURNISH ALL MATERIALS, TOOLS, LABOR, EQUIPMENT AND ANY 
OTHER APPURTENANCES NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE WORK. 
FLAGGING SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED FOR SAFETY AND/OR AS 
DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, WITH NO SEPARATE PAYMENT PROVIDED. 
THE TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN MUST CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 
SET FORTH IN THE MUTCD AND BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER BEFORE 
IMPLEMENTATION. ALL CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES IN 
THIS CONTRACT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH HIGH RETROREFLECTIVITY 
SHEETING. THROUGH THE LIFE OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR 
SHALL KEEP THE LOCAL NEWS MEDIA INFORMED AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK 
OF ANY LANE CLOSURE WHICH WILL RESTRICT THE NORMAL FLOW OF 
TRAFFIC THERE WILL BE NO DIRECT COMPENSATION FOR THIS WORK. 

8. MAINTENANCE OF RECORD PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN 
AN UP-TO-DATE SET OF RECORD DRAWINGS FOR THE PROJECT. THESE 
PLANS SHALL BE KEPT CURRENT WITHIN TWO WEEKS AND SHALL BE 
SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY THE PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE FOR 
COMPLETENESS ONCE A MONTH. THE FINAL AS-BUILT PLANS 
SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO FINAL 
PAYMENT. THIS WORK WILL BE CONSIDERED AS INCIDENTAL TO THE 
COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT AND NO SEPARATE MEASUREMENT OR 
PAYMENT WILL BE MADE THEREFORE. 

9. QUALITY CONTROUQUALITY ASSURANCE INCIDENTAL TESTING FOR 
CONCRETE AND BASE COURSE IS REQUIRED. THE CONTRACTOR 
SHOULD INCLUDE COSTS FOR QC TESTING WITH THESE ITEMS. 

10. SHRINKAGE FACTOR-THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES ARE BASED ON A 
SHRINKAGE FACTOR OF 10%. 

11. THE CONTRACTOR WILL PROVIDE A STORM WATER POLLUTION 
PREVENTION PLAN FOR HIS EQUIPMENT YARD AND FOR THE INTERIM 
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. 

12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE MATERIALS AND PAVEMENT MIX DESIGN 
TO BE USED ON THIS PROJECTTO THE PROJECT ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL. 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES BEFORE COMMENCING 
WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH THE EDDY COUNTY UTILITY 
COUNSEL BLUE STAKE PROCEDURES. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES WILL 

BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. 

CITY OF CARLSBAD SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR THE INSTALLATION OF WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 

THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS FOR MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT TO BE USED IN THE INSTALLATION OF 
POTABLE WATER AND SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS, ARE INTENDED TO BE THE MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 
TO BE ACCEPTED BY THE CITY. WHERE SPECIFIC ITEMS ARE CALLED FOR BY NAME, MAKE, OR 
CATALOG NUMBER SUCH REFERENCE SHALL BE INTERPRETED AS ESTABLISHING A STANDARD QUALITY AND 
NOT CONSTRUED AS LIMITING COMPETITION. THE USE OF SUBSTITUTES IS PERMISSIBLE IN MOST CASES, 
PROVIDED WRITTEN REQUEST AND PROPER CERTIFICATIONS ARE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY FOR REVIEW 
AND APPROVAL. 
MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT USED IN THE INSTALLATION OF WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL 
BE NEW AND UNUSED, MANUFACTURED IN COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS PUBLISHED BY THE 
AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR TESTING AND MATERIALS (ASTM), THE AMERICAN WATER WORKS 
ASSOCIATION (AWWA) OR OTHER PUBLISHED APPLICABLE STANDARDS 
SANITARY SEWER 
COLLECTOR: 8 INCHES MINIMUM, PVC, SDR 35, PUSH-ON GASKETED SEWER PIPE. 
SERVICE: 4 INCHES MINIMUM, PVC, SDR 35, PUSH-ON, GASKETED SEWER PIPE. 
FITTINGS: PVC, SDR 35, PUSH-ON, GASKETED SEWER PIPE. 
MANHOLES: PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE, 4 FT. INSIDE DIAMETER, TYPE "E" CONCENTRIC 
MANHOLES. 
MANHOLE RIM AND LID: STANDARD CAST IRON, BOTTOM FLANGE, 325 LB. MANHOLE RIM 
AND LID, CONCEALED PICK SLOT, VENT HOLE REQUIRED. WESTERN IRON WORKS# 41 - 42 OR EQUAL. 
POTABLE WATER 
DISTRIBUTION LINES: BINCHES MINIMUM, PVC, SDR 18, CLASS 150, C-900 PUSH 
GASKETED WATER PIPE (CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAINS IS DONE BY THE CITY UPON REQUEST). 
FITTINGS: MECHANICAL JOINT (MJ), CLASS 350 S.S.B. TYPE, DUCTILE IRON PIPE FITTINGS. 
FIRE HYDRANT LINES REQUIRE MJ X FLANGE FITTINGS. 
GATE VALVES: BONDED RESILIENT SEAT, NON-RAISING STEM TYPE, MECHANICAL JOINT, FUSE 
BONDED EPOXY COATED INSIDE AND OUT, 2 INCH OPERATING NUT, OPENS COUNTER-CLOCKWISE. 
1. VALVES TO BE USED FOR ISOLATION OF MAIN LINES SHALL BE MJ X MJ TYPE. 
2. VALVES TO BE USED ON FIRE HYDRANT LINES SHALL BE MJ X FLANGE TYPE. 
FIRE HYDRANTS: TYPE MUELLIER SUPER CENTURION 250 
THE COLOR OF THE HYDRANTS SHALL BE CHROME YELLOW. 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
SPECIFICATIONS FOR HYDROSTATIC TESTING, FLUSHING, DISINFECTION & FLOW TESTING 

HYDROSTATIC TESnNG 
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO HYDROSTATIC TEST ALL WATER MAINS, LATERALS, DEAD ENDS, AND 
SERVICE LINES. THE TEST SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE WATER DEPT. SUPERINTENDENT OR 
HIS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE. 
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL EQUIPMENT NEEDED TO PERFORM THE TEST. IF CONNECTIONS TO THE 
EXISTING LINES ARE ALLOWED, IT IS WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT THE CONTRACTOR ASSUMES ANY 
RESPONSIBILITY IN CASE OF DAMAGE OR FAILURE OF THE EXISTING SYSTEM. LEAKAGE THROUGH CONNECTIONS 
TO THE EXISTING LINES, OR LEAKING EXISTING VALVES UNDER THE TEST PRESSURE WILL INVALIDATE THE TEST. 
THE LINE SHALL BE TESTED AT 150 POUNDS, OR 1.5 TIMES THE NORMAL OPERATING PRESSURE OF THE LINE, 
WHICH EVER IS GREATER, FOR NOT LESS THAN FOUR HOURS. LEAKAGE SHALL NOT EXCEED 10 GALLONS PER 
INCH OF PIPE DIAMETER PER MILE OF PIPE. THE COST OF TESTING AND FINDING LEAKS, AND RETESTING 
SHALL BEAT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR. WATER FOR TESTING WILL BE FURNISHED BY THE CITY OF 
CARLSBAD, 
FLUSHING & DISINFECTION 
PRIOR TO DISINFECTING THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO FLUSH ALL NEW WATER LINES. TO REMOVE ANY 
FOREIGN MATERIAL THAT MAY INTERFERE WITH DISINFECTION. 
FLUSHING CAN BE PERFORMED FROM FIRE HYDRANTS OR CONVENIENT OUTLETS. IF NOT AVAILABLE THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL FLUSH POINTS. 
AFTER FLUSHING THE WATER LINES THEY WILL BE DISINFECTED WITH A CHLORINE LIQUID SOLUTION. THIS 
SOLUTION MUST BE DRAWN THROUGH OUT THE NEW SYSTEM, AS WELL AS ANY NEW SERVICE LINES. THE 
CHLORINE SOLUTION SHALL REMAIN IN THE LINE FOR AT LEAST 24 HOURS. THE LINE CAN THEN BE FLUSHED 
UNTIL THE CHLORINE RESIDUAL IS EQUAL TO THE NORMAL RESIDUAL IN THE EXISTING SYSTEM OR AT LEAST 0.2 
PPM. 
TESTING 
PRIOR TO THE LINE BEING PLACED INTO SERVICE, BACTERIA SAMPLES WILL BE TAKEN BY THE CONTRACTOR AT THE 
CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. SHOULD RESULTS OF THE BACTERIOLOGAL ANALYSIS BE UNSATISFACTORY, THE 
DISINFECTION PROCEDURE SHALL BE REPEATED. 
FLOW TEST 
ALL NEW FIRE HYDRANTS WILL BE FLOW TESTED. THE FIRE DEPT. WILL PERFORM THE FLOW TEST BEFORE THE NEW SYSTEM IS 
APPROVED. 
SERVICE LINES 
EACH NEW SERVICE WILL BE FLOW TESTED TO MAKE SURE THERE HAS BEEN ANY DAMAGE TO THE COPPER 
LINE. 

HYDROSTATIC TESnNG 
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO TEST ALL SEWER MAINS & LATERALS, AND SERVICE 
LINES. THE TEST SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE WASATEWATER DEPT 
SUPERINTENDENT OR HIS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE 
ALL EQUIPMENT NEEDED TO PERFORM THE TEST. CONNECTIONS TO THE EXISTING LINES ARE ALLOWED, 
IT IS WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT THE CONTRACTOR ASSUMES ANY RESPONSIBILITY IN CASE OF 
DAMAGE OR FAILURE OF THE EXISTING SYSTEM. LEAKAGE THROUGH CONNECTIONS TO THE EXISTING LINES, 
OR LEAKING EXISTING VALVES UNDER THE TEST PRESSURE WILL INVALIDATE THE TEST. THE LINE SHALL 
BE TESTED TO A SLOPE +/- .001 ft/ft THE COST OF TESTING AND RESETTING PIPE, REPAIR OF LEAKS, AND 
RETESTING SHALL BE AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR. WATER FOR TESTING WILL BE FURNISHED 
BY THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 
FLUSHING & CLEANOUT 
PRIOR TO PLACING SAS IN USE THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO FLUSH ALL NEW SEWER LINES. TO REMOVE 
ANY FOREIGN MATERIAL THAT MAY INTERFERE WITH OPERATION +F THE SEWER SYSTEM. THE CONTRACTOR 
SHALL INSTALL FLUSH POINTS. 
SERVICE LINES 
EACH NEW SERVICE WILL BE INSPECTED TO INSURE THERE HAS NOT BEEN ANY DAMAGE TO THE FINAL INSTALLED LINE(SAS) 
LINE. 

0 8 0 

~~~~~~ 
~~~P<'"u 
~~~0~~ 
~ u ~ ~ ~ 
~~~0~~ 
0~~~~~ 
z~~~~@ 
~g~O~~ 

Q i ~ ~ Q 

~ 

0 

> w 
U)O:: 

:z: 
0 -C/) 

>w 
UJ~ 
a;:o 

z 
0 -
[J] 
-> -
0 
[]] 

:J 
[J] 

WI 
z -
...J 
1-
[J] 
w 
~ 
(J 

• 
0 
:z: ' 

[J] 
w 
1-
0 
z 
...J 
<l: 
~ 
w 
z 
w 
[!] 

~G-1 
:::r:: 
C/) 

~-

27

27



0 

~ 
~ 
" 
0 

5 c' 
" ~ 
m 
~ 
0 

0 
~ 

" . 
' 

£ 
5 
c' 
_) 
t'J 

H 

G D 

E 
A 

CASE 1 
c) 

(WITH PARKWAY BEHIND CURB AND GUTTER) 

.3'-0" H H 3'-o" 

G 

.......... I 
G-..1 If...... \.. ( '-""' 

/-~- .... 
~~ 

D x::A EJ 
( 

f I AJX'f/'"''Co 
B 

CASE 2 c~ 
(WITH SIDEWALK BEHIND CURB AND GUTTER) · 

FIRE HYDRANT LOCATIONS 
SCA!£: NTS 

~ J ~v~ . EXCAVATED TRENCH WIDTH • t 
c.J ~I 
a§ ;.,_v: 
<1. z 
;:;:: 

• <'J 
~ 

a:: 
UJ 

~ 
(.J 

w 
z 
2 

~I ;.,. v 
):.)'j 

»/ 
~ 
>~ 
~ 
>~ 
~ ).~ 
~ ~ 

........... ~B 

PIPE WIDTH 

....J 

~ 
lJ... 

....J 

....1 
;:;:: 
~ 

~ 
~ 
z 

~ i ~/) -
~ n 

SPRINGLINE):% .• ·•• .·•• •. ·.···~·. ~ 
~'\..1 •••••••• •' •• • • 

w "" ••••• •. ~........ :I: ' '/ . . . . . . .... . a.. "'/~ . • ·.·.f •. · ... · ... ·.·· a: ~ ·:·:·:.·:·:· ·:-:.;. :'•;. ·:·:,·. ~ • • • • • • • • Cl 

' Cl ' w 

TRENCH CROSS-SECTION 
· SHOWING TERMINOLOGY 

TYPICAL PIPE TRENCH DETAIL 
<;CALF'• NT<; 

CD 

fOUNDATION 
(moy no\ be 

required) 

... z 
UJ 
::=; 

~ 
::=; 
UJ 

UJ 
n. 
0:: 

GENERAL NOTES; 

1. FIRE HYDRANTS ARE NOT TO BE LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CURB RETURN AREA. FIRE 
HYDRANTS LOCATED IN THE MID BLOCK 
LENGTH SHALL BE CENTERED ON ADJOINING 
PROPERTY LINES. 

2. A MINIMUM CLV.RANCE OF 3' WILL BE 
PROVIDED BETWEEN A FIRE HYDRANT AND A 
PERMANENT OBSTRUCTION (UTIUTY POLE, 
LIGHT STANDARD, TRAFAC SIGNAL, ETC.). 

CONSJBUCTION NOTES· 

A. FIRE HYDRANT. 
B. RIGHT -OF -WAY OR EASEMENT UNE. 
C. PROPERTY UNE. 
D. PERMANENT OBSTRUCTION. 
E. PARKWAY. 
F. SIDEWALK. 
G. PC OR PT OF CURB REl\JRN. 
H. MAINTAIN A MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF J' 

RADIUS FROM CENTER OF HYDRANT TO ANY 
AND ALL OBSTRUCTIONS. 

I. MAXIMUM DISTANCE OF 500' IN RESIDENTAL 
NEIGHBORHOODS WITH NO HOME: MORE 
THAN 250' FROM A FIRE HYDRANT. 

GENEM_ NQTES: 

1. MECHANICAL TAMPERS SHM.L NOT 
BE USED IN THE INITIAL BACKFll.i. 
REGION FOR FLEXIBLE PIPE, WHEN 
FLEX PIPE IS USED, CONTRACTOR 
SHALL, PRIOR TO THE START OF 
CONSTRUCTION, PROVIDE THE 
PROPOSED COMPACTION METHOD IN 
THE IN\TIAL BACKFILL REGION TO 
THE ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL.. 

2. MINIMUM CLASS "C" BEDDING WILL 
BE USED. 

CQSJRUCT!ON NOTES; 

A. H12 AWG SOUD COPPER WIRE 
WITH HOPE DIRECT BURIAL 
TRACER WIRE. BURIAL IN 
HAUNCHING ZONE CONTINUOUS 
RUNS TERMINATING IN MAIN UNE 
VALVE BOXES. 

B. MAGNETIC· MARKER TAPE 
MARKED ''wATER UNE BURIED 
BELOW". 

L 

M 

6" PIPE J 

WJN 

K J 

18'' MIN. 

H 

G 

/ 

/ .. ~.~ .. ·:/ .. \'.:.;./:.· :. 
················ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . 

: .. ·.:."':://." ,'J...";; : .. ·.:~. 
~~~···········~···· 
'." ... : .. · .. :: : ........ ·:. ·•· ........ . .. . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . ........................ ' 

·::.::::::/. ::'/:::J;: .. ••••• ' ••• J. .......... . 
..... . ........ ~ •• t ••• .............................. 
.·.·:::.·:::A.·:::::::::...·::.· 

E 

. 
z 
::::!!: 

' co 
~ 

K 

B 

2" MIN. 

0 
0 0 0 

0 0 

a o 
0 0 

o a 
0 0 

A 

F 

WEEP HOLES TO 
REMAIN ClEAR 

I 3' SQUARE . I 

ia 
,I 
-.r 

FIRE HYDRANT INSTALLATION 

D 

SCALE: NTS 

.H 
• • • • 

• • • • 
• 

a• 

......................... 
0 o 0 o 0 o o .. 0 I o t o o o o· o o o o o o 

,·:r:::.·.· .... :.·.·::.·: ··:,-;:-.·. 
.................. 't( • ...... · ...... '\~.·:.·:: :///,':: .· .. ·: :.·::.t·:: 

~ 
...... ............... ~... . . . .... . ...................... s •• ~ - · 

'J. ·-·····'··· ···········10 ... . ,~ .......................... '1...1" ..... . 

I 

I 
• 
I 

0 

l 
i 
f 

' ·,""' I 

• 
L· 
,• 

I . ................ r ...................... . • 
I tliilllllitllllotoliOtl•ltioltttO.I'IO.Itlillliflllll 

WATER VALVE AND VALVE BOX DETAILS 
SCALE: NTS 

1. NO OBSTRUCTIONS WILL BE PERMITTED 
WITHIN 3 FT. OF FIRE HYDRANT. 

2. HYDRANT LEG SHALL BE VALVED, IN 
ARTE:RIAL STREETS LOCATE:D IN 
COMMERCIAL AREAS. 

3. CONTRACTOR SHPJ...l.. BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 
SETTING TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT 
TO lliE CONTROLLED ELEVATION UNE. 

4. FOR FIRE HYDRANT LOCATION, SEE DWG. 
23+7. 

5. WHEN NEW OR EXISTING SIDEWALK ABUTS 
CURB, RECONSTRUCT SIDEWALK AS PER 
OWG. 2430, 24.31. 

6. PUMPER NOZZLE TO BE SET FACING THE 
TRAVELED WAY, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED 
ON PLANS, 

7, HYDRANT INSTALLED IN SIDEWAU< AREAS 
SHALL MAINTAIN S MIN. 38-INCH CLEAR 
PEDESTRIAN PATH PER ADA STANDARDS. 

CONSIDUCTION NOTES; 

A. F1RE HYDRANT PER SPECIFICATIONS. 
B. PUMPER NOZZLE 4 1/2". 
C. HOSE NOZZLE 2 1 /2 • 
D. 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL. 
E. MATCH SIDEWALK SLOPE OR SLOPE 1/4" PER 

FT. 
F. J' X J' X 6" CONC. SQ. PAID, TO BE 

CONSTRUCTED AROUND FIRE HYDRANr'S 
CENTER LINE WHEN NOT LOCATED ·WITHIN 
.SIDEWALK OR CONC. AREA. CONCRETE PER 
SEC, 101 EXTERIOR CONCRETE, 3500 PSI @ 
28 DAYS. 

G; SACK OF CURB. 
H. CONTROLLED ELEV. UNE', LEVEL IN ALL 

DIRECTIONS. 
J. USE OF RESTRAINED JOINTS IS MANDITORY. 

ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEG PIPING AND FITTINGS 
INCLUDING TEE ON MAIN SHALL BE RESTAINED 
JOINTS. 

K. GRAVEL DRAIN POCKET, COVER TOP SURFACE 
WITH TAR PAPER. ASTM C33, NO. 57 GRAVEL 

L. STANDARD CURB & GUTTER. FOR OTHER 
TYPES OF C. & G., OR WHERE 'NO C. & G. 
EXIST, THE PLACEMENT OF FIRE HYDRANT 
REQUIRES SPECIAL DESIGN. 

M. A VALVE IS REQUIRED, VALVE WILL BE 
CONNECTED TO TEE AT MAIN. 

GEHERAL NOJES; 

A. VN...VE SOX RING AND COVER PER STO NO. 70 
SHORTLY VALVE BOX. 

B. 6" DIAMETER RIBBEO OR CORRUGATED PVC OR 
PE PIPE WITH SMOOTH INTERIOR (C-900). 

C. NEW OR EXISTING VALVE. 
D. COMPACTED BACKfiLL SOIL OR BASE COURSE 

MATERIAL (95% COMPACTION). SEE SECTION 
701. 

E. 6" THICK CONCRETE COLLAR. 
F. TOP OF CONCRETE COLLAR SHALL 8C: 

STAMPED WITH UNE SIZE AND DIRECTION. 
MINIMUM LETTER SIZE SHALL BE J" IN HEIGHT. 

G. MIN. 5" OR MATCH EXISTING. 
H. TAIL APPRO X. 6" -12" IN LENGTH. 
1. TRACING WIRE. , 
J. JOINT FlLLfR. INSTALL PER MANFACTURE'S 

INSTRUCTIONS OVER BACKER ROO OR JOINT 
TAPE. 

K. l'I'PICAl PAVEMENT SECfiON . 

LINE SIZE, SEE NOTE F 

I • .---- .. , • .. ~"·~··· · ··" . ~ . • XII .. • • .. 
., oo', •:•' ~· ""'\" ... I I o ~ • • o • '.I o • ~ • • ... • '+ •••• ,. .. • .. ~ .... ~. o I .~~·· ....... ·.. . . .. . . _, . ··: . . . . . . . . .•. .. ~ . . . .·. .. .. 

• . ·• • • . • . • • •• • •.. . . , TION' SEE NO= F .. . ... ... . ·a· . . ·. . ... LINE OIREC 
, • • ,. i • ., 

' " '• •' • • •' • I It;, .. ··.·:. .: .. ' :•, 
•' , • • ~.Q • ~. • ·" .. 

• • o • .,or • :1· • • • • • .. • • •• ~ • . . . . . . ' .· .. . . . . '.. . . ·, . ......... • .• · ·.·: · '1~.·· ' . •:• ; .. ·.. ... '· .•.. · .... 
.o o .. • I 0 ' I 

I o 1\ " o(• o ~ " ' • • ' ,i:• 
1 

P. 
Jl ... • • • ... • • 
• ~ ·~ ... ·:· t :··· 

.. ... . . ... • ........ . . If" • . . .. .. 
t I •' 

LABEL REQUIREMENTS 

0 8 0 

~~~~!~ """"~~P.o"' 
~0(.1 '::I~ 
~~zo~o 

3 ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ 

~~~~~~ 
~ E ~ ~ 

~ :!l u 

c 
> 
w 

(/)~ 

z: 
0 
(/) 

>w 
L.l.Jf-
a:~ 

z 
0 -
Ul -> -
0 
m 
:J 
Ul 
w 
z -
...J 
1-
Ul 
w 
ct: 
[J 
- . 

0 
z: 

Ul 
...J -
<( 
1-w 
0 

>-
1--
...J -
1-
:J 

tuiG-2 
w 
:::r:: 
(/) 

28

28



F 

lx c® xJ 
c® 

PLAN LETTERING PLAN 
,._ 11 :S/4" 

I .. 1 1 4 MIN.~ 

3/ 

' lfl 

w _, 
~ 
0::: 

~ :;l: 
~ 
~ 
" 
" ~ 
c 

~ 
m 
~ 
0 
~ 

" 0 

' ' ;;; 
J 
N 

<'I 

3/16" ......j~ l/2" MIN. 
A 

TAPPER 

H· I 

A 

i= 

---1 6"1---

6" -

SOLID COVER (180 LB.) 

2'- o" 1/2': .MIN -

1r 
1'- 10" 

2'~ 8" 

FRAME 
SECTION X-X 

A 

A 
' 

.I 
I 

F 

MANHOLE FRAME AND COVERS 
8 SCALE: NTS 

- ---i - ---
c 

I 
-±-----±--
-T---------~--

6"1--
6" ,_ 

A 8 

PLAN 
CONCRETE ENCASEMENT 

• ([) 

c 

• ([) 

GENERAL NOTES: 

1. WHERE A WATER LINE PASSES BENEATH OR LESS 
THAN 18 IN. ABOVE AN EXIST. SEWER LINE, THE 
SEWER LINE SHALL BE ENCASED IN CONC. S" 
THICK AS DETAILED, FOR AT LEAST 1 0 FT. ON 
EACH SIDE OF THE WATER UNE, OR THE SEWER 
UNE SHALL BE 0.1. OR C-900 PVC PIPE WITH 
PRESSURE-TYPE JOINTS FOR AT LEAST 10 FT. 
ON EACH SIDE OF THE WATER UNE. THIS SHALL 
ALSO APPLY WHERE A PARALLEL WATER LINE IS 
LESS THAN 10 FT. HORIZONTALLY AND LESS THAN 
2 FT. ABOVE THE SEWER UNE. 

CONSfBUCDON NOTE$: 

~------- -VARIABLE .. ! 
FULL TRENCH WIDTH 

A. SANITARY SEWER LINE AS SHOWN ON PLANS. 
8. 4- NO. + BARS, CONT. WITH 3" CLEARANCE. 
C. NO. 4 BAAS, AT J6" O,C, 

SECTION A-A SEVIER ENCASEMENT DETAILS 
SCALE; NTS 

c 

GENERAL NOTES: 

1. STANDARD CAST IRON M.H. FRAME AND COVER. 
WEIGHTS: COVER ., 180 LSS., FRAME = 1 +5 
LSS. TOTAL = 325 LSS. {TOLERANCE .. ±5~) 

2. REFERENCE SPEC. SECnON 130. 

CONSTRUCTION NOfES; 

A. MACHINED OR GROUND SEARING SURFACES. 
8. "SEWER", "WATER", OR "STORM" CAST ON 

COVER TO IDENTIFY SANITARY SEWER, WATER 
OR STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEMS RESPECTIVELY. 

C. LETTER SIZE TO BE 1" MIN. IN HEIGHT, 
TYPICAL 

D. VENT HOLE REQUIRED. 
E. MONOUTHIC CAST IRON OR STEEL ROD 

INSERTS AT MANUFACTURER'S OPTION. IF 
INSERT IS PROVIDED IT MUST HAVE 3/16" 
MIN. COVER AND 3/4" END EMBEDMENT IN 
CASTING. 

F. GUSSETS OPTIONAL IF REQUIRED BY 
MANUFACTURER. 

D 

s---, 
I 1/2" R. MIN. 

12" ....--. 
f.JIN. 

d 

A 

L~ .. I 

A 

·I I J 

R = 2'+ 

R = 

ASPHALT 
PAVEMENT 

s.-J 
PLAN AT C-C 

.. • •• : •:~ MAX. DEFTH FROM L ,· .. I. • • E· • TOP OF ECCENTRIC 
, • ,. ~ . , : · .CO E TO RIM M.H. = 2+" 1-• .... '• :,. :: .. K .. ,.I l 

c 

• 0 
~ 

. ,... 

' 
- 1 

DIA. 

D 

,---·--·· :::1~ 
p I LPIPEOJ 

c t.u.-, 

L, s.. ,L;; il"::ii k~l + 1'· 

A~ V.. 'I . . . ..:. : .. • •. . .. .[ . •. • .. .. . 
Y//,' } t ; •:····· i' ; :· .~·· ..... •f• '//.., "• .. ; • 2 • • .A 

_j12"l 0.0. + 12" MIN. .1 2" 
MIN. 

CROSS SECTION A-A 

' ([) 

J 

PLAN AT 0-D 

fD 
3u ; S S:' 5 t . d."t. [J'5 

J . P1 l j?J I . tt;.: ·-:·1 
-:: • .d.1r . . 
,.. J .. 

"FLOW 

; .. 
. : . 

..... 
~ ., 

' , I I'·· .. 
___,., 
r--1 .. 

~:~ 

I 
! • ... • 

~ 

R ~-·J 12":1: 
~ . . . . 

, .. ~s 

Q 

"'" 1'-

H 

CROSS SECTION 8-8 

MANHOLE TYPE 'E" 
SCALE: NTS 

~ 
'co 

z 
:::; 

N ....... 
~ 

I 
N 

GENERA!. NOTES: 

1. TYPE E M.H. NOT TO BE USED FOR DEPTHS 
LESS THAN 6' MEASURED FROM INV. TO RIM. 

2. M.H. GREATER THAN 18' IN DEPTH SHALL BE" 
OF PRECAST CONC. SECTIONS ONLY. 

J. DESIGN APPLIES TO ·f AND 6' I.D. 
MANHOLES. 

4. USE NON-SHRINK GROUT FOR JOINTS, 
ALLETS & PIPE PENETRATIONS. 

5, COMPACT ALL BACKALL AROUND M.H. TO 
95%. 

6. POSITION M.H. OPENING OVER THE UPSTREAM 
SIDE OF MAIN UNE. 

CONSJRUC!lON NOTES; 

A. CONCRETE PIPE SUPPORTS SHALL EXTEND' 
OUTSIDE OF M.H. TO SELL OF ARST JOINT 
AND SHALL CRADLE PIPE TO SPRING UNE. 

B. PIPE PENETRATION INTO IJANHOLE SHALL BE 
FLUSH TO 2" MAX., MEASURED AT SPR!NGUNE 
OF PIPE. 

E. USE MAX. 4 COURSES GR. MS BRICK ON 
UNPAVED STREET FOR FUTURE ADJ. OF FRAME 
TO PAVEMENT GRADE. PLASTER INSIDE WITH 
1/2" MORTAR. 

F. BASE TO BE POURED IN PLACE USING NO. + 
BARS AT 6" O.C. EA. WAY FOR M.H. DEPTH OF 
16' OR GREATER. NO. 4 BARS AT 12" O,C. 
EA. WAY FOR M.H. LESS THAN 16' DEEP. 

H. INV. ELEV. OF STUB OR LATERAL AS SHOWN 
ON PLANS. 

J, 6" GROUT FILl.ET ON UPPER HALf OF PIPE 
AND AROUND BASE. · 

K. USE A 5' X 5' CONCRETE PAD IN ALL AREAS. 
L. M.H. FRAME AND COVER, SEE DETAIL. 
M. CONCRETE FILL, 3000 PSI. 
N. SLOPE 1" PER FT. FROM PIPE CROWN. 
P. SHELF TO BE 9" WIDE MIN. 
.a. APPROVED WATERSTOP TO BE WITH TYPE -OF 

PIPE. 
R. STEPS TO BE INSTALLED PS PER SPEC. 

SECTION 92Cl.4.7. 
S. EMO (IN UNPAVED AREAS). 
T. IN UNPAVED AREAS SET FRAME TO GRADE AND 

SLOPE TOP OF PAll. 

8 ~---ft__,_ 
II 
I I~ 

GENERAL NOI!;;S• 

EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS 1527 C-14 
METER BOX PRODUCT #3800 1 ~27 TRAFJlC 

RATED t;ETER BOX 

CUSTO .. ER PROPERlY UNE. 

I 
I 

I 
I I 
~ 

K 

J 

.... a· 

---.. 
,.{ 

- ...!>J ~--

SERVICE LINE PLAN 

•••• ' .. 

N 

. 
"' 

D 
u 

.................................... l 1 { [ 

p 

2~ SLOPE 
MIN. 

Q 

'/S::< IlL= ---I!J>o::: I 

M 

CROSS SECTION 

SERVICE LINE DETAIL 
SCALE; NTS 

I. ALL SERVICE UNES SHALL CONFORM TO THE 
PLUMBING CODE Of CITY OF ALSUOUEROUE 
AND TO CHAPTER 2+ SECTION 2 PART E. 
DEVEL. PROC. MANUAL, 

CONSlRUCIION NOTES; 

A. RIGHT-OF-WAY UNE. 
8. ~ SERVICE LINE. 
C. MIN. Of' 4 FT. FROM INVERT TO TOP OF 

CURB AT RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE. 
D. ELECTRONIC MARKER TAPE, COLOR CODED 

GREEN, PlACED ONLY IF SERVICE HOOK-UP 
IS POSTPONED. 

E. STAMP OR CHISEL J" SIZE, ''S" ON TOP OF 
CURB OVER LOCATION OF SERVICE UNE, MIN. 
1/4" DEEP. 

F. CURB & GUTTER. 
G. 22.5' OR +5' BEND. 
H. CORE DRILLED, USING FOWLER OUIK-WAY 

DRILL SYSTEM, OR PILOT HOLE CUTTER 
SYSTEM OR APPROVED EQUAL. 

J. SERVICE LINE SHALL NOT PROTRUDE INTO 
SEWER MAIN. 

K. SANITARY SEWER TAPPING TEE, USING PIONEER 
OR GENERAL ENGINEERING CO, SADDLES OR 
APPROVED EQUAL DO NOT OVER TIGHTEN 
SADDLE BOLTS WHICH WOULD PREVENT FREE 
PASSAGE OF REQUIRED MANDREL. 

L SERVICE LINE, (C.I. SOIL PIPE. SERVICE 
WEIGHT PVC SCH .j.O OR ABS SCH 40), 

M. PLUG OR C/'P, 
N. GROUND LEVEL. 
P. SAME ELEVATION OR HIGHER. 
Q, APPROX. 5" BUT DEPTH OF BURIAL SHALL 

NOT BE MORE THAN 6'. 
R. BACKFILL UNDER SERVICE WITH MIN. 1 CUSIC 

FOOT OF P.C. CONCRETE ("SACKCRETE" OR 
EQUAL ALLOWABLE THIS INSTALLATION). 

EAST JORDAN IR<lN WORKS 1527 
METER COVER ASS!:IABLY PR<lllUCT 

H32131547A02 TRAFFIC RATED MEJIR 
UD WITH 2" SENSOR HOU: 

WATER METER BY CllY 

~ 

CUSTO .. ER VALVE AND BOX WILL BE 
LOCATED ON CUSTOMER 'S PROPERTY. 

ROUND VALVE BOX PART jDI09G. IF I CUSTOM!:R VALVE BOX IS LOCATED IN A 
DRIVEWAY THEN A 170 SHORlY VALVE BOX I AND liD MUST BE USED.) 

#12 BLUE TRACER WIRE (NOT 
WRAPPEll AROUND UNE) 

SECURE WIRE TO TOP OF LINE 

z .. . I • 
;; -
~ 

B" C900 PVC PIPE RISER CUT 
A'ID .AilJUST IN FJELD FOR 
GRADE - NOTCH PIPE TO FlT 
OVER CUSTOMER LINE 

1" REHAU, BLUE MUNICIPEX 
{FOR CTS PIPE) WITH 

STI>JNLESS STEEL INSERT AT \ . ': ·-· ·'• · 16" 
ALL COMPRESSION ............. ........ ..... " ......... ··' .• 

CONNECnONS .............. ...... ......... ... ... .• 

I" OR 3/4" PVC BALL 
VALVE SUP x SLIP SCH 40 

CORPORATION STOP, BALL, :· 3/4" OR 1" SCH +0 PVC PIPE 
1 II "CC" THREAD )C FULL 

PORT 1' COMPRESSION CURB-STOP BALL 1" COMPRESSION (FOR PYC M.I.P. JHREAD < SUP SOH BO 
(FOR CTS PIPE) MUELLER CTS PIPE) ' 1" F.I.P. 1/ 4 TURN, fUU I OR 3/4 MALE ADAPTER 
B-25008 OR EQUiVALENT PORT, LOCK WING MUELLER B- 251 70 BRASS COUAR 1" OR '/4' F l p 

OR EQUIVA!.ENT 
0 

• • • 

WATER MAIN (SIZE MAY 
VMf'i) PVC. SDR 18 CLASS 

150 C-900 PIPE 

TWO PIECE, SINGLE STRAP, "CC" 
TH READ ALL BRONZE SERVICE 

SAOOLE TO FlT PVC SOR 18 
CLASS I 50, C-900 WATER PIPE 

BRASS BUSHING (REQUIRED FOR All. 3/4' 1 X 2 1/ 2" OR 3/4 X 2 1/2" MUELLER 
SEiRVICE ON CY) I " M.I.P. , 3/4' F.I.P. fH-10890 BRASS METER COUPLING. 

1 X 2 1/2' OR J/4 X 2 1/2" MUELLER I" DR 3/4" BLACK - RUBBER GASKET 
#H-10890 BRASS METER COUPUHG. METER RESETTER WITH BALL VALVE .ANGLE STOP A'IO 

LOCI<WING FULL PORT ANGU: DUAL CHECK 3/4' SERVICE 
1" OR 3/ 4" BLACK - RUBBER GASKET OR 1' SERVICE WITH MAL£ METER THREAD' - SEE PLANS 

CONCRETE BLOCK U:NG1H Of METER BOX B01H McDONALD f7 18- 209JD FOR 5/8" X V+" OR McDONALD 
SIDES ANO ON ENOS. ENDS MUST BE NOTCHED ;1171 B-412JM FOR 1". TfiE METER RESETTER HAS HOU: 

liQIES; 

OUT. LOCATED IN TEO IN TfiE BOTTOM MIDDLE FOR STABILIZER 
{FOR 5/ 8" X 3/4" RESETTER INSERT 12" OF 1/2" SCH 
4 0 F'VC PIPE. F'OR 1• RESETTER: INSERT 1211 OF 3/401 SCH 
+O PYl: PIPE.) 

I . ANY DEVIAnON OF COMPONENT MODELS SHOWN SH.U. BE AI'PROVEC B'l' 1'HE EN G I NEE~ AND THE CllY OF CARlSBAD. 
2. NEW WATER S£RV1C~ TO B£ INSTALLED 5'-0" rROM SID£ LOT LIN£ UNLESS 01HEF!WISE SHOWN IN TH~£ Pu..NS. 
3. SERVICE LINE SHALL SE ONE CONTINUOUS PIPE. NO SPUC~ WILL BE ACCEPTED. LINE SHALL BE 24" MINIMUM BURIAL. 
4. METER CAN TO BE RATED 'HEAVY DVT'I"' FOR TRAFf1C. 
5. ALl BRASS FITTINGS MUST BE NO LLAD;\.OW LEAD. 

@DPICAL WAlEB 8EFMCE LAlEBAL, 
4-3 SCALa NT'S 

Cj 8 l? 

~ 
~ ~ ~ 
~~>'i~~ 
B~P;gj 

~ ~ ~ 0 ~ 

~ ~ ~@ ~ 
Cj~~~~ 
~~~~~~ 

• ~ "' !=) ~ [!3 

~~ 

c 
> w 

C/)0:: 

:z 
0 
(/) 

>w 
Ll.Jf-
0::::~ 

29

29



~ 

' " 
~ 
" 
" 0 
" I I 

" a 

" a 
" 
0 
a 
" 
0 

·' t; 

' :f 
" 0 ,._, 
,I 
t:..i 

I 

BMP 2 -INSTALL 1' HIGH BERM ON THREE SIDES 

& MAINTAIN CONCRETE!. I~,- ~-~ 
wAsHouT AREA ( GROUND UNE -~ r 
DISPOSE OF UNUSED 
CONCRETE AND PAVING 

CONCRETE WASHOUT SECTION 
1' HIGH BERM ON THREE SIDES 

MATERIAL PROPERLY. 
I 30'+1-

YASHOU'l' AREA. 
30'+/-

NOJE: EROSION CONTROL PLAN IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE BY ON-SnE S.W.P.P.P. 
MANAGER TO COMPLY WITH E.PA SfANDMDS. 
AU. MAINTENANCE AND WASHOUT ARE:AS TO BE DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR AND 
UPDATED IN THE S.W.P.P.P. 
SEDIMENTATION BASIN USES srREET BASIN ARE'A VOWME SIZING. EROSION CONTROL 
BERMS TO UMIT FLOWS FROM LOT TO THE srREET. 

CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA 
APPROXIMATE LOCATION 

ROCK l!lmWICE Dl!'r.IIL-\'RACKING CON'l'ROL 

8" THICK ROCK 30' Wide x 8' WIDE 

J_AA® ..... --;1 
ROCI ENTRANCE DETAIL-TRACKING CONTROL 

BMP 1 -INSTALL 
8' X 30' X 8"' ROCK 

AT SITE ENTRANCK 

Site Coordinates: 

MEASURES TO REDUCE STORMWATER POLLUTION 
PERMENANT STABILIZATION 

32 deg 26 min. 53.72 sec N. 
104 deg 14 min. 28.20 sec W. 

1.Provide Permanent Paving. 
2.Construction of Permenent Ponding 

to control sedim en t/ru noff. 
Site Operators: 
Con tractor: 
Respon sib I e for: 
Grading, Earthwork, Utility Installation, and Paving. 

POTENTIAL STORMWATER POLLUTION SOURCES 

1.Sediments/Storm Runoff 
2.Porta-Potties 
3.Staging Areas/On Site Waste 
4. Non -Storm Discharges 

A. Fuels and Equipment Oii/H ydraulic 
B.Concrete Curing Compounds 
c.Paving Products/Oils 

Fluids 

,// 

'· '•, 
", __ area / ·, 

,___.---------..., / //.t"/ - - = ~----= ~ ~ 

PI ~~~~~(;~ =--- -_---=-=-
' / ' / ~ I I I II/ I I / / ' 

I 1•1 I - ~ I I I ' _/ 

II 111 11 '1/ ,.( / 
I . 'I I I ,. 

'r '!I; 1/ ~~~ 
I II ;I / ~ 
'II; II /1 

I If jl I I- -
/~ 

I I I I I 
I/,' I ! ,' 1 

I If I I : 
I "'·'•'\ r I / ,.,. , - -~\\'\S; I, I I /. 

I ~~~,\· I 
I '\ '\ , \ ' I ' . I ------·\ \\\\\;;,~\_ 

~1<s- I ( 

/ 
~~ 

~~ 

/ 
,/ 

/ 

/ ///~/// ;:6/:.,;;, )/ •//1 / n l //,_,1// 

-;::,_-~ ~~~-/ D) 

'-;1. .. '2.&v-- C'll ;;; 

/' 
/ 

/''/ 
I 

/ 

1 5. Off Site Tracking of Materials( earth) 

STORMWATER PLAN 
NOI FILED DATE: 

··, 

'•. 

I] I 
I 

I 

\ --...._ ', ~-
1 

\ ) 
I . ' ) 

- ;/1" ,..- ., 
_, .nl'•-.../ ' / 

_, 
~. , . I 

'--._j / - ~. . .../ 

I 
r~" ~-", 

I' 

/ EXISTING ·~ I ~ ON. DING AREA I 
~ / ''-,_ / 

I 

/ 
' 

/-

\'-._/']- /"r' 

/ 
I 

.// / 

I 
I 

I 
I 

' I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

1... 

I I 
I 

I I I 
It,._ 

~~ 
_, 

' I 

I 

I 

/ 
_/ //-

~-/' 

"' ' 

' 

/' 

'\ 
I 
' 

\ 
I 

/ 

/ / ("'"~ 
,/ 

I 
I 

/ "!J'~" ---------
j 

~~ --~~ .~ 

'J.,.., 
">" ___ / 

~~ 

'• 
~ 'J.,.?, / 

?1., ~,/ 

~,\t,oi'.g 
I 

' 
j 

~~ 

-

/ 

r .... 
.,;'.,.I 

j/ / 
~ I 

/' "-... 

~ 
">'~ 

~~ .'3'\~o- -- _, 
.. 

/ I '".,",-,'-- . --~C:::::._~- . _.---;;A 

~~ J/1
1 \j, 

~--~~~~/-- ._ ~ - ~~~~----~ 
1 ------.__ _./" x- -,, x->--X-'(r<-x-x-x-X-'c.-X- -,, X->--X-' "I 

NOT FILED DATE: 
Project:: CRESTLINE SUBDIVISION 
Location: 1101 CALLAWAY DRIVE-CARLSBAD . N.M. 

Project Area : 25.15 Acres 
SWPPP Project Area- (Disturbed area this project) 

Owner: CARLSBAD COPPERSTONE, LLC. 
Address· 1401 S DON ROSER IE. B2 
City: I AS CRlJCES State: NM Zip: 88011 

25.15 

I 
I 

J. 
~..,9 

-, __ 

·,, 

,-JT29, 
!/'- ~ 
I' 

I 
'.. 

A 
~ 

es 

\ 

~. 

~~-, 

''- '\ 

Date Project Construction Activities Begin: DEC 01, 2015 ~ • 
Expected Project Construction Com pi etion Date: JUNE. 0,1 ,/.2&t5, 
Site Contact Representative: Zachary J. Theus 
Address: 1401 S. Don Roser IE. 82 
Telephone: 575-532-8310 

Description of Proposed Project Work: 
Grading, Utility In stall at ion, and Paving of roadways 
tp provide a stabilzed roadway and storm drainage system. 

Description of Receiving Waters for Site Storm Runoff: 

I 
I 

•, 
.,1 

/ ~~-.. "'~ 
/ % """"-

/ / :.--------..~ --" "' -------- -----7-/ l1~/ "·' -.:::::::-""""~ 
I //;; '<:::::,, ~~ =-. 

/ //! / "-...C::::::_---.._:---._ ~ 
/.l /.jl .., ,~ ~\.,i ,/)</,.., ' ' 
llt ( 
~~~' I 

,/.J? \ ''-'-
/ !;/ 1/ / I / /; I 

/ //1 ,_., ', '~I 
I ;/I I \'•'-/ ,/-./' ' :::. ~,.--11 I ,; /;,;', I 

//;;'<:? -~,. / I ' I / II I 
/ -~// ; 

IJ'j/ / / 

( )(" I I L I 
'~.::·· ··;~"' / I ! ' 'I 

' '" /1 ' -----r-1 ' ~~-<:::," / ... . - -
' ""''<>/ "") / t:"'v 
'" -," <'./ ... / I? 

',, ",;::::~.. I") / ,;:; 
"- "...., ·-;::> / / I 

"'-~ '<::_,_ ; / ' 
""'>:::::v / 

-,;~-~, / 

~ 

~-r 
·~ 

/1 

I I 
~ l 

~/\ ·. " / \ 

'• '•'-J 

I-~-~~::::::::,_ I 1~----., 
"·-"~-- ! ' 

""-, '<:~ / \' 

I 
\ 

/ 
I, \ I 

' I 

' 
I 

I 

).. I 
I 

I 
I 

'"-;;:-..::.::::- ' ./ 

"~::;~ ~"' 
~ 

/ 

II 
I 

r -- -- -=--------:== ==- --=ttt-- ____ , 
/--

.~ 

/ 

I 

I 
,F 

/ r- /; " I I I I // ~~ ~ 1 !/; BMP 2 -INST~LL 
~ I/; 8' X 30' X 8'" ROCK 

I 
I 

II--~- I I 

; 
I 

I ' 

llJb-L- IL ~ .I 

I 
"·-- [il l 
>/1 ---~ 

l 

\ 
t 
I 
l 
I 

l 

\ 
l 

\ 

I 
l 
l 

I 
I l 

)I AT SITE ENTRANFE 
;/! l 
;j/ • l 

I I 
I 

l 
I 
I 

l 
l • 

;I • I 
\ I , ·~ 

I ·,,, \ - .i' l . ·-~~~~ . 
I r-----------+-- , L,_X->-~-< 

"- 7>\'!>0 
X-,-X-------«-X_j 

~r;l 

\ ~\"3\~ ~~ 
/ I -3132 ~. 

/\\1\r- -'\- \ /' > I 
/ 

~~ 
'~ 

'• Site is tributary to the Pecos River. '• \, ( 
~j 

1 
I 

I 

' j 
Endangered Species Act: - No Endangered Species were 
found during site inspection. 
Historical Properties: 
Project is located on existing desert area. 

Project does not affect any existing buildings. 

EROSION OL 
SCALE: 1 " to 80' 

I 

\ 
\ l~~j 

~ 

/ 

~~ 

~ 

1.1 

II I 

SCALE: 1 11 =80 1 

= SILT FENCES 

=HAY BALES 

= ROCK BERMS 

= EARTH DIKE/BERM 

= SEDIMENT TRAP 

= PA\IE:D FLUMES 

= CHANNEL LINERS 

= EARTHEN SWALES 

= DRAINAGE SWALES 

= PIPE: SLOPE: DRAINS 

CXJ STABILIZED CONSTRUC710N ENTRANCE: 

= OTHER - SEE: A IT ACHED SITE PLAN 

ALL WASTE MATERIALS. INCLUDING CONSTRUC710N DEBRIS, SHALL BE COLLECTED 
AND SORTED IN A SECURE:L Y LIDDED METAL DUMPSTER, NO CONSTRUC710N WASTE 
MATERIAL SHALL BE: BURIED ON SITE, THE: TRANSIT DUMPSTER SHALL COAIPL Y IMTH 
APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL SOLID WASTE AIANAGE:ME:NT REGULA 710NS. THE: 
DUMPSTER SHALL BE EMPTIED AS NECESSARY OR AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL 
REGULATION AND THE: TRASH SHALL BE: HAULED TO A LICENSED LANDFILL 

, AT A MINIMUM, ANY PRODUCTS IN THE: FOLLOWING CA TEGORIE:S SHALL BE: 
'CONSIDERED HAZARDOUS: PAINT. ACIDS FOR CLEANING MASONRY SURFACES, 
ctEAI!/ING SOL \lENTS, ASPHALT PRODUCTS, CHEMICAL ADD111VES FOR SPILL 
STABILIZATION, CURING COMPOUNDS AND ADD111VES. IN THE: E:\IE:NT OF A SPILL 
'MilCH MAY BE: HAZARDOUS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE: 1/JMEDIA TE ACTION AND 
CONTACT THE: APPROPRIATE AUTHOR111ES. 

~'"J.~n, WASTE SHALL BE COLLECTED FROM THE: CONSTRUCTION PORTABLE UNITS 
AS NtctSSARY OR AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL REGULATION BY A LICENSED SANITARY 
WASTE MANAGEMENT 
RESPONSIBILITY OF Tl 

THE: STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE STABILZE:D IMTH ROCK RIP RAP 

THE: FOLLOIMNG PRAC71CES SHALL BE: USED TO REDUCE THE: RISK OF SPILLS 
OR OTHER ACCIDENTAL EXPOSURES OF MA TERIAL.S TO STORM WATER RUNOFF. 

* STORE: ONLY ENOUGH PRODUCT REQUIRED TO DO THE: JOB. 

* NE:A 1l Y STORE: MATERIALS ON-SITE IN A ORDERLY MANNER. 

* KEEP PRODUCTS IN THEIR ORIGINAL CONTAINER. 

* DO NOT MIX SUBSTANCES IMTH ONE: ANOTHER, UNLESS OTHERIMSE RECOMMENDED 
BY THE MANUFACTURER • 

* USE ENTIRE CONTENTS OF A PRODUCT BE:I'ORE DISPOSING THE CONTAINER. 

* FOLLOW MANUFACTURER'S RE:COAIAIENDA TIONS FOR PROPER USE AND DISPOSAL. 

* KEEP PRODUCTS IN THEIR ORIGINAL CONTAINER IF AT ALL POSSIBLE. 

* RETAIN ORIGINAL LABaS, PRODUCT INFORMATION AND AlA TERIAL SAFETY SHEETS. 

* DISPOSE SURPLUS PRODUCT IN ACGORDANCE WITH MANUF ACTURE:R'S OR LOCAL 
AND STATE RECOMMENDED METHODS. 

ALL ON-SITE VEHICLES SHALL BE: MONITORED FOR LEAKS AND RECEIVE REGULAR 
PRE\IE:NTIVE MAINTENANCE TO REDUCE THE: CHANCE LEAKAGE. PETROLEUM 
PRODUCTS SHALL BE STORED IN TIGH1l Y SEALED CONTAINERS 'MilCH ARE: 
CLEARLY LABELED. ANY ASPHALT SUBSTANCES USED ON-SITE SHALL BE 
APPLIED ACCORDING TO THE: MANUFACTURER'S RE:COAIMENDA TION. 

* MANUFACTURER'S RE:COMMENDA TION METHODS FOR SPILL CLEANUP SHALL BE: 
CLEARLY POSTED AND SITE PERSONNa SHALL BE MADE AWARE: OF THE: 
PROCEDURES: 

* MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT NECESSARY FOR SPILL CLEANUP SHALL BE KEPT IN 
THE: MATERIAL STORAGE AREA ON-SITE; 

* ALL SPILLS SHALL BE CLEANED UP IMME:DIA TEL Y AFTER DISCOVERY; 

* SPILL AREA SHALL BE: K£LL 1/E:NTILA TED AND APPROPRIATE CLOTHING WILL BE: 
WORN 

* ANY SPILL SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

* MEASURES SHALL BE TAKEN TO PRE:\IE:NT A SPILL REOCCUR. 

ALL POLLUTION PREVENTION MEASURES SHALL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST ONCE A 
WEEK OR WITHIN 24-HOURS FOLLOWING A STORM E:\IE:NT OF 0.5 INCHES OR MORE:. 
INSPECTION WILL BE CONOUCTED IN FINAL STABILIZED AREAS OR DURING ARID 
PERIODS MONTHLY. BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES AND POLLUTION CONTROL 
PROCEDURES SHALL BE INSPECTED FOR ADEQUACY. 

DISPOSAL AREAS, STOCKPILES, AND HAUL ROADS SHALL BE: CONSTRUCTED IN A 
MANNER THAT WILL MINIMIZE: AND CONTROL THE: AMOUNT OF SEDIMENT THAT 
MAY ENTER RECEIVING WATERS. DISPOSAL AREAS SHALL NOT BE: LOCATED IN 
ANY WE7LAND, WATER BODY OR STREAMBED. CONSTRUCTION STAGING AREAS 
AND VEHICLE MAINTENANCE AREAS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED BY THE 
CONTRACTOR IN A MANNER TO MINIMIZE THE RUNOFF OF POLLUTANTS. ALL 
WATERWAYS SHALL BE: CLEANED AS SOON AS PRAC71CABLE OF TEMPORARY 
EMBANKMENT. TEMPORARY BRIDGES, MA T17NG, FALSE WORK, PILING, DEBRIS OR 
OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS PLACED DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS THAT ARE 
NOT A PART OF THE FINISHED WORK. 

1. PERFORM PERIODIC INSPECTION OF THE: SKPPP STRUCTURES. 
PERFORM MAINTENANCE, ADJUS1ME:NTS OR REPLACEMENTS AS NEEDED. 

2. CLEARING AND GRUBBING. 

J. SITE GRADING AND PAD SCARIFYING AND COMPACTING. 

4. EXCAVATE FOR SITE AND BUILDING U71LITIES. 

5. CONSTRUCTION OF SITE IMPROVEMENTS. 

6. 'MiEN ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY RELATED TO DEVE:l.OPAIENT OF THE SITE IS 
COMPLETE, REMOVE TEMPORARY CONTROLS. 

0 8 0 

~ ;~~~~ 
rA . c:o u 
~ ~ 0 ~ 

~~~0~~ 

~~~~~~ 
0~~~~~ 
~~~~;i 

"' ~ ~ Q 0 !0 

~~ 

0 

> w 
U)O:: 

::z: 
0 --(./') 

>w 
UJ~ 
a;:o 

z 
0 -
[J] 
--> --
0 
[]] 

:J 
[J] 

w 
z --
...J 
1-­
[J] 
w 
I! 
(J 
. 

0 
:z: 

1-
L.U 
L.U 
:::r:: 
(/) 

z 
<( 
...J 
0.. 
...J 
0 
I! 
1-­
z 
0 
(J 

z 
0 -
[J] 

0 
I! 
w 

ECP 

30

30



~ 

' " 
~ 
" 
" 0 
" 
"' " a 

" a 
" 
0 
a 
" 
0 

·' t; 

' :f 
" 0 ,._, 

·' ,:.j 

~ 

' a 
0 

c 

l 

"-. -..,_ 

'· ' "-.., '"-. ·-.. - . 

·--.--- "' "-, 

/ 
~ 

-----.. '----, "---. 11. ''~ "·" 
-----.. --- " v •. 

"'' '- ' .. ""· '"" ... ·---." "' ----.. 

__ J',<. '"· '"" ---
'" '"-, ,, ""--.. ·---, ---"· . .... . ..... . 
'" ---- "' -----.. 

// 

/' 
~~ 

·------ "---. ' 
' ""'<.s ~- ..... ·• •.. ··'::' ::::.. ~dllfl£. 

"'"-.._ ' "--.. ' .,_ 
" "" '· ---... ", 

--- '----.. , ' ·-..... -. '" --, , ,,--... __ 
•: ·-' ·- ~ 7/U>/ . 

------ ' ...._ --- /U- - . '" '---. ----'---. --------____. §2_s-- I 
~ 
;;; 
I 

/ 
/ / 

"-.._ V--' 

' ' 
/"....._ ' '....._ 

..... " / 

' " 
" "...... " . ' '\. ' I - "- _....._ 

SEE EXTENDED VIEW / 

"B" ~~S SHEET "'y /~;!,~ 

EXISTING PONDING 
VOLUME = 945,174 C.F. 

-./ 

/ 

I 

/ 
/ 

/ v 

~<.S'J> 
o..y~~~r 

<.t"'"~ 

21'-o"' 

6" 20'-0" 6" 

CONCRETE 

"' I· . ·.:...... - , . . . . · .................. J ·. I ~ -. . ....... "' 
~I .·, ·~ 

~ I . 
1 -#4 DIA. CONT. 

. v~.10X10WW~Iw 

COMPACT TO 95:11: 
MODERATE DENSilY 
(6" THICK) 

SECTION X-X 
CONCRETE RUNDOWN 

N.T.S. 

1-

141.6' 6" 

I 1~ SLOPE k-: I I VARIES 
/ ( ~TC 

MODIFIED PROCTOR 
(6" THICK) 

RUN-DOWN SECTION Y-Y 
NOT TO SCALE 

GRADING LEGEND 

NEW PAVEMENT 

I' 

" I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
"'-

-------? PROPERTY UNE & IRON ROD FOUND 

.... .... ......._'I I ' ~ I . .,._ 

EXTENDED VIEW "A" 
SCALE' 1" = JO' 

LEGEND 

-----@)--- F1NISH GRADE CONTOUR 

3130- - - EXISTING 5' CONTOURS 

EXISllNG 1' CONTOURS 

PROPERTY UNE 

~ ~ 

~Jr29 .• 

•, 

\ 
' 

P> ., ... ~ 

I 
\J 

··----
I 

I 
I 

II '.II'-- : ... -: •• :. ;_ ~ T -
~~~~ ..... I Il l/; ..... /~/ 

I ,- • I / ;r;l ,. / 
1/!11 ///\ 
1;;11 --/ "/ 

I A '/ -" •;-
( (I I I I EXISllNG STORM WATER / ' ~~~-~~ 
' ' DRAINAGE POND/. V F- ,~ ' ' 

, I • 
1 ;i! l i // 

I ~-~ 

' I ' I I I SEE EXTENDED 
VIEW "A" THIS 

SHEET / 

~--\-· 

J ,:::lSfL:>~v 

r- ----, 
FF= 29.83 

PAD= 29.5Cl 

Ill L-_ . .:.. __...J 

r- .. ,..-.r., 
F.F= ,30. ~:3. 
PA~ :30.413 

Ill• L .... ,.: .:.. ---rJ I 
~f-1+..,_ 

/• 

-l'll'l 
II ~ 

I:::=_ t <t 
-·~·-;:_ 

·, 

>!>'7.'6 

..___,/ 

',J: /' '<> • 
• 

'..)''<. /_./ 
"--- // 

"'<,g /' 
/ 

,/ 

/ 

../ 

~· 

./ 

' • 

.t,.Jo /" ..... ,...,,./ 

/ 
~-

/' 
• 

/ 
~ 

I • 
I 

I 
I I 
I I 

I 

"I , ~- '· I ll ~-,L ~~ PINEDR. - I ' I 
" ·I I~ r 1 

I ~~~lll ~·fl 
. . ·- . . NN 

I ~~~-l'l~l~l'll'l. 
iFF= 31.83 I 1'1 I II _I - ~ II ,1 

'' . ,_u .. "-<( . L - _j' L"-~J l]'c._j 

."PAg= 3'T.Su,· t. II n . II D'. 

_--f.f::.' - ' -

//I 
1/ I 

I • 

·-

I 
I 

__/ 

I 

I 
I I 
I I 

'I it:: I .. _ 

RE-GRADE 
EXISllNG POND 

'• 
' '• 

·,,_ 
· ..... 

A I 
I 

I \, 
''-

I 
~-·----,"· ·.I 
~~·~~ 

II_....,A,;= ~~c:i .. :b~ I 
I 

I 
---------- --

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

) 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

..... . I 0"-',o k ! ~·. .... "'0 
"- . . ~. 1 ~»'bo 

··...._; /f/; 'I • 

1 ' / '<~1 > 'I'~OJ( I li§',o 

I 
I 

I 
I ~

II Y lo,~~ ) 
:f\ I \'~' '1'0) I I /:!1 ~ 

(:'Jii \ · 1 I~~ 5' f<."- Q 
~:r 

I ;-

I 
I 

I 

"'I ,; I I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

'""' I I '-1 I "'I 'J 
"...... 

' ' 

' ' 

' ' 

PAD= !3D.00 

L_/. __...J 

' 'l . . . 
. FF=' 31.83 / <. PADI= 31 .SD·\ 

.,l·_j 

I 
I 

w L- .. 

r- . ----, 
F.F= 30.3 3. 

PAD= 30.013 
L_ .. __...J • 

I 
..... / ~ -j. '!>\'!fl 

I 

.-- .. 
F'F= 3 ~~ 

PAD= 31 

L_ .. __...J 

\I I 
iFF= 31 .33' 

p~ ~,__, 

~,~,-- ,/ 

,/ I - 3132 
-~ 

) 

1 'I r::\ · -, : r":.:.1. 1 1 l1 1 ll p- · · - ·, ·J I mD-1-- i/ l'lD . · l'lD • I· l'lD . I • l'lD (. / I 

I I ~~r; I i i ~~ lll/i ~~~j' I i ~~ I I I ~~ i ~ r:f;=/~3l1 3 
I II. I II . II · · II . . II · · • / 

• 11 o .

1 

: 11 o ,f 1 11 o 1 I 11 o.::-1. 1 11 tf · 

L "- ~ I "- <( u. <t "- <t "- <i I 
"-c.J I "-c. \1: "'c. :I: "-c. : I: icc...) 
. l ...J I•L J !--1. J l.,vJ .J..~ 

'/ 

I 

SCALE: 

I 
I 
I 
I 

1 11 =so• 

------------ -- -- --
--- ------ -- --- - -- --

---------- · 3115---

~~ 

/ 
/~ 

/ 
/ 

~/ 

/ 
// 

/' 
,/ 

./ 
// 

/' 
,/ 

// 

,/ 

,/ 

~/ r i_~/' 

~---~-., z/ /// fr 
---- // / ;/ ------- ·z, ''I _/_/ ///// 

_/ .-// / /1' ' / II . 
/ ,, r I 

/ li/ I I .' I/ / ' / . // / 
/_/ j/ / / I / 

/__. c / / / '/ 'l / 
// i:! / ;- ,. ~ /'1 I''' / I / / 

,,f//i .., -'z· "1 1 
/ , cl / /'/ 1 / / / / 

·z· ·· ·1 / · /;' ,/ '> / // / // 
,;/ ;- .' . 

.;/ / / / '/ </ / / / / 
/' ,/ '· / / ''/ / ' / ,, /,// / // 

' .... 

I··~' ' .... 

.... 

EXTENDED VIEW "B" 
SCALE, 1" = JO' 

3130- - - EXISllNG 5' CONTOURS 

EXISllNG 1' CONTOURS 

FG 95.2 • FINISHED GRADE 

TP 95.2 • TOP OF PAVEMENT 

HP 95.2. HIGH POINT 

TC 95.2 • TOP OF CURB 

sw 95.2 • 

1W 95.2 • 

ow 95.2. 

1P 26.90. 
(95.5). 

TOP OF SIDEWALK 

TOP OF CMU WALL 

DRIVEWAY 

EXISllNG GRADES 

--6. 
DRAINAGE FLOW 

DRAINAGE HIGH POINT 
"V 

I 
I 

I 
' I 

• 

I 
I 

/' .. 

I 

I 

7 

( 

··,\ 

~ / • 
~· . 

j 

1-'--- RE -GRACE 
EXISllNG POND / 

./ 
/' 

/' 
.......... /'. ;,r .... ...........___ • ' 

' / ............ 
'-... 

' .......... . / ..... ............._ ,. .......... 

' ' / 

,/ 

(· ..... ' .... ' 

~ ' .... 
'><'. .... ~ ' 

' ' .... 
LEGEND 

' 
-----®------
3130---

' 

FlNISH GRADE CONTOUR 

EXIS11NG 5' CONTOURS 

EXIS11NG 1' CONTOURS 

PROPERTY UNE 

' 

0 8 0 

~ ~~~~~ Vl ,..,,c:ou 
"' ~ 0 ~ 

~~~0~~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
0 ~ ~ ~ ~ z ~ ~ ~ -
~g~O~~ 

"'~ ,o 0 "" 
"' !0 

~ :?l 

0 

> 
w 

U)O:: 

:z: 
0 -C/) ->w 
UJf-
a::~ 

z 
0 -
[J] 
-> -
0 
[]] 

:J 
[J] 

w 
z -
...J 
1-­
[J] 
w 
I! 
(J 
. 

0 
:z: 

z 
<( 
...J 
D.. 

~ 
z -
0 
<( 
I! 
~ 

...J 

...J 
<( 
I! 
w 
> 
0 

1-
L.U 
L.U 
:::r:: 

C-1 
C/) 

31

31



File I~Jme: Z:\_:20'5\CrEotline PUO SUB 08~12015 REV.dw'~ 

(") 
::::0 
0 
(J) 
(J) 

~ (J) 
- fTl • 
II (") 

~ --l 
0 
z 

--

\ 

1/ 
I 

--

Cl 
Ill 
0 

• 

I 
I . 

liD J 
w __ _ 

---- :l 
31 .83 . 

= 3 1 . 50. 

-··- .. =.J 
-··-"1 

32.33: 
= 32.oq 

. •·,·- . _) 

I 
I 

I 

I I 
I 

V I 

I 

I 
\ 

SHEET NO. CRESTLINE SUBDIVISION 
() 

I 

• OVERALL GRADING PLAN 

\ 
' 

I 
I 

' I 

I -
, I 
I. 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 

7 

' \ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

~--

I 
I 

I 

I 

' I 
\ 
' 
' I 

\ 
I 

r+-·-··-· ~ '·.J 
:I \ . 
IFtF= 31 .33 I 
~PAD= 31 DO I II . 
' f. 

I 
( 
\ 

~ 
<f 

/ ; 
I 

/ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
I 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

\ 

I 
I 

' I 
I 

\ 
' 

\ 
/ 

\ 
I 

I 
I 

\ 
' 

\ 
I 

\ 
\ 

\ 
' 

I 
I 

\ 
\ 

I 

\ 
\ 

\ 
; 

\ 
' 

I 

\ 

REVISIONS 

\ 
\ 

DATE: REV'D: 

/ 
I 

\ 

\ 
' 

\ 
I 

\ 
I 

I 
I 

\ 
\ 

·,, 

m 
[] 
)> 
r 
1"1 

~[ •• 

..... 
= 

II 
lJl 
0 

,/ 
I 

\ 

I" 
~ 

.;P I 
! I 
'l 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

I~ ~ 
! I ~~ ~ 
I I 
I I 

KD ENGINEERING 
1880 E. LOHMAN AVE. LAS CRUCES, NM 88001 

CIVIL I MECHANICAL ENGINEERING 

DAVID B. CHURCH, P.E. 

(5751 640-3790 CELU(515) 528-1108 OFHCE 

DA VID@THUIRSTONHOMES.COM 

32

32



~ 

' " 
~ 
" 
" 0 
" . ' 
" a 

" a 
" 
0 
a 
" 
0 

·' t; 

' :f 
" 0 ,._, 

·' t:..i 

T "'EXISTING SEWER LINE 

!.n7 
!1;! I I EXISTING MH 

:::J • I/ EXISTING 8" SEWER LINE 

! ""' ~ 
lo 

"' z 
Iii 
lj 

"' 

s --·- s -·-( 

NEW 8" SEWER LINE 

NEW 
MANHOLIE f/20 

, 
(Sf ~ s 7l ------------------

0 
N 

"' 

SECTION 

NEW 8" 
SEWER LINE 

NEW 8" SEWER LINE 

NEW SlUB OUT 

DETAIL 
NO SCALE 

1M 

a I 
II I II 

~ I 
+: I 

L II 

EXISTING SEWER :17: r LINE........_ 11 

EXISTING 
LIFT 
STATION 

...,.ll r 
SEE DETAIL / ~----..._ ~~) _--fl 
THIS SHEET I " II I 

"yl 
I 

I 

I 
\ 
~TA 0+3~-v, 
"""ET ( -1 -__,.,. 

" 'ij-
1/. 0:1 .. 

;;'! . 
/,;' 

I' 

',~ 
/;.,/ 

;, I 
1., I 

;/I 
I. I I 

I )'- ' 
I 

I 

"·>( 
', 
~I 

:> .... , 

I '.s- ',, I 

)!' I 

'I 
"- ;0 
/"""' ;,"'I 

I 1(( 

-....~·" 2+54.86 
n"""n (9.21 ') 

)' 
I 

I 

,::-...._ 

~" / .......... ~ 

.... I ;/ "•J 'X I 
'-.... I ', I ··. '::-... I 

"'-I I s '- '~ ..._ ........... '•· •• , I 's I 

I ',, 
's 

'- 1 '-1 1 'V,__ '-.. I 

""' ""' I I ', ' I ··--... ~ / ' / ts '- 1 ~ 
' ' I ~ ', I '/-.. '~ '-...... '-..... ' -x·· I ······... l , J I ~>-.... -.1 

' I ..-( S I 

""' ""' I 4~ I ',, I 
' IL ,j / 's ' , V ' ', I 

~ ""' 1
1 

/'& .... ~o .... ; I 
~11; ""' / 

........ ~ ..... .....~ 

v""' .... C; , , '-0 , 
~<9 ', ()!? ', 

~. 

............._& 

' 

' 's 

.... 

I 

' 

I 

s 

I NV: 

' .... 

"'-, 

' 

I 

' ' 's 

ABANDONED 
PIPE AND 
EXISTING 

MANHOLE ~TH 
CONCRETE 

MH 4 
~RIM: 3127.08 

INV: 3120.70 

-.,~ 

/ 
----v 

TIE IN TO EXISTING 
8" WATER LINE-J 

11-- .... .... 

~ 

' ' 

EXISTING 8" WATER LINE 

, d'/1 ( • 1 . I • l -- -- -- ----, f 1 EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT I ' I f t.tH 18 ~ TIE IN TO EXISTING ,' ' I RIM:3129. 0 I :::J!l;!"' 8" WATER LINE I 
~ 

f INV: 3121.42 I Faa 
" I f/ I I ;o:::>>-Z 

"' '/ I I I I~~~ a. D.. 
Vl0>-
Vl0~ 1 
"' -< -·- •o....:::::IE I 

~~~ __/ be::: en 
CD 

;jo -- --

II{ 

I 
"' I!! • ~ ~ 
0 I 0 
en 
0 I 'io ,. I "' z I 

,. 3i I I d 
<i 

I >->- \ :::J I F 
:::> 
D I \ z 
< 

. "' I ~ ~ \ I 0 
< 
b I \ <0 

• 
\ 

I I I ,. 

MH 7 

I NV: RIM: 
INV: ~1¥.0 

-I -~ 
f 

CRESTLINE SUBDIVISION 

MASTER UTILITY PLAN 

WATERLINE SYSTEM DATA 
OWNER:CITY of CARLSBAD 

OPERATOR:CITY OF CARLSBAD 

SYSTEM PRESSURE: 
EXPECTED IN PROJECT AREA-50·60 PSI 

WATER DEPTH IN GENERAL· 4' BELOW GRADE 

CONTRACTOR TO 
INSTALL NEW 1' WATER 

SERVICES & TIE-IN AS 
PER CODE. CAP ALL 

PRESSURIZED LINES. 

SCALE: , .. =so• 

NOTE: 
CONTRACTOR 
TO MAINTAIN 
SA SERVICE 

SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM DATA 
OWNER: CITY of CARLSBAD 

OPERATOR:CITY OF CARLSBAD 

SYSTEM TYPE: 
GRAVITY ON SITE·!' SDR 35 

TO EXISTING EXISTING 
LIFT STATION 

SOUTH OF SUBDIVISON 

SYSTEM IN CITY OF CARLSBAD RNI 

ALL WATER SERVICES- 1 11 

ALL SEWER SERVICES - 4 11 

UTILITY PLAN & PROFILE LEGEND 

-5----- NEW SEWER UNE 

-W'----- NEW 12" WATER UNE 

1" WATER SlUB OUT 

'-i _ 22' ELBOW 

"'-! - 45' EUBOW 

't.t - 90' EUBOW 

ilz I ··-··-··-

---1] - 4" SAS SlUB OUT 

CQl - SEWER MANHOLIE 
LOCATION 

I -NEW FIRE 
HYDRANT 
ASSEMBLY TEE, 
GATE, &: THRUST 
BLOCK, VALVE 

l'; 
~ 
Sl 

I I 

I-I 
j51 

~ 

.,....· 
I I I. 

lm 
I{)' 

Nj 
W· 
lei· 
I .....I 
(J): 

d 

~ - AIR RELIEASE 
VALVE 

$ - POINT OF CONNECTION 
TO EXISTING UTILITIES 

18 - NEW 8" G. V W/ 8X8 TEE 
W/ THRUST BLOCK 

t'l 
~ t 
"'LOT 

! 
( 

rMETER STUBOUT 
IN PARKWAY 

JcY""~g~R ~ c , • , ...... , ... ~~ •• 
D , , , , • • •' - · 4_ A' ,_ • • • • • • • -~ 4,. 

~Y ~ -~~~-~: -~~~~D·E:~~:. ~ .. :,.'- .~ : ... , ~~- ~ ··,' ... ·~ ~.,",, -.~ ... Y;<···. • : :·.~ · 'r 1:'•, ·. ··~ •.1' ~ •• 
CURB &: GUTTER_.....- , I ~ a" WATER-o .., "' 

8• WATER '¥ 1 u o 
:;: :;: 

en 10' ~ ffi 

s I ~ : s --'----- < ~ 
!0 ,. 

!; 8" SEWER 

• • 
NOTE: - -
UnLITY LOCAnON SHOWN BELOW ARE TYPICAL ANY VARIATION 
WILL BE SHOWN ON UTILITY PLANS. ALL SERVICE CONNECnONS 
SHALL MAINTAIN 5' SEPARATION DISTANCE AS A MINIMUM. 

TYPICAL UTILITY LOCATION 
NO SCALE 

0 ~ 0 ~ 7"'1 ~:::; H ~ ~ ~ 8 
. ""' 0 

~ ~ ~ 0; 
~ j ~ ~ ~ 

f'l u a 
;> ~ ~ ~ 0 <t 0 

Z ~ ~ ~ ~ ~s~o~~ 
i ~ ~ 

c 
> w 

C/)t:r: 

:z: 
0 -C/) 

>w 
UJ~ a:o 

33

33



~ 

' " 
~ 
" 
" 0 
" 
"' " a 

" a 
" 
0 
a 
" 
0 

·' t; 

' :f 
" 0 ,._, 

·' t:..i 

I ' 

·- - .J 

LO 
0 
~ 

S 1--L-

RIM:3m.oo~~tr7 u 1 1+oo 1 l(ti,;s 2+oo .'..-~ 
INV: 3UV'.f6 I • s I • :L I s ..-

MAHOGANY DR 

I l' I 
STA 

~OFFSET 

I i -·- SEE SHEET X 

PLAN VIEW- MAHOGANY DRIVE 
STA: 0+00 TO STA: 3+90 

SCALE: HORIZ. 1" =50' 

II_ I_ \ 

\. '; ) 
;' . /_/ . . / 

\ ;:// / 
v/ / 

/·\ 
, ··: 

\ 

/ 

/ 
MH 11 

.r-RIM: 3125.55 
INV: 3119.10 / 

. / v/ 
.. /:' 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

( IN nET ) 
1 Inch = 50 ft. 

1'11 1 . . I . 

··- .J L .. - _j i L _j 

- .. I Eflllti. / s ' 1'1\L~ vt:s~ul~~~ I ~ 1 I ~ ~r ~fl 
1 I .. ,., lw " I W II I I w II 

- RIM: 
INV: 3118.54

1 

II 11 

PLAN VIEW- PALO VERDE CR. 
STA: 0+00 TO STA: 3+50 

SCALE: HORIZ. 1" = 50' 

I !' : I __ _ 
I : I -- Tii 
I~ 
I ! 
I"' 

~ .. -··-··l 'MH3 "' 
-RIM:3125.73 I 

INV: 3119.41 . : 

I I 
"' I I 

I ! 
"' 
I 

: ! I 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

( IN nET ) 
1 Inch = 50 ft. 

UTILITY PLAN & PROFILE LEGEND 

-s----- NEW SEWER UNE 

-w----- NEW 12' WATER UNE 

1" WATER STUB OUT 

---1]- 4" SAS STUB OUT 

@ - SEWER MANHOLE 
LOCATION 

~ - AIR RELEASE 
VALVE 

IOcl - NEW a• G. V W/ axa TEE 
W/ lliRUST BLOCK 

J:mt- HYDRANT 
Ulll TEE 

'-I _ 22' ELBOW 

~- 45' ELBOW 

y- 90' ELBOW 

I -NEW FIRE 
HYDRANT 
ASSEMBLY TEE, 
GATE, & THRUST 
BLOCK, VALVE 

$ - POINT OF CONNECTION 
TO EXISTING UTIUTIES 

fl - UGHT POLE- SEE UTIUTY 
PLAN FOR STREET SIDE 
LOCATION 

• 6" MINit.lUM DEEP SUBGRADE TO BE COhAPACTED 
TO 95ll: OF MODIFIED PROCTOR. 

2"' TYPE "8"' PMBP 
{ 

BASE COURSE 
COMP. SUBGRADE • 

2ll: 2ll: 2.0' TYPE "B" cuR~ 
1 

2 " 1 

TO BE CONSTIRUCTED 
AT TIME OF HOt.lE 
CONSTIRUCTION 

lYPICAL STREET SECTION 50' RW 
NO SCALE 

1/2 11-1/2. 1"-o" 

6" R 
r12· ~ 

. ."L__ ~ 
4.. 

.. 
~ . .. .. .. •· •• .. t • 41. '• . ~ .. 

, . ..,. 
FOR USE ON MINOR LOCAL STREETS IN RESIDENTIAL 

TO BE CONSTIRUCTED 
AT TIME OF HOME 

CONSTIRUCTION 

-To -1r00 oro ,ro 2r0 3r0 4r0 ~0 -To 0100 110 2100 3100 DEVELOPMENTS HAVING ACCESS OF INDIVIDUAL DRIVEWAYS 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I TO STREETS. ONCE USED, IT SHALL BE CONTINUED 
3150 . 3150 3150 - 3150 THROUGHOUT THE SUBDIVISION, TO INCLUDE EXTENDING TO 

-
3140 -· 

3130 -· EXISTING IAH 

-- - ~--,. 

• -
VALVE BOX - 6" GV 

(Loc:otion .. Pletor!GI) . { ~ -
3120 -

- T.E!(:~ ..... -:: 

_,\ 
STA: . -0+00.0~_/ - INV: 3117.46 - . 

- . ...• ,_~TA: ""0+99.36 - INV: 3117.00 ~ -, • 
3110 

0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <£> "' Lt) ci Lt) IX) ci 0 Lt) II) 0 "' r..: 0 r..: N 0 .... <£> II) .... N 

+ + 6 N 6 N 6 N 0 N 
~ ~ t'i + t'i ~ ~ 

I I I "' I "' I 0 

EXISTING MH 
STA: O+OO.DD 

EXISTING SURFACE~ - - _ - - - - - - - - - -

NEW MH f2 
NEW MH #1 STA: 2+56.39 

END OF EDGE OF STA:. 1±63.68,..., RIM: 3124.88 PAVEMENT RIM: 3124.42 
0.50% 

0.50% 
• J, 

. z 
0-

v:NSTALL NEW a• :.;t.'::IE. 

GATIE VALVE I 8 C900 A LINE 

12" sDR 35~R 
t?" SDR 35 SE~ 

SLOPE • o.OOHT~J st..OPE s 0.004 FT/FT ~_/ Lfc89.00' 
lgo· ELBOW LF=160.00STA: 1+63.68 STA: 2+56.39 

INV: 311a.16 INV: 3118.54 
~OLE SO [E)!:ISTING) 

@ STA:IJ-tOO:OO ~NHOLE # 1 (NEW) lv'ANHOLE # 2 (NEW) 

RldELEV"'3123.00 @ STA:f+&l.6!1 @ STA:2+ti6.39 

INVERT IN (E)= ~117.4(1 RIM ELE'r-3124A2 
RIM EL.EV= 3124.88 -

I---= INVEfffiN jE) =3118.54 
INVERT OUT !SJ "311'7.48 INVERT IN (E) • 3118.16 
INVERTOUT(N) ;;3117.48 INVERT OUT {W) .=. 3118.06 INVERT OUT (W)" 3118.44 

DEPTH=8.14' DEPTH " 6.24' 
DEPi'H :: ti26' 

0 0 0 ON 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <£> "' IX) <£> N "' IX) "' 0 IX) 0 0 0 .q- o.-. 0 0 0 N 0 
""' 

0 II) 0 "' 0 N 
II) 0 oci II) oci doci Lt) ci Lt) 0 II) 0 .... "' "' "' "' "' 0 
N N II) N .... N ON N N II) N .... N 0 N N N II) 

"' + ~ + t'i + +~ + ~ + + ~ + + ~ + ~ t'i t'i t'i 0 "' 0 0 ~"' ~ "' ~ ~ "' N N "' N "' 

PROFILE VIEW - MAHOGANY DRIVE 
STA: 0+00 TO ST A: 3+90 

SCALE: HORIZ. 1" = 50' 
VERT. 1" = 5' 

STA: 3+90.03 
RIM: 3125.5S""\ 

0.50% 

INSTALL NEW 8" GATE 

VAL~\ 
8l<ll TEE WI 

T.B . ..._ 

~ 
• 12" SOR 35 SEWER 
SLOPE s 0.004 FT/fT 

LF-130.00' 
STA: 3+90.03 

INV: 3119.10 

MA""'(1E # 11 (NEW) 
@ STA:3+90.o:3 

RIM.ELEV"' 3125~55 
INVERTQLJT f#J.•3119.11 

INVERT IN (NJ=3119.11 
INVERT IN (S)=J119.11 

DEPTI-l =8.39' 

0 0 0 0 "' "' .q- ~ 0 ~ 
0 

""' 
0 <£> 0 IX) 0 0 0 0 

II) ci 0 II) ci 0 
. 

0 t'i 
II) 

t'i .... "' 0 "' N "' 
II) .... 

+ + ~ + + ~ + ~ t'i t'i "' "' N "' "' "' "' "' 

-
-·- 3140 

-·- 3130 

-
-
-
-
--B -
- 3120 

-
-
------

I . ~ 
3110 

0 0 
0 0 
0 II) 
0 N 
+ + 

""' ""' 

-
3140 -·-

3130 -·-

/ 

-
3120 -

-
-

3110 

--

1B '."'­
(···.t 
\'-

ax a 
TIEE W/ 

T.B. 

0 
0 N 
Lt) ~ 
N m 

6 N 
~ 

"' I 

-
- 3140 

-

THE NEXT STIREET INTERSECTION. AUL CURB RETURNS 
SHALL BE A lYPE "A" OR "B" CURB AS REQUIRED FOR 
DRAINAGE WITH A MINIMUM 1 0' TRANSITION FROM THE PC 
& PT OF THE CURB RETURN TO THE lYPE "E" CURBING. 

DRIVE PADS AND SIDEWAUKS TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY 
HOME BUILDER. NO CONSllRUCTION AT THIS TIME. 

lYPE "G" CURB & GUTIER 

~ 

NO SCALE 

~ 
~ ct 
ilj LOT 

! 
~ 

rMETER STUBOUT 
IN PARKWAY 

D ~,-POWER ~ 
1.. • , , , ,1 t,r; BOX ~ • ' • • • • PAB&Wi\'i< ' • '. • • • • • , , , , , , . . . . . .. . . • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • .. • I 

•· ,. 'SIDEWALK . : ·. ·.·· · ~ '' ':' f· ·'·'l'·~·\·'·' '.,.·. ' .: . ... ··-~- ··:•· 
....,_ ... ·_ .. :· .. ··r -:_:· ".·:.t,;.:. -·-·ti. .r ........ ·-=~ .:-_:~ •. :: -. .:. -:,: t-': .. ·.-:.i_ -.:: •.. ~ ...... ;:.:; .. ; :-:11-_ ·.-··.~ .-•• t'":::; ._.; 1··- :t.'~""=". -~-

-----
NEW MH f1 
STA: 0+00.00 
RIM< 3124.42 

EXISTING SURFACE~- _____ - ____ -- -- -- 3130 
~---------

NEW MH #3 
STA: 2+64.36. 

RIM: 3125.73 

_./ I _ 8• WATER---. W w w CURB & GUTTER s• WATER 1-/ I ~ ~ 

en 10' ~ m 
0.50% 

INSTAUL NEW 8" 'i::! t 

J GATE VALVE ...-r B' C900 W/>.TERUNENEW 90' ELBOW',!! ~~========== 
3120 

0 II) 
0 "' 0 "' 0 N 
+ ~ "' 0 

STA: 0+00.00 
INV: 3118.16 

MANHOLE# 1 (NEW) 
@ STA:O+O[).OO 

RIM. 8...EV"' .3124.42 
INVERTIN {E)=3118.16 

INVERT OUT·($)"' 3118Jl! 
INVERT QIJT (N)" 3117.2E 

OE~=6.26' 

0 0 "' IX) 
0 

""' 
0 II) 

II) m 0 "' N N II) N 
+ t'i + ~ 

"' 0 0 

0 0 0 "' "' 0 .... 0 Ill 0 
II) m ci "' 

Lt) .... N 0 N N 
+ ~ + ~ + "' "' 0 ~ ~ 

0 0 "' 0 0 

"' 0 0 0 0 
m ci 0 Lt) 0 
N II) "' .... "' ~ + ~ + ~ "' "' "' ~ ~ 

STA: 2+64.36 
INV: 3119.41 

MANHOl.E-113(NEWJ 
@STA:2+6U8 

RIM ELEV= 3126:73 
INVERTIN (E}=3119.51 

INVERT OUT (W)" 3111l.41 
DEPTH "· 6.32'. 

0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 II) 0 0 
0 "' N "' 

II) 

+ ~ + ~ + 

"' "' N N N 

PROFILE VIEW- PALO VERDE CR. 
ST A: 0+00 TO STA: 3+50 

SCALE: HORIZ. 1' = 50' 
VERT.1" = 5' 

0 0 <£> 
0 0 "' 0 II) m 

"' .... N 
~ + t'i "' N 

-
3110 

0 

~ 
0 ~ II) N 

0 0 0 0 N 
0 ci 0 0 0 
0 "' "' 

II) 

"' + ~ ~ 
~ + ~ 

"' "' "' "' "' 

TliE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES BEFORE 
COMMENCING WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH 
TliE EOOY COUNTY UTILITY COUNSEL BLUE STAKE PROCEDURES. ANf 

DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES 11/lLL BE TliE CONTRACTOR'S 
RESPONSIBILI1Y. 

I B" SEWER s I ~ ~ --- s _ __._____ ~ ~ 

• • NOllE: ~ ~ 

UTILITY LOCATION SHOWN BELOW ARE TYPICAL. ANY VARIATION 
WILL BE SHOWN ON UTILITY PLANS. ALL SERVICE CONNECTIONS 
SHALL MAINTAIN 5' SEPARATION DISTANCE AS A MINIMUM. 

lYPICAL UTILilY LOCATION 

PROFILE LEGEND 
FINISHED GRADE 

- - - EXISTING GRADE 
A PVL IN PROFILE 

(>lllEV ... Elli!EEI:MiliiTIIIIO<EEll 

NO SCALE 

:==== NEWWATERLINE 
(CIIEIXQIEETFOR~ 011 PIJRP..[PI'[j 

EXISTING UTILITY LINE 
I"'I'AOI<[J;F(RIITlllYCiiU.OJT1 

D 

• 
! I ' I I • , I 

I l 
, I _j Lx_, x 

LOCATION MAP 
NEW SEWER LINE 

{SIZEVNIEil. SEEMJ.WTDNS-EI) 

oul-\LI:: ..... u r TO 5GALE 

0 ~ 0 ~ 7"'1 ~:::; H ~ ~ ~ 8 
. ""' 0 

~ ~ ~ 0; 
~ j ~ ~ ~ 

f'l u a 
;> ~ ~ ~ 0 <t 0 

Z ~ ~ ~ ~ ~s~o~~ 
i ~ ~ 

c 
> w 

(/)t:r: 

:z: 
0 -(/) 
>w 
UJ~ a:o 

z 
0 -
[J] 
-> -
0 
[]] 

:J 
[J] 

w 
z -
...J 
1-­
[J] 
w 
I! 
[J 
. 

0 
:z: 

~ 
ll 
w 
0 
~ 
w 
> 
0 
_J 

<( 
n. 
c<i 
w 
> -
~ 
0 

>­
z 
<( 
[!] 

0 
I 
<( 
~ 

n. 
I 

z 
I 

n. 

1-
L.lJ 
L.lJ 
:::r:: 
(/) 

C-3 

34

34



~ 

' " 
~ 
" 
" 0 
" 
"' " a 

" a 
" 
0 
a 
" 
0 

·' t; 

' :f 
" 0 ,._, 

·' t:..i 

\ _ .. _ - ~ I I I Tr ~--
I . 

J ~ L .. --r 

l il 1----, 1'1 
/ 

PLAN VIEW- PALO VERDE CR. 

,/ 

,/ 

) 
/. / 

V
./.A 

/ / 
/ . /' 

( ) 

~\ 

) 
,/ 

·. ///.A v// . 
/ ./ (. 

V ./ 
,// 

/ 
/ 

( 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

STA: 3+50 TO STA: 5+34 END ~ i i T i 
SCALE: HORIZ. 1" =50' 

3150 ....J 
4i00 

3140-

--

5i00 

EXISTING SURFACE'-...._ 

---- ·,;.- --

5-1)50 

...L 3150 

-·- 3140 

----------
3130----

NEW MH #4 
STA: 5+34.38 

RIM: 3127.08 

- 3130 

0.50% 

B~ C900 WATERUN 

.. z 
0-
~.,. 

~ s' 5DR 35 SfWFR /M - 3120 3120 
SLOPE = 0.005 ,FT/FT STA: 5+34.38 

-
3110 

a "' a "' d d 
LC'l ,., 
+ ~ ,., ,., 

a a a ... 
IIi d 
" ,., + ~ ,., ,., 

Lfs266.00 INV: 3120.70 

a " a ,., a 

~ 
a LC'l a " a 
d d IIi d d a ,., "' ,., LC'l 

:J: ~ :J: ~ :J: ;;:; ,., ,., 

IIANHOLE I# 4 (NEW) 
@ STA:5+34.38 

RIMELEV=3127.08 
INVERT OUT (W) • 3120.70 

DEP11i,6.38' 

a ... a 

~ a ~ a 
IIi ~ d 
" ,., a 

~ :J: ;;:; + 
LC'l 

a " a " LC'l ;;:; "' + ~ 
LC'l 

,., 

PROFILE VIEW- PALO VERDE CR 
STA: 3+50 TO STA: 5+34 END 

SCALE: HORIZ. 1" =50' 
VERT.1" = 5' 

I 3110 

{ IN FEET ) 
1 Inch - 50 ft. 

/ 
I 

r1--
ASPEN DR 

' 
I I 

I I 
/ 

I..,IR'i~:l4-B!C£~o;- .. - . 7 
.' '!!!STA -0+47.83 . I 

n~c:.-I:"T l1n nn'\ ' I / /1 .. . I 
I I 

........ I I 
·-J 

NEW 22' ELBOW 

~ .. -, I /"-.-
. . I . 

I . 
.' /RIM: 3130.82-' . I r-.. I INV: 3124.01 . I ' " 
I I I 

/;1/ /~~I 

/ 

' 

1, 

oS' .... ~ / 

/ 

',, .r, / 

Y,. 
/ ' 

/ .r, 
' ' ' .r, 

' ' ' 

/ 

!......__ /II II· 
I .. .-;I ~ti~A1 

.. ~~-~, 3?3.58 

)//"_ 
lj·· 7 

-1tDD 
3150 ...L 

-

3140-

-
NEW MH #5 

STA: 0+011.00 

I I . 
'-...... . I I 

I I . 
. I I 

PLAN VIEW- ASPEN DR 
STA: 0+00 TO STA: 4+50 

SCALE: HORIZ. 1" =50' 

ojoo H~O 

I ljl· 
"~/( 

2iDD 

NEW MH f6 ....... _,_,. __ \ _,, ....... _ 

: I 
I I .. 

. I I 
1 /1 

I I 
I 

/j I 
' 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

{ IN FEET ) 
1 Inch - 50 ft. 

3i00 

STA: 2+97.59 

.r, 
' ', 

/ 

/ 
"'< 

/ ', 
/ '"',, 

4i00 

UTILITY PLAN & PROFILE LEGEND 

-s----- NEW SEWER UNE 

-w----- NEW 12" WATER UNE 

1" WATER STLB OUT 

----1]- 4" SAS STLB OUT 

@ - SEWER MANHOLE 
LOCATION 

~ - AIR RELEASE 
VALVE 

IOcl - NEW 8" G. V W/ BXB TEE 
W/ lliRUST BLOCK 

J:m-:1.- HYDRANT 
Ullj TEE 

'-I _ 22' ELBOW 

~- 45' ELBOW 

y- 90' ELBOW 

I -NEW FIRE 
HYDRANT 
ASSEMBLY TEE, 
GATE, & lliRUST 
BLOCK, VALVE 

$ - POINT OF CONNECTION 
TO EXISTING UTIUTIES 

fl - UGHT POLE- SEE UTIUTY 
PLAN FOR STREET SIDE 
LOCATION 

• 6" MINit.lUM DEEP SUBGRADE 110 BE COhAPACTED 
TO 95ll: OF MODIFIED PROCTOR. 

2"' TYPE "8"' PMBP 
{ 

110 BE CONSTIRUCTED 
AT TIME OF HOt.lE 
CONSTIRUCTION 

L 3150 

- 3140 

BASE COURSE 
COMP. SUBGRADE • 

2ll: 2% 2.o' TYPE "B" cuR~ 
1 

2 " 1 

TO BE CONSTIRUCTED 
AT TIME OF HOME 

CCNSTIRUCTION 

lYPICAL STREET SECTION 50' RW 
NO SCAUE 

l/2 11-1/2. 1'-o" 

6" R 

r'2" ~ 
. ."L__ ~ 

4.. 
.. 

~ . .. .. .. •· •• .. t • 41. '• . ~ .. 
, . ..,. 

FOR USE ON MINOR LOCAL STREETS IN RESIDENTIAL 
DEVELOPt.lENTS HAVING ACCESS OF INDIVIDUAL DRIVEWAYS 
TO STREETS. ONCE USED, IT SHALL BE CONTINUED 
THROUGHOUT THE SUBDIVISION, TO INCLUDE EXTENDING TO 
THE NEXT STIREET INTERSECTION. ALL CURB RETURNS 
SHALL BE A TYPE "A" OR "B" CURB AS REQUIRED FOR 
DRAINAGE WITH A MINIMUM 1 0' TRANSITION FROM THE PC 
& PT OF THE CURB RETURN TO THE TYPE "E" CURBING. 

DRIVE PADS AND SIDEWALKS TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY 
HOME BUILDER. NO CONSTIRUCTION AT THIS TIME. 

lYPE "G" CURB & GUTIER 

~ 

NO SCALE 

~ 
~ ct 
ilj LOT 

! 
~ 

rMETER STLBOUT 
IN PARKWAY 

-----FR-~~--- -Rlt.l: 3130.82 

- ---········-
-0.50% - ~---- .... :......,.....- ---·- - --~ '----

D ~,-POWER ~ 
,_ . , , , ,IV, BOX ~ ' ' • • • • PAB&Wi\'i< ' • '. • • • • • , , , , , , . . . . . .. . . • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • I 

•· ,. 'SIDEWALK . : ·. ·.·· · ~ •• ':' f· ·'·'l'·~·\·'·' ---.. .. ......;...... 

3130 -

TBl? 
\':!Ill 

227 
LBOW -

~~TA: 0+00.00 
I NV: 3124.81 

~ANHC1E # 5 (NEW) 
@ STA:O+aD.OO 

RIM ELEV= 3131.80 
3120 - INVERT 01JT [E) • 3124.81 r-

DEPTH "7,00' 

-

3110 
a a a a a a a "' a Ol a ... "' ... a 
IIi a d a IIi ... a LC'l a ,., a a 

a LC'l . a 
" ;;:; LC'l ~ "' ~ ~ ~ ~ 

+ + 
,., 

+ ,., a ,., "' ,., LC'l ,., 
~ ~ ;;:; + ~ + ;;:; + ~ a ,., a ,., a ,., ,., 

I I I a a a 

-0.50% --:-t; 
0-..r .. ::t 

l 
-

8" SDR 35 SEWER 
• <;LOP~ s n 004< ..£ILE:r.. 

SLOPE 0.004 FT/FT ~_/ 
UF=194.00' STA: 1+97.75 

INV: 3124.01 

MANHOLE# 6 (NEW} 
@ STA:1+97.75 

RIM ELEV= 3130.82 
INVERT IN (W) • 3124.01 r-

INVERT OUT (E)= 3123.91 
DEPTH ., 5.81' 

a a a a a a a 5 Ol f?l ~ ... ~ a a ~ a a IX) a IX) a Ol a 
IIi . d IIi d IIi d LC'l ~ ~ ~ ;;:; ~ ~ 

" 
,., a ,., 

"' 
,., I[) " ,., a ,., "' + ;;:; + ~ + ~ + ;;:; + ;;:; + ;;:; + ,., ,., a ~ ~ ~ ~ "' "' 

PROFILE VIEW- ASPEN DR 
ST A: 0+00 TO ST A: 4+50 

SCALE: HORIZ. 1" =50' 
VERT.1" = 5' 

-l.&ll&.aa: 

STA: 2+97.59 
INV: 3123. 

MANHOLE#7 [NEW) 
@ STA:2+97:5!1 

RIM !:LEV= 3130.32 -iNvERT IN {W) • 3123.58 
INVERTOUT{E)=3123A8 

DEPTH= 6.74' 

a a a LC'l <0 <0 
Ol a Ol a Ol a . a LC'l . a ;;:; ~ ~ 

LC'l ,., " ,., a 
~ + ~ + ~ + ,., ,., ,., 

"' "' 
,., 

a a IX) <0 ... 
Ol a Ol a <0 

LC'l . a ;;:; ~ -"' 
,., LC'l ,., 

~ + ~ + ;;:; ,., ,., ,., ,., 

-0.50% 

. 'z: 
'.,.·. ' .: . ... ··-~- ··:•· - 3130 

....,_ ... -_ .. :· .. ··r -:_:· ....... t#.:. ··.·ti. .r ....... --=~ .:-_:~ •. :: -. .:. -:,: t-': ... _.:.i_ -.::. -.~ ...... ;:.:; .. ; :-:'*·_ ·_.··.~ .-•. t'":::; ._.; 1··- :t.'~'--=". -~· 
0-
;¢·::!!: 

l _· 
_./ I _ 8' WATER---. W w w CURB & GUTTER 8• WATER I-/ I ~ ~ 

en 10' ~ m 

..A: R 
_. 

SLOPE = 0.0051 FT/FT 
UF•246.00' 

- 3120 

-
3110 

a 

~ 
a a 

~ 
a 

"' 
,., 

a a ,., a a <0 
IIi a IIi a ;;:; ;;:; " ~ 

a "' ~ 
LC'l 

+ :J: ~ :J: :J: ~ ,., ,., ,., 

TliE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES BEFORE 
COMMENCING WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH 
TliE EDDY COUNTY UTILITY COUNSEL BLUE STAKE PROCEDURES. ANY 
DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES WILL BE '!HE CONTRACTOR'S 
RESPONSIBILI1Y. 

I 8" SEWER s I ~ ~ --- s _ _..____ ~ ~ 

• • NOTE: ~ -
UTILITY LOCATION SHOWN BELOW ARE TYPICAL. ANY VARIATION 
WILL BE SHOWN ON UTILITY PLANS. ALL SERVICE CONNECTIONS 
SHALL MAINTAIN 5' SEPARATION DISTANCE AS A MINIMUM. 

lYPICAL UTILilY LOCATION 

PROFILE LEGEND 
FINISHED GRADE 

- - - EXISTING GRADE 
A PVL IN PROFILE 

(>lllEV ... Elli!EEI:MiliiTIIIIO<EEJl 

NO SCAUE 

:==== NEWWATERLINE 
(CIIE!KIO<EETFOR~ 011 PIJRP..tPK) 

EXISTING UTILITY LINE 
I"'IIROI<[J;F(RIIT1.11YCIIU.OUJ1 

NEW SEWER LINE 
IIIIZEVNIEil. SEEMJ.WTDNB-EI) 

n 

• I 

" [ 
l . l 
l l 
L.-_,_,_j -l 

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE 

0 ~ 0 ~ 7"'1 ~:::; H ~ ~ ~ 8 
. ""' 0 

~ ~ ~ 0; 
~ j ~ ~ ~ 

f'l u a 
;> ~ ~ ~ 0"" 0 

Z ~ ~ ~ ~ ~s~o~~ 
i ~ ~ 

c 
> w 

U)O:: 

:z: 
0 -C/) 

>w 
UJ~ a:o 

z 
0 -
[J] 
-> -
0 
[]] 

:J 
[J] 

w 
z -
...J 
I-
[J] 
w 
I! 
[J 
- . 

0 
:z: 

I 

~ 
0 
w 
0 
~ 
w 
> 
0 
...J 
<( 
0.. 

~ 

~ 
[.J 

z 
w 
0.. 
UJ 
<( 

0.. 
I 

z 
I 

0.. 

tuiC-4 
w 
:::r:: 
C/) 

35

35



['JI 

:;'JI 

. ,, 

~ 

' " 
~ 
" 
" 0 
" 
"' '" 5o 

'" a 
" 
0 
a 
" ' 0 ·' t; 

' :f 
" 0 ,._, 
,I 
t:..i 

SEE SHEET C-3 & C-4 SEE SHEET C-3 
. I 

'> I / / NEW a• G.V L .. - .. .J '' 

UTILITY PLAN & PROFILE LEGEND 

-s----- NEW SEWER UNE 

-w----- NEW 12" WATD! UNE 

1" WATER STUB OUT 

'--! _ 22' ELBOW 

"-i - 45' ELBOW 

y- 90" ELBOW 

I - NEW FIRE 
HYDRANT 
ASSEMBLY TEE, 
GATE, &: THRUST 

I I - --1--.. I - I 
I -...' 

1-- .. ....axe .TEE.. .. - . _j 
STA 5+59.65 I /OFFSET (-10.00') 

B~G.V ' _j I L _j L -·· '' ' ~ ~+19.bb '/' -~~ --,.!;>,~,~~26.97 . . . 1 •• __j OFFSET (-1o.oo')t 1 '',s I 1 .... .'~ 
': 3120.35 . --._; I . ', I 

• ~EW 22' ELBOW js I. . " 

----1- 4" SAS STUB OUT 

@- SE'M:R MANHOLE 
LOCATION 

~ - AIR RELEASE 
VALVE 

BLOCK, VALVE 

-$- - POINT OF CONNECTION 
TO EXISTING UTILITIES 

""' . ;I ~''s 
w ~ K w ., . . • / 
-- I nonn 4nonn 44 onn V / '~ 

I I -
"' I 

I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

I ( / )" 

·/.' 
I . -t_ ( 

~ - NEW 8" G.V W/ BXB TEE 
W/ THRUST BLOCK 

l:-mi- HYDRANT I --f..,.. -. -. 

/ I 
ll.ILI TEE 

"' I I 
I 

I 
' 

/1 

I 

MH 8 
3129.o7 r· ·l 

INV: 312r33: 
1 l'l l"l l"l l"l l"l l"l l"l 

I I , , , . . . . . . 

I -~ .. J jL _ _j :L _ _j : :L .. _j :L .. _j :L .. _j :L .. _j :L .. _j :L .. _j :L .. _j 

~-··-··- l 

I I 
RIM:3126.32 · .• MM IL_/ ~~~·-. • I 

IINV: 3119.56--., \_ . • I < 

I 
\. 

r 

POLE- SEE U11UTY 
FOR S"IREET SIDE 

LOCATION 

TO BE CONS1RUCTED 
AT TIME OF HOME 
CONS1RUC110N 

• 6" MINIMUM DEEP SUBGRADE TO BE COMPACTED 
TO 95ll: OF MODIAEO PROCTOR. 

2" lYPE "8"' PMBP ~ 

BASE COURSE 
COMP. SUBGRADE • 

2" 2" 2.0' TYPE "B" cuR~ 
1 

2 " 1 

TO BE CONS"IRUCTED 
AT 11ME OF HOME 

CONSTRUCTION 

---~~ PLAN VIEW- ASPEN DRIVE 
STA: 4+50 TO STA: 13+50 

GRAPHIC SCALE TYPICAL STREET SECTION 50' RW 
--=;::::::::r ,.N", 

3150 _j 

sjoo 

3140-

...-':--------
--=··--

SCALE: HORIZ. 1" = 50' 

6i00 7i00 BiOO 

NEW MH 18 

in T i 
( IN FEET ) 

1 Inch = 50 ft. 

gjoo 10100 11100 12100 

PVI STA: 11+68.44 
PVI ELEV: 3125.55 

K: 163.80 
LVC: 200.00 

VN ~~ STA: 5+47.59 "\ -: 1Xi c<i 
'RIM: 3~9-~ - EXISTING SURFACE~ - - __________ - - J ~ - - - ~ ~ 

13100 
L 3150 

- 3140 

--------------- 0~ ---- -

- .• - - - - - - 1.:: - 3130 NEW MH f!J .. ~ v;ttJ- ____ . 

NO SCALE 

1J2"-t---11-1,1'r- 1'--Q"--------j 

~ 
• 4.. ... 4 •· ... •• ., • IJ • 

:.!1• <tl 

1----- , ..... ------" 
FOR USE ON MINOR LOCAL STREETS IN RESIDENTIAL 
DEVELOPIAENTS HAVING ACCESS OF INDIVIDUAL DRIVEWAYS 
TO STREETS. ONCE USED, IT SHALL BE CONTINUED 
THROUGHOUT THE SUBDIVISION, TO INCLUDE EXTENDING TO 
THE NEXT STREET INTERSECTION. ALL CURB RETURNS 
SHALL BE A lYPE "A" OR "B" CURB AS REQUIRED FOR 
DRAINAGE WITH A MINIMUIA 1 0' TRANSITION FROIA THE PC 
&: PT OF THE CURB RETURN TO THE TYPE "E" CURBING. 

DRIVE PADS AND SIDEWALKS TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY 
HOME BUILDER. NO CONSTRUCTION AT THIS TIME. 

TYPE "G" CURB & GUTIER 

I! 

NO SCALE 

lj 

~ ct 
bl LOT 

! 
~~POWER • 

I! 
~METER STUBOUT 

IN PARKWAY 

I! 1Lr BOX " . . . . . . f ' ' ' ' • • • "IOARKWAY.' ' ' • • . ~······-· .. ········ .. , .. 
. •· ~,"'!iiDEWALK. . ' . . ::.;..' .'.'.'·'f·'·'·'l'·~·\·'·' 

. ., . . . 
·,._~- ·1·:1 A· 

....,_ ~ -~-=····r -:_~· ....... ~,... -:-·~ .r. "..::-.=~-:- :~ .. :: ·.\. ~< t··: .. ·.-:.ir .. :: •...... v:-·::-.;:-::a-_ ·_.--.~ :.i· ~:; ... w·.:v·,!'. -~-3130 - o sow ~i::' :,~~~f ~~:, ~~1f2s ~ 5; 
111 

~ Gj ~~ ~M1~36 : 
• h • m NEWMH • 26'2 - -0.60% /RIM: 3126.97 STA: 

1
1+

6
8.44 ./RIM. 31 .~ _ 

- 1 . -0.57l!; RIM: 3125.55\ .65 _ oz I f 
- I .... , ,. ;~:TEE WITH ~ ~ 

_/ I _ 8" WATER----. W w w CURB ole GUTTER 8• WATER [./ I ~ ~ 

en 10' ~ m 

- " ::> Bx8 TEE WITH 

: SL~· S~ C:.gSEWER I ~ pi~T-=B. == • : 
- _ / LF•117.00' ·~ WER - 3120 
- STA: 5+47.5~..../ STA: 6+88.~_/ SLOPE • 0.005 FT/FT 35 12" <:nR 35 

INV: 3122.33 INV: 3121.60 LF•246.00' _ / SLOPE ~ 0.005 FT/FT SLOPE " 0.004 FT/FT -
3120 - STA: 9+18.~..../' LF•24S.oo' .. I LF•

1
14.00' - I MANHOLE .. INEW) INV: 3120.35 STA: 11+68.~_, I 

@STA:5 .. 7.59 MANHOLE09[NEW) INV: 3119.10 
RIM ELEV= 3129.07 r--- @ STA:6+68.44 IAANHOLE # .10.(NEW).. .. ~ 

INVERTIN{W)•3122.43 RIMELEV:312MT : r-- @STA:9+16.45 
INVERT OUT (E)= 3122.33 .INVERT IN (W) =3121.70. · Rl~ ELEV"' 312U7 

DB'TH•6.74' INVERT OUT (E)= 3121.60 INVERT IN [W) = 3121.70 
DEPTH:= 6.87 INVERT OUT(!:)= 3121.60 

DEPTH=6.62' 

I- MANHOLEII-11 (NEW] 
@STA;11+68.44 

RIM.8.EV,l125.55 
INVERT IN (W} = 3119.1Q 
INVERT IN •[E)" 3119,10 
INVERTIN(N)= 3119.10: 

DEPTH ='6.4!i 

1---

w,NH()LE # 12 (NEW') 
@STA:12+!16.36 

Rl.tELEV=.3126.67. 1 ___ _ 
INVERT OUT (Wj = 3119.57 r--­

INVERTIN (E)= 3119.&7 
DEPTH = 6.75' 

LSTA: 12+86.36 
I NV: 31111.57 

311 110 

a 1"1 o en a I"J Ceo oro a,. 
d .....: Lei .....: d (',j 
U')I""J f"'-..1"'1 Ot") 
+,.... +..-- +,-
.q- 1"1 .q- I"'} It) I"') 

0 IXJ 0"" 
Or--. Om 
LCi • d . 
N~ ID~ 
+..-- +-
l[) I"') LC) I"') 

o­
OOJ 
LCiN 

"'"' +-
"'"' 

0-.j­
Or-­
dc--,j o,., 
+-
"'"' 

o­o-.t 
LCiN 
Nr<J 
+-
"'"' 

ON o_ 
dc-.j 

"'"' +-
"'"' 

ooo oo 
LCi(',j ..... ,., 
+-
"'"' 

c­oo 
ciN 
Or<J 
+-
"'"' 

oo oo 
LCi(',j 
Nr<J 
+-
"'"' 

oo oo 
dc...,j 

"'"' +-
"'"' 

oo oo 
LCic...,j ..... ,., 
+­
"'"' 

oo oo 
dc...,j o,., 
+­oo"' 

oo oo 
LCic...,j 
Nr<J 
+­oo"' 

c­oo 
ciN 

"'"' +-
oo"' 

oo 
oo 
LCic...,j ..... ,., 
+­oo"' 

oo oo 
ci(',j o,., 
+-
"'"' 

oo oo 
ui('j 
Nr<J 
+-
"'"' 

oo oo 
ci(',j 

"'"' +-
"'"' 

oo oo 
ui("o,j ..... ,., 
+-
"'"' 

PROFILE VIEW - ASPEN DRIVE 
STA: 4+50 TO STA: 13+50 

SCALE: HORIZ. 1' =50' 
VERT.1" = 5' 

00 
C!o 
O· oN 
+"' o;;) 

0 oo .o 
LO· 
NN 
+"' o;;) 

0 oN 
•IXJ 

0· 
LO-
+"' o;;) 

0 oo ...... 
LO· 
..... -+"' o;;) 

o_ 
Ow 
0.,: 
Or<) 

+­-"' -
0~ ON ~ . ~~ 
N LO-
+ +~ - _,., - -

0~ 0 ~ C!~ 
U')· O· 
"' oo + +"' 
T""" N;;) - - i~ 

o_ 
ON 
c:i· LOO 
+~ 
Nr<J i~ 

0"' 
C!r-­
O· 
o"' +N ,.,;;:; 

0~ ; 

o o"' . . "' Ln· O· 
N LOOl 
+ +~ 
"' "' "' - -

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES BEFORE 
COMMENCING WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR GOMPL YING WITH 
THE EDDY COUNTY UTILITY COUNSEL BLUE STAKE PROCEDIRES. ANY 
DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES WILL BE 'TiiE CON1RACTOR'S 
RESPONSIBILI1Y. 

I 8" SEWER s I ~ ~ --- s ---'----- ~ ~ 

• • NOTE: ~ -
UTILITY LOCA110N SHOWN BELOW ARE TYPICAL. ANY VARIA110N 
WILL BE SHOWN ON U11LITY PLANS. ALL SERVICE CONNECTIONS 
SHALL IAAINTAIN 5' SEPARATION DISTANCE AS A IAINIMUIA. 

TYPICAL UTILITY LOCATION 

PROFILE LEGEND 
FINISHED GRADE 

- - - EXISTING GRADE 
A PVI.IN PROFILE 

NO SCALE 

:===== ~~fjV.._'«,A~I;,I~~ (QIECKQIEETFDR CoW.OUT ~ PI.II'L[ PI'[) 

EXISTING UTILITY LINE 
""I'RCf'LJ;;(IR~IlYCIIU.OJT1 

D 

• r 
X I 
l . l 
I l 
L~-:~ , I 

LOCATION MAP 
NEW SEWER LINE 

tBiZEYARm8EEG'IIJ.Cl/TCN81ET) 

il\.ool-\LI:: l'liU r TO SGALE 

rfla 0 "' 

v:il~ u 

~e.·~~ 
co L:I:1 ::; ::;; ·oo z P-l c:o u 

~eil'io~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
f" ~ . "' ;> ~ u 0 < ~ 

Z ~ ~ ~ ~ ~g~O~~ 
~ f::! ~ 
:?l 5 

Cl 

> w 
U)O:: 

:z: 
0 -C/) 

>w 
UJ~ 
a;:o 

z 
0 -
[J] 
-> -
0 
[]] 

:J 
[J] 

w 
z -
...J 
1-­
[J] 
w 
I! 
(J 
. 

0 
:z: 

w 
> -
I! 
0 

z 
w 
D.. 
[J] 
<( 

D.. 
I 

z 
I 

D.. 

1-
L.U 
L.U 
:::r:: 

C-5 
C/) 

36

36



~ 

' " 
~ 
" 
" 0 
" 
"' '" 5o 

'" a 
" 
0 
a 
" ' 0 ·' t; 

' :f 
" 0 ,._, 
,J 
t:..i 

' ·. r-~---71,._· 
-1--s ----4-,_s ----:/ 

\ ., \ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

I I !' :-J.-f'-·~ . I _ _, .. L : 1· 1 1 : ! ~-rs-, 1 
MH 17 

I I : I I I . I 
· I I "' 
l... I I I ! 

' j: I I I J 
l STA -0+)1.31 

OFFSET 1- 1n , .... 

I -, r- -, ,-.\ 

I I -- -~~ 

L .. _j L_ .. __j 
· NEW 22' ELBOW 
I STA 17+81.4<. 
OFFSET (-1- --"~ !/, -· 

) 

\ 
I 
I 

I 

\ 

,. 

....., 
I ;--- .. 

I I ....__ --
I: I I STA 15+45.78__..... 

: OFFSET (-10.00') 

I 
I 

I 

' 

I 

··-

PLAN VIEW- ASPEN DR 
STA: 13+50 TO STA: 20+22 

SCALE: HORIZ. 1" =50' 

I' I 
SEY<ERLINE 
SDR 3~ . _ RIM: 

I INV: 

I_ .. ___j 

\ 

-., \ 
\ 

:NEtl 8" ·G. v 8•8 TEE I 
.. - .. -1 I STA 20+10.23 : 

C900 , OFFSET (-moo' II\ 
TERLINE 

\ 

\ ~ \ 
\ \ \ 

\ ... \ 
\ 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

~ i i T i 
{ IN FEET ) 

1 Inch - 50 ft. 

3150 _J 

14100 15100 16100 17100 18100 19100 zoroo 

3140-

OliO 
Ol'o 
c-Jr-: 
<ON 
+~ 
10~ 
~ 

Vii~ o> 

PVI STA: 16+12.09 
PVI ELlEY: 3128.00 

K: 80.59 
LVC: 100.00 

O'l r"l 
0<0 
c-Jr-: 
<ON 
+~ 

"'"' ~ 

~~~ NEW MH #14 
STA:. 17+81.13 

RIM: 3126.75 

~:8 
8~ 
+~ 
wt"')· 
~ 

.. w 

PVI STA: 18+58.35 
PVI ELEV: 3126.18 

K: 80.60 
LVC: 100.00 

~~ 
~.~ 
+~ 
Ol f"'') 
~ 

>m 
m 

>W 
w 

tnO :,,Li.l 
u> Ulu 

. > m ~ (;; NEW MH #15 

, Cll.!\2:1: .50% - - - - _ w STA: 20+20.69 -- ---- _ _ RIM: 3127.00 

. -O.N:o:; STA: 18+58.35 -----

NEW MH f13 
3130 - STA: 15+42.28 

---------- ~: 3127.65=\, 

EXISTING SURFACE~· 

-+-------+------
q~ STA: 16+12.09 -0.74% ELEV: 3126.18 
•"' RIM: 3128.00 0.50% I - - • ::i STA: 20+20.69 

0 ~ 12" SOR 35 SfWER 
3120 - SLOPE • 0.004 FT/l'T STA: 15+42.28 

LF•253.00' INV: 3120.59 

00 WA IDlLIN ~ :;; INV: 3122.91 

-- -
SLOPE G 0.0056 FT ,1FT 

l.fe236.00' 

8 so 35 5EWE 
STA: 17+81.13 SLOPE • 0.001,1 FT/l'T 

INV: 3121.92 l.fs236.00' 8X8 TEE W/ T.B. 

MA~Cl.E# 13(NEW) 

MANHOLE# 14 {NEW) 
@STA:17+!1.13 

RIM ELEV= 3126.66 
INVERTOUT(W),312t92 ~ 

INVERT IN (E)" 3122.02 

MANHOLE# 15 jNE\N) 
@ STA:20+20.69 

fUUELEV=·3127.8!i 
INVERTOUT(W) "3122.~1 

INVERT IN:(N) = 3122.91 
INVERTIN (B)= 3122.91 

I--

-
311 

0 

"' 
0 0 0 

~ 
0 N 0 IX) 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
ci "' LCi N ci LCi "' ci 

IX) 
LCi 

Cl "' cxi cxi "' 
,.... 0 "' N "' 

,.... 
+ N + N + N + N + N + ~ ~ ;;; ~ ~ 

"' "' "' "' .... .... "' .... "' .... 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

@ STA:15+42.28 
RIM .ELEIJ= 3127 .!15 

INVERTOUT(W)"3120.59 ~ 
INVERT IN (E}=3120.49 
INVERT IN (5) =3120.49 

DEPTH"'7]6' 

N 0 

"' 
0 

0 0 "' "' ci 0 ·~ 

cxi Cl "' Cl 0 N 
N + N + N 
~ ~ ~ 

"' "' "' "' "' ~ ~ 

0 0 ,.... 0 
0 ;;; 0 0 

LCi "' ci 0 ai Cl "' 
,.... 0 

+ N + N + ~ ~ 

"' "' "' "' co 
~ ~ ~ 

DEPTH ;, 4.83' 

,.... 0 N 0 IX) 0 

"' 
0 co 0 

"' 
0 N 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N LCi N ci N LCi N ci N LCi "' ci .... LCi 
Cl Cl Cl Cl "' "' "' N "' 

,.... 0 N "' 
,.... 

N + N + N + N + N + N + N + ~ ~ ~ ~ ;;; ;;; ~ 

"' "' "' co "' "' "' r-- ,.... r-- "' 
,.... 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

PROFILE VIEW- ASPEN DR 
STA: 13+50 TO STA: 20+22 END 

SCALE: HORIZ. 1' • 50' 
VERT. 1' = 5' 

~ 
0 

"' 0 
ci "' "' "' 0 N + N 

;;; ~ 
IX) "' ~ 

DEPTH = 4.09' 

0 

"' 
0 co 0 0 N 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 r-- 0 

0 0 0 Cl 0 0 0 0 0 
LCi "' ci "' ·~ ci 0 LCi 0 ci 0 LCi 0 g "' LCi 

Cl "' "' "' "' "' "' "' cxi N "' 
,.... 0 N "' 

,.... N 
+ N + N + N + N + N + N + N + N + ~ ;;; ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
IX) "' IX) IX) "' "' "' "' "' Cl "' "' "' 0 "' 0 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ N N 

I 

I 

L. 
l fff9 '.c · I : 

L .. 
r . -

L ·-
--r·­

.. .L ·-

zoro 
3150 

-

- 3140 

- 3130 

- 3120 

3110 

UTILITY PLAN & PROFILE LEGEND 

-s----- NEW SEWER UNE 

-w----- NEW 12" WATD! UNE 

1" WATER STUB OUT 

----1- 4" SAS STUB OUT 

@- SEv.£R MANHOLE 
LOCATION 

~ - AIR RELEASE 
VALVE 

~ - NEW 8" G.V W/ 8X8 TEE 
W/ THRUST BLOCK 

hn:i.- HYDRANT 
lliLi TEE 

'--! _ 22' ELBOW 

"-i - 45' ELBOW 

y- 90" ELBOW 

I -NEW FIRE 
HYDRANT 
ASSEMBLY TEE, 
GATE, &: THRUST 
BLOCK, VALVE 

$- - POINT OF CONNECTION 
TO EXISTING UTILITlES 

POLE- SEE U11LITY 
FOR STREET SIDE 

LOCATION 

• 6" MINIMUM DEEP SUBGRADE TO BE COMPACTED 
TO 95% OF MODIAED PROCTOR. 

2" lYPE "8" PMBP ~ 

BASE COURSE 
COMP. SUBGRADE • 

2" 2" 2.0' TYPE "B" cuR~ 
1 

2 " 1 

TO BE CONSTRUCTED 
AT TIME OF HOME 
CONSTRUCTION 

TO BE CONSTRUCTED 
AT 11ME OF HOME 

CONSTRUCTION 

TYPICAL STREET SECTION 50' RW 
NO SCALE 

1J2"-t---11-1,1'r- 1"--Q"--------j 

~ 
• 4.. .. 4 •· .. •• ., • IJ • 

:.!1' <tl 

,_ ____ 2'-o' -----" 

FOR USE ON MINOR LOCAL STREETS IN RESIDENTIAL 
DEVELOPMENTS HAVING ACCESS OF INDIVIDUAL DRIVEWAYS 
TO STREETS. ONCE USED, IT SHALL BE CONTINUED 
THROUGHOUT THE SUBDIVISION, TO INCLUDE EXTENDING TO 
THE NEXT STREET INTlERSECTION. ALL CURB RETURNS 
SHALL BE A TYPE "A" OR "B" CURB AS REQUIRED FOR 
DRAINAGE WITH A MINIMUM 1 0' TRANSITION FROM THE PC 
& PT OF THE CURB RETURN TO THE TYPE "E" CURBING. 

DRIVE PADS AND SIDEWALIKS TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY 
HOME BUILIDER. NO CONSTRUCTION AT THIS TIME. 

TYPE "G" CURB & GUTIER 

I! 

NO SCALE 

lj 

~ ct 
bl LOT 

! 
~~PO\\£R • 

I! 
~METER STUBOUT 

IN PARKWAY 

I! 1Lr BOX "' . . . . . . f , , • , • • • 'IOARKWAY.' ' ' ' ' . ~······-· .. ········ .. , .. 
. •· ,. 'SIDEWALK. . : . . ::.;.' •• '.'.'·'f·'·'·'l'·~·\·'·' 

. ., . . . . 
·.,._~- ·1·:1 A· 

""· ~ ·~·=· ... r -:_~· ....... ~,... ·:··~,;... "..::·_=~-:- :~ .. :: ·.\. ~< t··: ... _.:.io .. :: . ...... v:-·:; .. ;:-::a-_ ' .. -·.~ :.i· ~:; .... w·.:v·,!' .. ~. 

_/ I_ 8• WATER--.W w w CURB & GUTTER a" WATER /./ I ~ ~ 

en 10' ~ m 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTiFY ALL UTiLITY COMPANiES BEFORE 
COMMENCING WORK AND BE RESPONSiBLE FOR COMPLYiNG WITH 
THE EDDY COUNTY UTILITY COUNSEL BLUE STAKE PROCEDIRES. ANY 
DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTiLITiES WILL BE 'TiiE CON1RACTOR'S 
RESPONS!Bili1Y. 

I 8" SEWER s I ~ ~ --- s ---'----- ~ ~ 

• • NOTE: ~ -
UTILITY LOCA110N SHOWN BELOW ARE TYPICAL ANY VARIATION 
WILL BE SHOWN ON UTILITY PLANS. ALL SERVICE CONNECTIONS 
SHALL MAINTAIN 5' SEPARATION DISTANCE AS A MINIMUM. 

TYPICAL UTILITY LOCATION 
NO SCALE 

D 

PROFILE LEGEND 

• r 
X I 
l . l 

FIN/SHED GRADE 
- - - EXISTiNG GRADE 

~~~~ I 
'l~-:~ , T A PVL/N PROFILE 

:===== ~~fjV.._'«,A~I;,I~~ (QIECKQIEETFDR CoW.OUT ~ PI.II'L[ PI'[) 

EX/STING UTILITY LINE 
""I'RCf'LJ;;(IR~IlYCIIU.OJT1 

LOCATION MAP 
NEW SEWER LINE 

tBiZEYARmBEEG'IIJ.Cl/TCNBIET) 

il\.ool'\LI:: l'liU r TO SGALE 

rfla 0 "' 

v:il~ u 

~e.·~~ 
co L:I:1 ::; ::;; ·oo z P-l c:o u 

~eil'io~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
f" ~ 0 "' 

;> ~ u 0 < ~ 
Z ~ ~ ~ ~ ~g~O~~ 

~ f::! ~ 
:?l 5 

0 

> w 
U)O:: 

:z: 
0 -C/) 

>w 
UJ~ 
a;:o 

z 
0 -
[J] 
-> -
0 
[]] 

:J 
[J] 

w 
z -
...J 
1-­
[J] 
w 
I! 
(J 
. 

0 
:z: 

I! 
0 
z 
w 
D.. 
[J] 
<( 

D.. 
I 

z 
I 

D.. 

1-­
L.U 
L.U 
:::r:: 

C-6 
C/) 

37

37



['JI 

:;'JI 

. ,, 

~ 

' " 
~ 
" 
" 0 
" ". '" 5o 

'" a 
" 
0 
a 
" ' 0 ·' t; 

' :f 
" 0 , .. , 

"' t:..i 

/ ( 
'- . I 

l-...................... ............ ' 

I I ,~" J 
®, ·., .... , 

I / 'o- . , . f'.... 
~ ',, 7 . '!.... . . '-. . -:.. I ;, 
, . 'NJ'W 8" G. v- ~ 

( 

' ·sxB TEE 
. sTh....-oi-11.31 I 'ljfJ:. ~ 

OFFSET PlQ..34') 0 .• "' jc 

' 

, / . I 
~- I I 

..... 

'-
'-

'-

~ 

7 
I 

( ( ( 
I 

I 

L .. 
NEW 8" G.V 

8x8 TEE 
STA 3+74.61 · 

OFFSET ( -?? ?1 

-~'..nnr---E!NE DRIVE 

~-. /j / :J/f l - .. ~ 1 r-- ~ I I -, 
/' '" . I I ,/ I I I I I I I 

" . . . I . f I I MH 18 I . I . >-
/ . " ' . :; I I f! . INV: 3121.42 I I ~ 6 c:i ·. ' v . .· ' I I ::JI-Z 

" " ' ,· I f : I I I I I - V! '-

GRAPHIC SCALE PLAN VIEW- REDWOOD DRIVE 
STA: 00+00 TO STA: 4+13 END 

SCALE: HORIZ. 1" = 50' 
ki-•.J i i T i 

-oro 
3150 

oro 
I 

-

3140 -

-

HfO 2100 

PVI STA: 1+63.48 
PVI ELEV: 3129.70 

K: 181.79 
LVC: 150.00 

IX) .en ~~ rom ~m ~o 
CON •· +~ roo on ~~ + ....... 

,, . . .... N 1"'1 

( IN FEET ) 
1 Inch - 110 ft. 

3i00 4iOD 5"JOD 
...L 3150 

-

-3140 

-

NEW MH 113 Iii ~ NEW MH f18 .. NEW MH #19 
STA: 0+00.00 ~ > STA: 1+63.48 Ui ~ STA: 4+13.19 
RIM: 3127.50 W W Rlt.t: 3129.70 ~ > EXISTING SURFACE RIM: 3131.00 

3130 - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ --... __. ___ w w _ - ..•.. - =_ _ =~ 
-=- - - - ..__ ./ 0.52% - - - -

II II 
• EXISTING II "=!.; /TIE TO EXISTING 3130 

INSTAUL 
NEW 8" 

llbTE VALVETs 

axe TEE 
3120 - W/ T.B. 

-
~ 

3110 
0 
0 ..... 
Lli m 

~ N 
+ ~ 0 

"' I 

0 IXl 
0 "' d gj 0 
+ ~ 
0 "' 

1.35 • 

•

0

;;!; NE GAS LINE NEW 45' v"' WATER LINE -

.,: :::0 W 45' 'o I I EUBOW 

I 
ELBOW"' II Jr--------~----~==--=----L-----------~~--~ -: ~ " - .. -~ __ :::J -

8" SQI!_~_l;~ ---- ----------Si.OPf c 0.005 fT/FT 
----SLOPE= OJ1Q54..!:J2IT..--- Lfs246.00 STA: 4+13.19 ~-----------ii"soron.t~== =====------
-------LF;-;59.70' NEW 45 ~STA: 1+63.48 INV: 3122.67-

ELBOW T INV: 3121.42 - 3120 
STA: 0+00.00 
INV: 3120.54 

MANHCl.E I 13 (EXISTl'JG) 
OSTA:Il0+001D 

RIIIIELEV=3127.SC 
INVERT IN (E)= 3120.54 
INVERT r. (N)= 3120.64 

11-NERT Cl1T (S) = 3120M 
DEPTH= 6.Q6' 

0 0 10 10 0 CXl 0 ~ 
Lli gj d d 
N 10 "' + ~ + ~ 
0 "' 0 "' 

0 
0 
Lli ..... 
+ 
0 

0 ..... 
"' 0 

Pi d 
0 

~ + 
"' ~ 

MANHCl..EII 18 (ElCISTl'JG) 
@ STA:1-+e3M 

RIIIIELE\1"312&.10 I --
INVERTOIJT(W)•3121.32 r-­

INVERTIN(E}= 1121A2 
DEPTH=8.29' 

0 0 0 ..... 0 
<0 0 ..... 0 0 

Pi Lli Pi d Pi N 10 
~ + ~ + ~ "' "' "' ~ ~ 

0 0 N 
0 N 0 
Lli Pi 0 ..... 0 
+ ~ + 

"' N ~ 

0 0 0 0 .... .... N CXl N 
0 0 

~ 0 0 N 0 "' . Lli d 10 0 ~ ~ ~ 

;;j ;;j "' N "' 10 "' ..... 0 
;;j + ~ + ;;j + ~ + ~ 

N "' N N "' "' "' 

PROFILE VIEW- REDWOOD DRIVE 
STA: 00+00 TO STA: 4+13 END 

SCALE: HORIZ. 1' = 50' 
VERT. 1" = 5' 

0 0 .... 0 

"' 
0 

10 0 ~ 

N "' 10 
+ ;;j + 
"' "' 

~HOLE 1118 {EXISTING) 
OSTA:4tl3.19 

RIM ELEV= 3131.00 
INVERT .OUT (W) = 3121.32: 

INVERTIN(E) =31LU2 
DEPTI+.=.It2e' 

0 N 10 

"' 0 ~ 
Lli 

;;j ~ ..... "' ~ + ~ "' "' "' 

0 
0 
0 
0 

~ 

-
~ 

3110 

0 0 

~ 
10 10 
0 0 ~ 0 

Lli d 
;;j ~ 

N "' 10 
~ 

~ 
~ + ~ "' "' .... 

UTILITY PLAN & PROFILE LEGEND 

-5----- NEW SEWER UNE 

-w----- NEW 12" WATER UNE 

1" WATER STUB OUT 

----1- 4" SAS STUB OUT 

@- SEWER MANHOLE 
LOCATION 

~ - AIR RELEASE 
VALVE 

~ - NEW 8" G.V W/ 8X8 TEE 
W/ THRUST BLOCK 

hni- HYDRANT 
lliLi TEE 

'--! _ 22' EUBOW 

"-i - 45' ELBOW 

y- 90" ELBOW 

I -NEW FIRE 
HYDRANT 
ASSEMBLY TEE, 
GATE, &: THRUST 
BLOCK, VALVE 

~ - POINT OF CONNECTION 
TO EXISTING UTILITIES 

POLE- SEE UTIUTY 
FOR STIREET SIDE 

LOCATION 

• 6" MINIMUM DEEP SUBGRADE TO BE COMPACTED 
TO 95:1: OF MODIAED PROCTOR. 

2" lYPE "8"' PMBP 
~ 

BASE COURSE 
COMP. SUBGRADE • 

2" 2" 2.0' TYPE "B" cuR~ 
1 

2 " 1 

TO BE CONSTIRUCTED 
AT TIME OF HOME 
CONSTIRUCTION 

TO BE CONSTIRUCTED 
AT TIME OF HOME 

CONSTIRUCTION 

TYPICAL STREET SECTION 50' RW 
NO SCALE 

1J2"-t---11-1,1'r- 1"--Q"-------i 

~ 
:.!1• <tl 

• 4.. .. 4 •· .. •• ., • IJ • 

,_ ____ 2'-o' -----" 

FOR USE ON MINOR LOCAL STREETS IN RESIDENTIAL 
DEVELOPMENTS HAVING ACCESS OF INDIVIDUAL DRIVEWAYS 
TO STREETS. ONCE USED, IT SHALL BE CONTINUED 
THROUGHOUT THE SUBDIVISION, TO INCLUDE EXTENDING TO 
THE NEXT STIREET INTERSECTION. AUL CURB RETURNS 
SHALL BE A TYPE "A" OR "B" CURB AS REQUIRED FOR 
DRAINAGE WITH A MINIMUM 1 0' TRANSITION FROM THE PC 
&: PT OF THE CURB RETURN TO THE TYPE "E" CURBING. 

DRIVE PADS AND SIDEWAUKS TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY 
HOME BUILDER. NO CONSTIRUCTION AT THIS TIME. 

TYPE "G" CURB & GUTIER 

t 

NO SCALE 

lj 

~ ct 
bl LOT 

! 
t 

~METER STUBOUT 
IN PARKWAY 

t ''' p··-~R ;. 
••• • ·' ·' • 'liARKW • • f AY. ••••••• . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . lll t . ...... 'f ... . . . . . .. ·.· 

-~ ... • '1": I :. . • · fJ' 'SIDEWALK 
• • ....,, ~ -~-=····r -:_~· ....... !;,.,... -:-·.i. .r. "..::-.=~-:-.:~..:: --~ ~< +-·: ........ ~ .. :: ....... v:-·::-.;:-:01-_ •_.--.~ -...i· ~:; .j i··.:v·,!'. -~-

_/ I _ a• WATER---. W w w CURB & GUTTER a• WA TIER 1-/ I ~ ~ 

en 10' ~ m 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES BEFORE 
COMMENCING WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH 
THE EDDY COUNTY UTILITY COUNSEL BLUE STAKE PROCEDURES. ANY 
DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES WILL BE 'TiiE CON1RACTOR'S 
RESPONSIBILI1Y. 

I a· SEWER ----s s I ~ ~ L_________ ~ ~ 

• • NOTE: ~ -
UTILITY LOCAnON SHOWN BELOW ARE TYPICAL ANY VARIAnON 
WILL BE SHOWN ON UnLITY PLANS. ALL SERVICE CONNECTIONS 
SHALL MAINTAIN 5' SEPARATION DISTANCE AS A MINIMUM. 

TYPICAL UTILITY LOCATION 
NO SCALE 

D 

PROFILE LEGEND 

• r 
X I 
l . l 

FINISHED GRACE 
- - - EXISTING GRACE 

~1~1 I 
'l~-:~ , T A PVLIN PROFILE 

:===== ~~fJV ... '«,A~I;,I~~ IQIECKQIEETFDR CoW.OUT ~ PI.II'L[ PI'[) 

EXISTING UTILITY LINE 
IJ!;I;I'RCf'LJ;;(IR~IlYCIIU.OJT1 

NEW SEWER LINE 
tBiZEYARm8EEG'IIJ.Cl/TCN81ET) LOCATION MAP 

i:IVALI:: NU r TO SGALE 

rfla 0 "' 

v:il~ u 

~e.·~~ 
co L:I:1 ::; ::;; ·oo z P-l c:o u 

~eil'io~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
f" ~ . "' ;> ~ u 0 < ~ 

Z ~ ~ ~ ~ ~g~O~~ 
~ f::! ~ 
:?l 5 

0 

> w 
U)O:: 

:z: 
0 -C/) 

>w 
UJ~ 
a;:o 

z 
0 -
[J] 
-> -
0 
[]] 

:J 
[J] 

w 
z -
...J 
1-
[J] 
w 
I! 
(J 
- . 

0 
:z: 

I 

w 
> -
I! 
0 

0 
0 
0 
s 
0 
w 
I! 
0.. 

I 

z 
I 

0.. 

'WIC-7 
w 
:::r:: 
C/) 

38

38



~ 

' -~ 
" 
" 0 
" . ' 
'" 5o 

'" a 
" 
0 
a 
" ' 0 ·' t; 

' :f 
" 0 ,._, 

·' t:..i 

w ---- w ---- w ----
1

w ---- w ---- w ---- w ---- w ---- w ---- w ---- w ---- w ---- w ---- w ---- w 

L_ __ _j 

RIM: 3128.00--' 
I NV: 3123.45 

"-T 

L_ _j 

L .. _ .. _ J 

L_ _ _j 

- · --· -- ·· -11 

L_ _ _j 

r 1 

L_ _ _j 

~~~~-
. -=---· . -=---· 

MH 16 
3128.00 
3123.64 I 

/ 
/ 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

' 

/ 
/ 

/ 

PLAN VIEW- CHITALPA CT 
STA: 00+00 TO STA: 2+77 END 

SCALE: HORIZ. 1" =50' i··-r i i T i 

-1 f25-1 roo 
3150 ...L 

3140 -·-

3130 -

...,;_...__ --: 

3120 -·-

3110 

0 
0 -.t 
0 N 
0 <Xi 
+ N 
~ 

~ 

"' I 

0 
0 
It) 
r--
+ 
0 
I 

- .1'~· 

INSTAUL NEW 8" 
GATE VALVE 

"' co 
<Xi 
N 
;;) 

MANHOLE#17(NEW) 
@STA:Q+OO.OO 

RIM ELEV= 3131.00 
INVERT OUT (E) = 3123.45 

DEPTH =4.6' 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 It) 0 
I() "' N "' + N + N 
~ ~ 0 

"' 
0 

"' I I 

0100 110 

PVI STA: 1 +38.46 
PVI ELEV: 3127.00 

K: 69.33 
LVC: 100.00 

co co 
-.tr<J 
<Xlr-­
<XlN 
+~ 

o"' 
.. w 
Vlu (.)> 
~ c:l . EXISTING SURFACE 

210 

co co 
-.tr<J 
<Xlr-­
<XlN 
+~ 

~"' 

~18 >> ww 

{ IN FEET ) 
1 Inch = 60 ft. 

3-+jOO 

...L 3150 

-·- 3140 

NEW MH 117 NEW MH 115 \ 
STA: O+CIO.OO STA: 1+38:46 
RIM: 3128.00 _ RIM: 3127.~ __ _ -- --- ~ 

NEW MH 116 
STA: 2+ 77:33. 

RIM: 3128.00 - 3130 

8 0 
0 

0 "' 0 N 
+ ~ 
0 "' 

0.72% 

EW 90' ELBOW 

STA: 0+00.00 

. z 
0-.,.,. 

SJ~V: 1j1~~ 

'!NV: 3123.45 I MANHOLE#" (NEW) I 
@ STA:1i+38A6 

8 8 0 "' 0 "' I() 

"' 0 <Xi 
N N I() N 
+ ~ + ;;) 0 "' 0 

RIM ELEV= 3131:00 
INVERT IN (E)= 3122.91 
INVERT IN (W) = 31Z!.91 

IN\IERT OUT.(S) =3122.91 
DEPTH=4.6' 

0 

~ 
0 ~ <Xl 

0 "' r-- 0 
I() a:i <Xi ~ r-- N N 
+ ;;) 3: ~ + 0 "' ~ 

~ 
0 N <Xl 

Ol Ol 0 
a:i <Xi ~ N N 
~ ;! ~ + 
"' "' ~ 

PROFILE VIEW- CHITALPA CT 
STA: 00+00 TO STA: 2+77 END 

SCALE: HDRIZ. 1" =50' 
VERT.1" = 5' 

0 
0 

"' N 
~ 

"' 

-.... 
0.72% -.... 

~ 
0 
0 

"' N 
~ 

~ "' 

. z 
0-.,.,. 

STA: 2+77.33 
INV: 3123.64 

MANI:tlJLE # 16 (NE\:V) 
@STA:2+77.33 

RIMELEV=.3131.00 
INVERT OUT (W) = 3123.64 

DEPTH=4A' 

8 ~ 
I() N 

"' co 
I() a:i ,..; 
N N N 
+ ~ ~ ~ N "' "' 

0 

.;~j 

TB 

-·- 3120 

t-
3110 

8 co 

"' I() co 
r-- N 
+ ~ 
N "' 

UTILITY PLAN & PROFILE LEGEND 

-s----- NEW SEWER UNE 

-w----- NEW 12" WATER UNE 

1" WATER STUB OUT 

----1- 4" SAS STUB OUT 

@- SE'M:R MANHOLE 
LOCATION 

~ - AIR RELEASE 
VALVE 

~ - NEW 8" G.V W/ BXB TEE 
W/ lliRUST BLOCK 

.1:-mt- HYDRANT 
ll.ILi TEE 

'--! _ 22' ELBOW 

"-i - 45' ELBOW 

y- 90" ELBOW 

I -NEW FIRE 
HYDRANT 
ASSEMBLY TEE, 
GATE, &: lliRUST 
BLOCK, VALVE 

$- - POINT OF CONNECTION 
TO EXISTING UTILITIES 

POLE- SEE UTIUTY 
FOR STREET SIDE 

LOCATION 

• 6" MINIMUM DEEP SUBGRADE TO BE COMPACTED 
TO 95:1: OF MODIAED PROCTOR. 

2" lYPE "8"' PMBP 
~ 

BASE COURSE 
COMP. SUBGRADE • 

2" 2" 2.0' TYPE "B" cuR~ 
1 

2 " 1 

TO BE CONSTRUCTED 
AT TIME OF HOME 
CONSTRUCTION 

TO BE CONSTRUCTED 
AT TIME OF HOME 

CONSTRUCTION 

TYPICAL STREET SECTION 50' RW 
NO SCALE 

1J2"-t---11-1,1'r- 1"--Q"--------j 

I • 4.. .. 4 ·I ~ .. •• • .. .. • --

2'-o" 
FOR USE ON MINOR LOCAL STREETS IN RESIDENTIAL 
DEVELOPMENTS HAVING ACCESS OF INDIVIDUAL DRIVEWAYS 
TO STREETS. ONCE USED, IT SHALL BE CONTINUED 
THROUGHOUT THE SUBDIVISION, TO INCLUDE EXTENDING TO 
THE NEXT STIREET INTERSECTION. AUL CURB RETURNS 
SHALL BE A TYPE "A" OR "B" CURB AS REQUIRED FOR 
DRAINAGE WITH A MINIMUM 1 0' TRANSITION FROM THE PC 
&: PT OF THE CURB RETURN TO THE TYPE "E" CURBING. 

DRIVE PADS AND SIDEWAUKS TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY 
HOME BUIUDER. NO CONSTRUCTION AT THIS TIME. 

TYPE "G" CURB & GUTIER 

t 

NO SCALE 

lj 

~ ct 
bl LOT 

! 
~ ,-- PO\\£R • 

t 
~METER STUBOUT 

IN PARKWAY 

t 1Lr BOX " . . . . . . f ' ' ' ' • • • 'IOARKWAY.' ' ' • • . ~······.· .. ········ .. , .. 
. •· ,. 'SIDEWALK. . : . . ::.;. ••• '.'.'·'f·'·'·'l'·~·\·'·' 

• 4 . . • . 
·,._~- ·1·:1 A· 

....,_ ~ -~-=····r -:_~· ....... ~,... -:-·~ .r. "..::-.=~-:- :~ .. :: ·.\. ~< t··: .. ·.-:.ir .. :: •...... v:-·::-.;:-::a-_ ·_.--.~ :.i· ~:; ... w·.:v·,!'. -~-

_/ I _ 8• WATER---. W w w CURB & GUTTER B" WATER 1-/ I ~ ~ 

en 10' ~ m 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES BEFORE 
COMMENCING WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH 
THE EDDY COUNTY UTILITY COUNSEL BLUE STAKE PROCEDURES. ANY 
DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES WILL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S 
RESPONSIBILI1Y. 

I a· SEWER s I ~ ~ --- s _...J...____ ~ ~ 

• • NOTE: ~ -
UTILITY LOCAnON SHOWN BELOW ARE TYPICAL. ANY VARIAnON 
WILL BE SHOWN ON UnLITY PLANS. ALL SERVICE CONNECTIONS 
SHALL MAINTAIN 5' SEPARATION DISTANCE AS A MINIMUM. 

TYPICAL UTILITY LOCATION 
NO SCALE 

D 

PROFILE LEGEND 

• r 
X I 
l . l 

FINISHED GRADE 
- - - EXISTING GRADE 

~~~~ I 
'l~-:~ , T A PVI.IN PROFILE 

:===== ~~fjV.._'«,A~I;,I~~ (QIECKQIEETFDR CoW.OUT ~ PI.II'L[ PI'[) 

EXISTING UTILITY LINE 
""I'RCf'LJ;;(IR~IlYCIIU.OJT1 

LOCATION MAP 
NEW SEWER LINE 

tBiZEYARm8EEil'IIJ.Cl/TCN81ET) 

ilVl-\LI:: l'liU r TO SCALE 

rfla 0 "' 

v:il~ u 

~e.·~~ 
co L:I:1 ::; ::;; ·oo z P-l c:o u 

~eil'io~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
f" ~ . "' ;> ~ u 0 < ~ 

Z ~ ~ ~ ~ ~g~O~~ 
~ f::! ~ 
:?l 5 

0 

> 
w 

U)O:: 

:z: 
0 -C/) 

>w 
UJ~ 
a;:o 

Z l 
Dl -
[J] 
-> -
0 
[]] 

:J 
[J] 

w 
z -
...J 
1-
[J] 
w 
I! 
(J 
- . 

0 
:z: 

I 

1-
(J 

<( 
D.. 
...J 
<( 
1--
I 
(J 

~ 

I! 
0 
w 
1-
<( 
[!] 
w 
z 
0 
1-
[J] 

D.. 
I 

z 
I 

D.. 

tuiC-8 
w 
:::r:: 
C/) 

39

39



 

 6 

0:13:05 Mayor Janway asked if anyone would like to speak against the Ordinance.  
No one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and reconvened the 
Council in regular session.  
 
0:13:14 B.  Consider Ordinance No 2015-11  
 
0:13:19 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Nunley to 
approve Ordinance No. 2015-11, an Ordinance Amending Ordinance 2000-13 regarding 
Wellhead and Water Facilities Protection to clarify that a Permit must be obtained from 
the City prior to Drilling the Significant Impact Areas 
 
0:13:26 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Nunley, Shirley, Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, 
Doporto, Doss;  No - None;  Absent - None;  Ward 1 - Vacancy; The motion carried. 
 
0:13:39 7.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE NO. 2015-14, AN 
ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-2” RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO “PUD” 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT AND APPROVAL OF CONCEPT PLAN FOR 
AN APPROXIMATELY 18.252 ACRE LOT, LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF 
WEST CHERRY LANE, IN THE NE¼ OF THE SE ¼ OF SECTION 25, T21S R26E, 
LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS COPPERSTONE SUMMARY REPLAT #3 TRACTS 4 & 
5, PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND SECTIONS 56-
150(B) AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD CODE OF ORDINANCES  
Mr. Patterson said this is a request for zone change from "R-2" to "PUD" Planned Unit 
Development.  He explained the applicant is requesting to build single family housing 
in the neighborhood.  He said the Planning and Zoning Commission has recommended 
approval.     
 
Councilor Shirley asked what the advantage of “PUD” zoning is.  Mr. Patterson said 
one of the differences the developer is requesting is the street width to be 50' not 60'.  He 
said also the front set back is normally 30' and the applicant is asking for a minimum of 
20'.  He added the lot sizes and street frontage adhere to the City's single family 
residential zoning.     
 
Councilor Shirley asked if the 20' setbacks are on Cherry Lane.  Mr. Patterson 
responded that the 20' setbacks will be for the interior streets in the development.   
 
Councilor Carter verified that the Spring Hollow Subdivision is also a "PUD" 
development.  Mr. Patterson responded yes, Spring Hollow is a "PUD" development. 
 
0:18:23 A.  Public Hearing  
 

40

40

jepatterson
Highlight



 

 7 

0:18:24 Mayor Janway asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the 
Ordinance.  
Ms. Shannon Summers, CDOD, said she would like to speak in favor due to the 
housing issues in Carlsbad.  She said the population is still growing and to continue 
with the growth additional housing is needed.   
 
0:19:09 Mr. Wyndall Bannigan said he is present to confirm what he was told at 
the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting.  He said he was told once the concept 
plan is submitted; there can be no deviation from the plan without coming before 
Council.  He said he has studied the proposal and he feels the proposal will make a less 
dense area and be in the comprehensive plan in reducing sprawl.  He said for that 
reason he welcomes the proposal. 
 
0:20:09 Mr. Ken Thurston, Developer of Spring Hollow, said he is in agreement 
with the development.  He said he thinks the City needs the housing and he would like 
to see the development approved. 
 
0:21:02 Mayor Janway asked if anyone would like to speak against the Ordinance.  
No one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and reconvened the 
Council in regular session.  
 
0:21:12 B.  Consider Ordinance No 2015-14  
Councilor Whitlock asked how many residences are proposed for the development.  
Mr. Patterson responded 71 residences. 
 
0:21:32 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Whitlock and seconded by Councilor Carter to 
approve Ordinance No. 2015-14, an Ordinance Rezoning part of "R-2" Residential 
Diustrict to "PUD" Planned Unit Development and approval of Concept Plan for an 
approximately 18.252 acre lot, located on the South side of West Cherry Lane, in the 
NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 25, T21S R25E, legally described as Copperstone 
Summary Replat #3 Tracts 4 & 5, Pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. seq. NMSA 1978 and 
Sections 56-150(B) and 56-140(I), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances 
 
0:21:36 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Nunley, Shirley, Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, 
Doporto, Doss;  No - None;  Absent - None;  Ward 1 - Vacancy; The motion carried. 
 
0:21:52 8.  CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2015-27, A RESOLUTION 
REGARDING THE REQUIREMENTS FOR NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS OF 
THE GOVERNING BODY, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES, 
AGENCIES, AUTHORITIES, OR OTHER POLICYMAKING BODIES OF THE CITY 
OF CARLSBAD  

41

41

jepatterson
Highlight



 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
 

City of Carlsbad 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 

June 1, 2015, at 5:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Held in the Planning Room 
 

 
 

 

42

42



 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, June 1, 2015, at 5:00 PM 
 

Municipal Building 101 N. Halagueno Street 
Planning Room (Second Floor) 

1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum. 

2. Approval of Agenda. 

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held May 4, 2015. 

4. Consider a recommendation of a zone change at 709 N. Lake St. from “R-1” Residential 
District to “C-2” Commercial District. 

5. Consider a recommendation of a zone change at the property located on the south side 
of W. Cherry Ln. in Section 25 T21S R26E NMPM, from “R-2” Residential District to 
Planned Unit Development (PUD). 

6. Consider a request to name a private road, Annie Oakley Ln., located off Cowboy 
Country Ln. west of Farmview Subdivision. 

7. Consider a request to name four private roads, Crabb St., Willow St., Redbud St., and 
Sunwest Ln., in Sunwest Temporary Use Park. 

8. Consider a request to name a private road of National Parks Hwy. located across from 
Hidalgo Rd. 

9. Consider the extension of the deadline for the submission of a Final PUD Plan, 
Development Agreement, and Construction Plans for the El Dorado Development. 

10. Report regarding plats approved through Summary Review Process. 

11. Adjourn. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

If you require hearing interpreters, language interpreters, auxiliary aids in order to attend and participate in the above meeting, 
please contact the City Administrator's offices at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. 

43

43



 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING & 
ZONING COMMISSION HELD IN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING PLANNING ROOM, 101 N. 
HALAGUENO STREET, JUNE 1, 2015, AT 5:00 P.M. 
 
VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:    
  JAMES KNOTT  CHAIRPERSON  
 JAMES MCCORMICK COMMISSION SECRETARY  
                          WANDA DURHAM COMMISSIONER 
                      EDDIE RODRIGUEZ COMMISSIONER 
 LASON BARNEY COMMISSIONER  
     
VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT:  NONE  
   
EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:  
 JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 
 GEORGIA GOAD PLANNING DEPUTY DIRECTOR 
  
SECRETARY PRESENT: 
 PATTIE PISTOLE PLANNING, ENGINEERING 

 AND REGULATION DEPARTMENT 
 SECRETARY 

 
OTHERS PRESENT:   
 DANNY SMITH  1611 N. MESA 
 ZACHARY THEUS CRESTLINE  
 PHIL CARRELL  2602 STANDPIPE 
 WENDELL BANIGAN 1613 N. MESA 
 OLIVIA BERNAL  708 N. LAKE 
 FRED TOOTHMAN 1713 SANDY LANE 
 SHANNON SUMMERS CDOD 
 DANIEL FERNANDEZ LAS CRUCES 
 DAVID CHURCH  LAS CRUCES 
 MARIA ELENA KELLY 705 N. LAKE 
  
    
    
Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording is hereby made a 
part of the official record. 
 
0:00:00 Start Recording [4:59:42 PM] 
 
 
0:00:11 1.  Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum.    
 
Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members.  Present – Ms. Durham, 
Mr. Knott, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Rodriguez, Mr. Barney; Absent –None.     
 
 
0:00:26 2.  Approval of Agenda.  
 

44

44



 

Ms. Durham made a motion to approve the Agenda.  Mr. McCormick seconded the motion.   The vote 
was as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. Knott, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Rodriguez, Mr. Barney; No – 
None; Abstained – None; Absent – None.  The motion carried.  
 
 
0:00:52 3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held May 4, 2015. 
 
Mr. Rodriguez made a motion to approve the Minutes.  Mr. Rodriguez seconded the motion.   The vote 
was as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. Knott, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Rodriguez, Mr. Barney; No – 
None; Abstained – None; Absent – None.  The motion carried. 
 
  
0:01:49 4. Consider a recommendation of a zone change at 709 N. Lake St. from “R-1” 
Residential District to “C-2” Commercial District. 
 
Mr. Patterson explained that the applicant wants to combine this lot with his two lots to the north, in 
order to expand his car wash.  The other two lots are already zoned C-2.  Staff recommended approval.  
Mr. Carrell added that he will be expanding his business anyway, but this lot would make a better 
exit/entrance (since it is not on Church Street, which is a busy street).  He said he wants to pave and fence 
the property to keep it maintained and clean.  During public comment, both Ms. Bernal and Ms. Kelly 
spoke against the proposal, citing noise, traffic, asthma-related health issues, and strangers in the area 
where kids play.  
  
Mr. McCormick made a motion to recommend approval of the Zone Change.  Ms. Durham seconded 
the motion.   The vote was as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. Knott, Mr. McCormick, Mr. 
Rodriguez; No – Mr. Barney; Abstained – None; Absent – None .  The motion carried. 
 
 
0:23:56 5.  Consider a recommendation of a zone change at the property located on the 
south side of W. Cherry Ln. in Section 25 T21S R26E NMPM, from “R-2” Residential District to 
Planned Unit Development (PUD). 
  
Mr. Church, engineer on the project, and Mr. Theus, from Crestline, came forward to represent the 
issue.  Mr. Patterson explained that the PUD zoning would better suit the applicant’s concept plan.  
There is a two-step process for the plan.  First, they present an overview, a general description of the 
concept.  After approval of the Zone Change by Council, the applicant will have one year to flesh out the 
plan and sign the development agreement.  Staff recommended approval.  The plan shows where the 
roads and drainage ponds are being dedicated to the City.  Mr. Church said that they had decided that 
less density would be better for the area.  There will be 71 properties southeast of the existing apartments.  
There will be a 50’ right of way and curb and gutters on all the streets, which will help drain runoff from 
Cherry and Callaway.  There will be three ways into the site.  During public comment, Mr. Toothman 
had several questions, which were answered by Mr. Patterson and Mr. Church.  Mr. Banigan stated that 
he just wanted to be sure the character of the area was maintained, and that no trailers were put in.  Ms. 
Summer said she wanted to encourage the PUD zoning, if that is what is needed for this construction.  
She was in favor.   
 
Motion was made by Mr. Rodriguez to recommend approval of the Zone Change.  Mr. Barney 
seconded the motion.  The vote was as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. Knott, Mr. McCormick, Mr. 
Rodriguez, Mr. Barney; No – None; Abstained – None; Absent – None.  The motion carried. 
 
 
  

45

45

jepatterson
Highlight



 

 
0:55:04 6.   Consider a request to name a private road, Annie Oakley Ln., located off 
Cowboy Country Ln. west of Farmview Subdivision. 
 
Mr. Patterson explained that the City is the applicant for the request.  The name is required for E911 
purposes.  There was no public comment. 
 
Mr. McCormick made a motion to approve the naming the private road Annie Oakley Lane.  Mr. 
Rodriguez seconded the motion.  The vote was as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. Knott, Mr. 
McCormick, Mr. Rodriguez, Mr. Barney; No – None; Abstained – None; Absent – None.  The motion 
carried. 
 
 
0:59:25 7.   Consider a request to name four private roads, Crabb St., Willow St., 
Redbud St., and Sunwest Ln., in Sunwest Temporary Use Park. 
 
Mr. Patterson stated that the developer had requested names for the roads for E911 purposes.  Mr. 
Knott, the owner of Sunwest Park, asked who puts up the signs for the roads.  Mr. Patterson explained 
that the signs and maintenance are the responsibility of the landowner, since it is a private road.  There 
was no public comment.   
 
Mr. McCormick made a motion to approve the naming of the four private roads—Crabb Street, Willow 
Street, Redbud Street, and Sunwest Lane.  Mr. Rodriguez seconded the motion.  The vote was as 
follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Rodriguez, Mr. Barney; No – None; Abstained – 
Mr. Knott; Absent – None.  The motion carried. 
 
 
1:03:03 8.   Consider a request to name a private road of National Parks Hwy. located 
across from Hidalgo Rd. 
 
Mr. Patterson said that the City is not in a position to take over the road, which is directly across from 
Hidalgo, but it needs to have a name for E911.  If it was named Hidalgo, there might be confusion over 
the ownership.  There might also be confusion because the dividing line for addressing is National Parks 
Highway.  There was no public comment.   
 
Mr. Rodriguez made a motion to recommend approval of naming the private road Energy Drive.  Ms. 
Durham seconded the motion.  The vote was as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. Knott, Mr. 
McCormick, Mr. Rodriguez, Mr. Barney; No – None; Abstained – None; Absent – None.  The motion 
carried. 
 
 
1:09:31 9.  Consider the extension of the deadline for the submission of a Final PUD 
Plan, Development Agreement, and Construction Plans for the El Dorado Development.  
 
Mr. Patterson explained that the applicant wants an extension because they haven’t found a final 
developer.  Whoever takes over, however, will have to stick to the basic concept plan already approved.  
Otherwise, the new developer will have to start the process over for approval of a PUD.  Staff 
recommended approval of the extension.  During public comment, Ms. Summers said that she had met 
with Mr. Sells (agent for the property owner), who had met with multiple developers.  The lack of 
infrastructure has been a hindrance to developers.  She was in favor of the extension.   
 

46

46



 

Ms. Durham made a motion to recommend approval of the Extension.  Mr. Barney seconded the 
motion.  The vote was as follows:  Yes – Ms. Durham, Mr. Knott, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Rodriguez, 
Mr. Barney; No – None; Abstained – None; Absent – None.  The motion carried. 
 
 
1:20:30 10.   Report regarding plats approved through Summary Review process. 
 
There was discussion of the plats signed by the commission designees during the months of May.   
 
 
1:22:39 11.   Adjourn. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
1:22:45   Stop Recording [6:23:01 PM]  
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________  ______________ 
      Chairman                     Date  

47

47



CHERRY

ME
SA

BRYAN

COUNTRY CLUB

SA
ND

Y

CALLAWAY

LIN
COLN

PARK
MONROE

AD
AM

S

ME
SA

BRYAN

0 260 520130
Feet

Zone Change
Crestline Subdivision

1:4,000

Date: 5/18/2015

Legend
Roads
Area of Interest
Parcel

Zone
PUD
R-1

R-2
R-R

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and 
data are NOT surveyor quality and 
are only to be used as a reference.

µ

Map # 640_ed01

Creator: Heather Roy

48

48



49

49



50

50



51

51



52

52



53

53



54

54



55

55



56

56



57

57












REVISIONS



CRESTLINE P.U.D. SUBDIVSION

West Cherry Lane
CARLSBAD NEW MEXICO 88220

OVERALL SITE PLAN



david@thurstonhomes.com

David B. Church, P.E.

(575) 640-3790 cell/(575) 528-1108 office

Civil & Mechanical  Engineering

KD
1880 E. LOHMAN AVE. LAS CRUCES, NM 88001

ENGINEERING

D1

58

58



59

59



60

60



D3 
REVISIONS



Carlsbad CopperStone New Road

West Cherry Lane
CARLSBAD NEW MEXICO 88220

OVERALL SITE PLAN

david@thurstonhomes.com

David B. Church, P.E.

(575) 640-3790 cell/(575) 528-1108 office

Civil & Mechanical  Engineering

KD
1880 E. LOHMAN AVE. LAS CRUCES, NM 88001

ENGINEERING

61

61











D2 OVERALL SITE PLAN 
REVISIONS



CRESTLINE P.U.D. SUBDIVSION

West Cherry Lane
CARLSBAD NEW MEXICO 88220



david@thurstonhomes.com

David B. Church, P.E.

(575) 640-3790 cell/(575) 528-1108 office

Civil & Mechanical  Engineering

KD
1880 E. LOHMAN AVE. LAS CRUCES, NM 88001

ENGINEERING

62

62



63

63



64

64



65

65



Sheet1

S.C.S. Initial Abstraction Chart
PATINA SMITH prepared by:D.C.P.E. August 30, 2010

CN Ia-inches CONSTANT 1CONSTANT/CN CONSTANT 2 CONSTANT/CN- CONSTANT 2
CONSTANT 2

100 0.00 1000 10 10 0 0.2
99 0.02 1000 10.1010101 10 0.101010101 0.2
98 0.04 1000 10.20408163 10 0.204081633 0.2
97 0.06 1000 10.30927835 10 0.309278351 0.2
96 0.08 1000 10.41666667 10 0.416666667 0.2
95 0.11 1000 10.52631579 10 0.526315789 0.2
94 0.13 1000 10.63829787 10 0.638297872 0.2
93 0.15 1000 10.75268817 10 0.752688172 0.2
92 0.17 1000 10.86956522 10 0.869565217 0.2
91 0.20 1000 10.98901099 10 0.989010989 0.2
90 0.22 1000 11.11111111 10 1.111111111 0.2
89 0.25 1000 11.23595506 10 1.235955056 0.2
88 0.27 1000 11.36363636 10 1.363636364 0.2
87 0.30 1000 11.49425287 10 1.494252874 0.2
86 0.33 1000 11.62790698 10 1.627906977 0.2
85 0.35 1000 11.76470588 10 1.764705882 0.2
84 0.38 1000 11.9047619 10 1.904761905 0.2
83 0.41 1000 12.04819277 10 2.048192771 0.2
82 0.44 1000 12.19512195 10 2.195121951 0.2
81 0.47 1000 12.34567901 10 2.345679012 0.2
80 0.50 1000 12.5 10 2.5 0.2
79 0.53 1000 12.65822785 10 2.658227848 0.2
78 0.56 1000 12.82051282 10 2.820512821 0.2
77 0.60 1000 12.98701299 10 2.987012987 0.2
76 0.63 1000 13.15789474 10 3.157894737 0.2
75 0.67 1000 13.33333333 10 3.333333333 0.2
74 0.70 1000 13.51351351 10 3.513513514 0.2
73 0.74 1000 13.69863014 10 3.698630137 0.2
72 0.78 1000 13.88888889 10 3.888888889 0.2
71 0.82 1000 14.08450704 10 4.084507042 0.2
70 0.86 1000 14.28571429 10 4.285714286 0.2
69 0.90 1000 14.49275362 10 4.492753623 0.2
68 0.94 1000 14.70588235 10 4.705882353 0.2
67 0.99 1000 14.92537313 10 4.925373134 0.2
66 1.03 1000 15.15151515 10 5.151515152 0.2
65 1.08 1000 15.38461538 10 5.384615385 0.2
64 1.13 1000 15.625 10 5.625 0.2
63 1.17 1000 15.87301587 10 5.873015873 0.2
62 1.23 1000 16.12903226 10 6.129032258 0.2
61 1.28 1000 16.39344262 10 6.393442623 0.2
60 1.33 1000 16.66666667 10 6.666666667 0.2
59 1.39 1000 16.94915254 10 6.949152542 0.2
58 1.45 1000 17.24137931 10 7.24137931 0.2
57 1.51 1000 17.54385965 10 7.543859649 0.2
56 1.57 1000 17.85714286 10 7.857142857 0.2
55 1.64 1000 18.18181818 10 8.181818182 0.2

Page 1You created this PDF from an application that is not licensed to print to novaPDF printer (http://www.novapdf.com)

66

66

http://www.novapdf.com


Sheet1

54 1.70 1000 18.51851852 10 8.518518519 0.2
53 1.77 1000 18.86792453 10 8.867924528 0.2
52 1.85 1000 19.23076923 10 9.230769231 0.2
51 1.92 1000 19.60784314 10 9.607843137 0.2
50 2.00 1000 20 10 10 0.2
49 2.08 1000 20.40816327 10 10.40816327 0.2
48 2.17 1000 20.83333333 10 10.83333333 0.2
47 2.26 1000 21.27659574 10 11.27659574 0.2
46 2.35 1000 21.73913043 10 11.73913043 0.2
45 2.44 1000 22.22222222 10 12.22222222 0.2
44 2.55 1000 22.72727273 10 12.72727273 0.2
43 2.65 1000 23.25581395 10 13.25581395 0.2
42 2.76 1000 23.80952381 10 13.80952381 0.2
41 2.88 1000 24.3902439 10 14.3902439 0.2
40 3.00 1000 25 10 15 0.2
39 3.13 1000 25.64102564 10 15.64102564 0.2
38 3.26 1000 26.31578947 10 16.31578947 0.2
37 3.41 1000 27.02702703 10 17.02702703 0.2
36 3.56 1000 27.77777778 10 17.77777778 0.2
35 3.71 1000 28.57142857 10 18.57142857 0.2

Page 2You created this PDF from an application that is not licensed to print to novaPDF printer (http://www.novapdf.com)

67

67

http://www.novapdf.com


68

68



69

69



70

70



Cherry Ln

Callaway D
r

G
u

a
d

a
lu

p
e

 S
t

Ligon Rd

Bryan Cir

S
a

n
d

y
 L

n

M
e

sa
 S

t

Who Who Dr

Vineyard Ln

Country Club Cir

Liv
e 

Oak
 P

l

Loretta Ln

D
e

se
rt

 W
ill

o
w

 D
r

Lin
co

ln
 D

rGra
nt S

t

Mountain Shadow Dr

Jo
h

n
so

n
 S

t

A
d

a
m

s 
S

t

L
e

ra
 C

ir

Orchard Ln

Je
ff

e
rs

o
n

 S
t

M
onr

oe 
St

Par
k 

St

Peach Ln

Corrine Pl

Vineyard Ct

Indian Rd

L
o

n
e

 T
re

e
 D

r

M
e

sa
 S

t

Peach Ln

Ut

Uo

Ha Ao

TN

Ao

Rc

Up

Uo

UG

Aa

Uo

570500

570500

570600

570600

570700

570700

570800

570800

570900

570900

571000

571000

571100

571100

571200

571200

571300

571300

571400

571400

571500

571500

571600

571600

571700

571700

571800

571800

571900

571900

572000

572000

572100

572100

572200

572200

3
5

9
0

0
0

0

3
5

9
0

0
0

0

3
5

9
0

1
0

0

3
5

9
0

1
0

0

3
5

9
0

2
0

0

3
5

9
0

2
0

0

3
5

9
0

3
0

0

3
5

9
0

3
0

0

3
5

9
0

4
0

0

3
5

9
0

4
0

0

3
5

9
0

5
0

0

3
5

9
0

5
0

0

3
5

9
0

6
0

0

3
5

9
0

6
0

0

3
5

9
0

7
0

0

3
5

9
0

7
0

0

3
5

9
0

8
0

0

3
5

9
0

8
0

0

3
5

9
0

9
0

0

3
5

9
0

9
0

0

3
5

9
1

0
0

0

3
5

9
1

0
0

0

3
5

9
11

0
0

3
5

9
11

0
0

0 900 1,800 2,700450
Feet

0 200 400 600100
Meters

32° 27' 17''

1
0

4
° 

1
3

' 5
3

''

32° 26' 39''

1
0

4
° 

1
3

' 5
3

''

32° 26' 39''

32° 27' 18''
1

0
4

° 
1

5
' 1

''
1

0
4

° 
1

5
' 1

''

Map Scale: 1:8,480 if printed on A size (8.5" x 11") sheet.

Soil Map—Eddy Area, New Mexico
(COPPERSTONE APARTMENTS)

Natural ResourcesNatural ResourcesNatural ResourcesNatural Resources
Conservation ServiceConservation ServiceConservation ServiceConservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

5/1/2011
Page 1 of 3

71

71



MAP LEGEND MAP INFORMATION

Area of Interest (AOI)
Area of Interest (AOI)

Soils
Soil Map Units

Special Point Features
Blowout

Borrow Pit

Clay Spot

Closed Depression

Gravel Pit

Gravelly Spot

Landfill

Lava Flow

Marsh or swamp

Mine or Quarry

Miscellaneous Water

Perennial Water

Rock Outcrop

Saline Spot

Sandy Spot

Severely Eroded Spot

Sinkhole

Slide or Slip

Sodic Spot

Spoil Area

Stony Spot

Very Stony Spot

Wet Spot

Other

Special Line Features
Gully

Short Steep Slope

Other

Political Features
Cities

Water Features
Oceans

Streams and Canals

Transportation
Rails

Interstate Highways

US Routes

Major Roads

Local Roads

Map Scale: 1:8,480 if printed on A size (8.5" × 11") sheet.

The soil surveys that comprise your AOI were mapped at 1:20,000.

Please rely on the bar scale on each map sheet for accurate map
measurements.

Source of Map:  Natural Resources Conservation Service
Web Soil Survey URL:  http://websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov
Coordinate System:  UTM Zone 13N NAD83

This product is generated from the USDA-NRCS certified data as of
the version date(s) listed below.

Soil Survey Area:  Eddy Area, New Mexico
Survey Area Data:  Version 9, Feb 20, 2009

Date(s) aerial images were photographed:  10/19/1997; 9/19/1996

The orthophoto or other base map on which the soil lines were
compiled and digitized probably differs from the background
imagery displayed on these maps. As a result, some minor shifting
of map unit boundaries may be evident.

Soil Map–Eddy Area, New Mexico
(COPPERSTONE APARTMENTS)

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

5/1/2011
Page 2 of 3

72

72



Map Unit Legend

Eddy Area, New Mexico (NM614)

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent of AOI

Aa Anthony sandy loam, 0 to 1 percent
slopes

1.1 0.4%

Ao Atoka loam, 0 to 1 percent slopes 51.2 18.8%

Ha Harkey sandy loam, 0 to 1 percent
slopes

34.9 12.8%

Rc Reagan loam, 0 to 1 percent slopes 22.2 8.2%

TN Tonuco loamy fine sand, 0 to 3 percent
slopes, eroded

28.7 10.6%

UG Upton gravelly loam, 0 to 9 percent
slopes

2.1 0.8%

Uo Upton gravelly loam, 0 to 9 percent
slopes

60.9 22.4%

Up Upton soils, 0 to 1 percent slopes 5.8 2.2%

Ut Upton soils, 1 to 3 percent slopes 64.8 23.8%

Totals for Area of Interest 271.8 100.0%

Soil Map–Eddy Area, New Mexico COPPERSTONE APARTMENTS

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

5/1/2011
Page 3 of 3

73

73



74

74



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

                                        Meeting Date: 11/2/15 
DEPARTMENT: Planning, 
Engineering and Regulation  

BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director 

DATE: 10/19/14 
  

SUBJECT: Appeal (variance) from Section 56-42(aa)(6)(l) to reduce the number of bathrooms for a RV Park 
from the required 12 facilities to 6 total facilities for the proposed Kircher St. RV Park. 
 
Applicant: 
Cain C.E.S. 
Matthew A. Cain 
6136 Frisco Square Blvd. Ste. 400 
Frisco, TX  75304 
 
Property Owner: 
RV Carlsbad, LLC 
8149 Santa Monica Blvd. 
Los Angeles, CA  90046 
 
 
*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 

the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). 

 

SYNOPSIS: The applicant is requesting a variance that would reduce the number of bathroom facilities to 6 
total facilities instead of the required 12 facilities. The applicant maintains that each RV should have on board 
restroom units and there will be less need for the bathroom facilities. The applicant plans to install 113 RV 
spaces within this park. 

IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): The installation of bathroom facilities in 
RV Parks is intended to assure that all residents of the park have access to sanitary bathroom facilities and 
provide for the removal or disposal of wastes created by the residents. 
 
Sec. 56-42(aa)(6)(l) states: 

 

“Total bathroom facilities.  Bathroom facilities shall be for the sole use of residents or 
other paid-use patrons.  The bathroom building shall be of permanent construction. No 
RV space shall be located more than three hundred feet (300 ft.) from a building 
containing the required bath and toilet facilities.  Bathroom facilities shall be required 
for each gender according to the table below. One urinal may be substituted for one 
toilet.   For RV parks with more than thirty (30) spaces, the facilities shall be increased 
by one for each additional ten (10) spaces, rounding down.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Number 

Of  

Spaces 

Toilet Sink Shower 

24-30 4 3 3 

30-40 5 4 4 

40-50 6 5 5 

75

75



 
As the park will have 113 RV spaces, the number of required bathrooms should total 12 facilities (men’s and 
women’s). The applicant would reduce this to 6 facilities (men’s and women’s). 
 
Sec. 56-150(k) of the Zoning Ordinance states: 
 

The Planning and Zoning Commission shall only approve a variance if it makes the following 
findings: 

(a) The stated hardship is one that is unique to the applicant rather than one suffered by 
the neighbors or the general public, and 

(b) The hardship relates to the applicant's land, rather than personal circumstances, and 

(c) The hardship is not the result of the applicant's own actions, and 

(d) The granting of the variance is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City master plan, and 

(e) The granting of the variance is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the Zoning 
Ordinance, and 

(f) The variance granted is the minimum necessary to make possible the reasonable use 
of the land or structure, and 

(g) The granting of the variance will not be injurious to adjacent property or the 
neighborhood or detrimental to the public health, safety or general welfare, and 

(h) The variance will neither result in the extension or expansion of a non-conforming 
structure or use in violation of Article VII nor authorize the initiation of a non-
conforming use of land. 

The applicant’s request is not justified based on the criteria above. 
 
The following Greater Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2030 goals apply to this request:  

Chapter 3: Land Use 
Goal 4: “The City of Carlsbad will strive to create an aesthetically pleasing built environment.” 

Chapter 4: Housing 
Goal 2: Carlsbad will ensure that local housing protects the health, safety, and welfare of residents and their 
neighbors. 
 

PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on the application materials and staff comments, as the 
applicant’s building plan meets all other RV Park requirements, the Planning Staff recommends approval. 
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 

 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 
Public Works   x             Planning., Eng. & Reg. Dept.   x 
Fire Department   x     Code Enforcement Division        x 
Legal Department   x   Engineering Division   x 
Police Department   x Planning Division x   
Utilities Department   x Building & Regulation Division    
Culture & Rec. Dept.   x                             City Administration   x 
   x                Carlsbad Irrigation District   x 

 

76

76



DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 
Public Works:  No comments. 
 
Utilities: No comments. 
  
Building Department:  No comments. 
  
Fire Department: No comments. 
  
Code Enforcement:  No comments. 
    
Legal Department:  No comments. 
 
Planning Department: See Above. 
      
Police Department:  No comments. 
     
Culture and Recreation Department:  No comments. 
 
City Engineer:  N/A 
 
Carlsbad Irrigation District. No comments 
 
City Administration:  
 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials  

77

77



78

78



79

79



80

80



81

81



82

82



83

83



84

84



85

85



86

86



87

87



88

88



89

89



!

BO
YD

 D
R

DEL RIO ST

KIRCHER ST

AR
IZO

NA
 S

T

OK
LA

HO
MA

 S
T

CA
LIF

OR
NI

A S
T

CO
LO

RA
DO

 ST

808

0 300 600150
Feet

Variance
808 Kircher St.

1:3,300

Date: 10/19/2015

Legend
! Address

Parcel
Roads IMPORTANT: Maps, products and 

data are NOT surveyor quality and 
are only to be used as a reference.

Map # 850_ed01

"

90

90



91

91



!

BO
YD

 D
R

DEL RIO ST

KIRCHER ST

AR
IZO

NA
 S

T

OK
LA

HO
MA

 S
T

CA
LIF

OR
NI

A S
T

CO
LO

RA
DO

 ST

808

0 300 600150
Feet

Variance
808 Kircher St.

1:3,300

Date: 10/19/2015

Legend
! Address

Parcel
Roads IMPORTANT: Maps, products and 

data are NOT surveyor quality and 
are only to be used as a reference.

Map # 850_ed01

"

92

92



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

                                        Meeting Date: 11/2/15 
DEPARTMENT: Planning, 
Engineering and Regulation  

BY: Jeff Patterson,  
Planning Director 

DATE: 10/22/2015 
  

SUBJECT: Appeal (variance) from Section 56-70(d)(5)(c) to allow a 4.5’ tall perimeter fence instead of the 
maximum allowed 3’ at 3102 W. Lea St., zoned R-1. 
 
Applicant: 
Mario Anaya 
3102 W. Lea  
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 

the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). 

 

SYNOPSIS: This variance is a request from the applicant to erect a 4.5’ wood slat fence along the front and 
east side of the applicant’s home. This property is located at 3102 W. Lea St. on a corner lot. 
 
Section 56-70(d)(5)(c) states: 
 
(c) Fences, walls and hedges shall not exceed three-feet (3’) in height from the front property line, or right-of-
way line if the front property line is the street centerline, to the front building line of any existing dwelling or 
front setback line, whichever is further from the street. 
 
The variance request will result in a 1.5’ variance from the City’s Zoning Ordinance. The applicant states in 
their site plan that the fence will be constructed from wood slat fencing. The applicant is requesting this 
variance to build a taller fence than is allowed for noise suppression from large truck traffic on Lea St. 
 

The Planning and Zoning Commission shall only approve a variance if it makes the following findings: 

(a) The stated hardship is one that is unique to the applicant rather than one suffered by 
the neighbors or the general public, and 

(b) The hardship relates to the applicant's land, rather than personal circumstances, and 

(c) The hardship is not the result of the applicant's own actions, and 

(d) The granting of the variance is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City master plan, and 

(e) The granting of the variance is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the Zoning 
Ordinance, and 

(f) The variance granted is the minimum necessary to make possible the reasonable use 
of the land or structure, and 

(g) The granting of the variance will not be injurious to adjacent property or the 
neighborhood or detrimental to the public health, safety or general welfare, and 

(h) The variance will neither result in the extension or expansion of a non-conforming 
structure or use in violation of Article VII nor authorize the initiation of a non-
conforming use of land. 

93

93



The applicant did provide justification based on some of the criteria above, but did not meet all of the 

listed criteria. 

IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): The maximum 3’ height allowed for 
fences along the front of the property. 
 
The following Greater Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2030 goals apply to this request:  

Chapter 3: Land Use 
Goal 4: The City of Carlsbad will strive to create an aesthetically pleasing built environment. 

 

Chapter 4: Housing 
Goal 2: Carlsbad will ensure that local housing protects the health, safety, and welfare of residents and their 
neighbors. 
 

PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Planning Staff recommends denial based on the prohibition in 
City Ordinance. 
 
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 

 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 
Public Works   x Plng., Eng. & Reg. Dept:    
Fire Department        Code Enforcement Division         
Legal Department      Engineering Division    
Police Department    Planning Division  x  
Utilities Department   x Building & Regulation Division    
Culture & Rec. Dept.                     Carlsbad Irrigation District   x 

 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 
Public Works:  No comments. 
 
Utilities:  No comments. 
  
Building Department:  No comments. 
  
Fire Department:  No comments. 
  
Code Enforcement:  No comments. 
    
Legal Department:  No comments. 
  
Planning Department:  See comments above. 
      
Police Department:  no comments. 
     
Culture and Recreation Department:  No comments. 
 
City Engineer:  N/A 
 
Carlsbad Irrigation District:  No comments. 
 
City Administration:  No comments. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials  

94

94



95

95



96

96



97

97



98

98



99

99



100

100



101

101



102

102



!

W LEA ST

S F
OU

RT
EE

NT
H 

ST

3102

0 80 16040
Feet

Variance
3102 W. Lea St. 

1:900

Date: 10/19/2015

Legend
! Address

Parcel
Roads IMPORTANT: Maps, products and 

data are NOT surveyor quality and 
are only to be used as a reference.

Map # 851_ed01

"

103

103



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

                                        Meeting Date: 11/2/15 
DEPARTMENT: Planning, 
Engineering & Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director 

DATE:  10/22/15 
  

SUBJECT:  Zoning Change from “C-2” Commercial District to “C-1” Commercial District for Lots 1 & 3, Block 
99, Powers Amended Subdivision, located on the corner of Guadalupe St and Fox St., pursuant to Section 3-
21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances. 

Applicant:  
Craig, Sherry or Tim Stephens 
203 W. Mermod St. 
Carlsbad, NM  88220 
 
Owner: 
Martha Skeen 
201 S. Guadalupe St. 
Carlsbad, NM  88220 
 
*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 

the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 

the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 

newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 
The applicant is requesting a Zoning Change from “C-2” Commercial District to “C-1” Commercial District at 
the subject site. There is mixed zoning in the area from “R-2”, “C-2” and “C-1”.  

According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-4. Amendments, prior to approving a zoning change, the Planning and 
Zoning Commission must find “whether or not the proposal would improve or damage the comprehensive zoning 
plan herein established”. 
 
Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2030 goals and policies that are applicable to this request are: 
Chapter 3: Land Use 

Goal 1: The City of Carlsbad will adopt policies to support the Infill/Redevelopment Land Use Scenario. 
Goal 2: The City of Carlsbad will make efficient use of government resources through well-planned land use 
decisions. 
Goal 4: The City of Carlsbad will strive to create an aesthetically pleasing built environment. 
Goal 5: The City of Carlsbad will ensure that land use does not negatively impact the city’s environmental 
resources. 

 

 

Chapter 5: Economic Development 
Goal 4: Improve the appearance of Carlsbad. 
Goal 6: Support the efforts and expansion of existing major industries, such as potash mining, oil and gas 
drilling, and nuclear waste disposal. 

 

 

 

An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of this Zoning Ordinance must be justified by 

one or more of the following findings:  
       (a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare 
and will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
       (b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 

104

104



studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
       (c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal 
legislation; and 
       (d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives 
of this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
       (e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan 
or other City Master Plan; and 
       (f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies 
of the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and  
       (g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the 
text of the Zoning Ordinance; and   
       (h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive 
Plan or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding 
uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.   
 
PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and staff comments, 
planning staff recommends approval of this request based on the following findings: 

1. The proposed amendment will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 

2. The proposed amendment responds to changed conditions, such as changes in public capital 
investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 

3. The proposed amendment is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation; 
and 

4. The proposed amendment provides additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of this Zoning 
Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 

5. The proposed amendment is in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City Master Plan; and 

6. The proposed amendment will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of the 
City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and 

7. The proposed amendment is not justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or 
the text of the Zoning Ordinance; and 

8. The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive 
Plan or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, 
surrounding uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or 
other factors. 

 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 
Public Works   x Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept.:    
Fire Department   x     Code Enforcement Division       x 
Legal Department   x   Engineering Division   x 
Police Department   x Planning Division x   
Utilities Department   x Building & Regulation Division   x 
Culture & Rec. Dept.   x            Carlsbad Irrigation District   x 

 

 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  

 
Public Works:  No comments. 
 
Utilities Department:  No Comments.  
  
Building Department:  No comments. 
 
Fire Department:  No comments. 
 
Code Enforcement:  No comments. 

105

105



 
Legal Department:  No comments. 
 
Planning Department:  See above. 
 
Police Department:  No comments. 
 
Culture & Rec. Dept.:  No comments. 
 
City Engineer:  N/A 
 
Carlsbad Irrigation District:  CID neither supports nor objects to these applications since the applications do   
     not affect our operations. 
    
City Administration:   
 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials  

106

106



107

107



108

108



109

109



110

110



111

111



112

112



113

113



114

114



115

115



!
201

W FOX ST

S G
UA

DA
LU

PE
 ST

0 70 14035
Feet

Address Change
201 S. Guadalupe St.

1:800

Date: 10/21/2015

Legend
! Address

Roads

Parcel

C-1

C-2

R-2
IMPORTANT: Maps, products and 
data are NOT surveyor quality and 
are only to be used as a reference.

Map # 857_ed01

"
Author: Heather Roy

116

116



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

                                     Meeting Date: 11/2/15 
DEPARTMENT: Planning, 
Engineering and Regulation  

BY: Jeff Patterson, Deputy 
Planning Director 

DATE: 10/28/2015 
  

SUBJECT: Appeal (variance) from Section 47-42 Ill. 2 to allow a street ROW width of 50’ instead of the 
required 60’ ROW for a property on W. McKay St. and N. Elm St., legally described as Powers Amended 
Subdivision, Block 195, Lots 1, 2, 3, 5, 7, 9, 11, 13, and 15, zoned “R-1” Residential District. 
 
O’Dell Enterprises, LLC. 
4658 Los Poblanos Cr. NW. 
Los Ranchos, NM 
 
*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 

the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). 

 

SYNOPSIS: The applicant is requesting a variance from Sec. 47-42 of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance, 
which requires all streets installed to City specifications should have a 60’ ROW. The applicant wishes to 
build his street with only a 50’ ROW in order to accommodate his development. The applicant feels that 
having a 50’ ROW falls in line with the some of the surrounding street ROW’s (Ash St., Dearborn St.) and the 
ability to construct to only a 50’ ROW will allow the applicant to move forward with his development design. 
The property is vacant. The applicant plans on replatting the current property before developing, and a 
sketch of the replat has been provided. 

 

IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): The Subdivision Ordinance for the City 
is meant to guide new development within the City, as well as the installation of new infrastructure. Granting 
this variance will not be in line with following this ordinance, however, the development being proposed is a 
small development, and the street that will be installed is a cul-de-sac, not a through street. The applicant 
has stated that he needs this variance in order to be able to develop this property, which has sat vacant for 
some time. Granting this variance would help to promote infill in this instance. 
 
Sec. 47-7 of the Subdivision Ordinance states: 
 

Sec. 47-7. Variances. 

Whenever, in the opinion of the Board of Appeals, the strict application of the requirements 
contained in this chapter would result in extreme practical difficulties or undue misuse of 
property, the board may modify such requirements as necessary so that the subdivider is 
allowed to develop his/her property in a reasonable manner providing that the public interests 
of the community and its citizens are protected and the general intent and spirit of these 
regulations are preserved. 

(a) Criteria. The Board shall grant the minimum variance or modification to relieve the 
hardship only upon determination that: 

(1)   The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety and general welfare of the 
community; and 

(2)   The variance will not adversely affect the reasonable development of adjacent property; 
and 

(3)   The variance is justified because of topographic or other special conditions unique to the 
property involved in contradistinction to mere inconvenience or financial disadvantage; and 

(4)   The variance is consistent with the objectives of this chapter and will not have the effect 

117

117



of nullifying the intent or purpose of this chapter or the comprehensive plan; and 

(5) The variance has been shown to be in the best interest of the general public and not only 
of interest to the developer, land owner or other interested party; and 

(6) The hardship must not be pecuniary and must be a direct result of the land location, 
topography or other characteristic; and 

(7) Where a variance is requested from the required provision of sidewalks, an ADA 
complaint, alternative route to the nearest bus stop or school is required. If an alternative route 
cannot be provided, a variance shall not be approved. 

The applicant’s request is not justified based on the criteria above. 
 

Chapter 3: Land Use 
Goal 1: The City of Carlsbad will adopt policies to support the Infill/Redevelopment Land Use Scenario. 

   Goal 2: The City of Carlsbad will make efficient use of government resources through well-planned land      
   use decisions. 
   Goal 4: “The City of Carlsbad will strive to create an aesthetically pleasing built environment.” 

Chapter 4: Housing 
Goal 1: Carlsbad will continue to encourage the development and redevelopment of housing in appropriate 
locations and at appropriate densities in order to provide a range of housing choices that meets the needs 
of current and future Carlsbad residents. 

   Goal 2: Carlsbad will ensure that local housing protects the health, safety, and welfare of residents and              
   their neighbors 

PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on the application materials and staff comments, the 
Planning Staff recommends denial.  
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 
Public Works:  No Comments. 
 
Utilities Department:  
  
Building Department:  No comments 
  
Fire Department:  No comments or objections. 
  
Code Enforcement:  No comments. 
    
Legal Department:  No Comments.  
 
Planning Department: see comments above. 
        
Police Department: No comments. 
      
Culture and Recreation Department:  No comments 
 
City Engineer:  Recommend denial.  N/A 
 
City Administration:  No Comments. 
  
Carlsbad Irrigation District: No comments 

 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 
Public Works                Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept.    
Fire Department x       Code Enforcement Division         
Legal Department      Engineering Division    
Police Department    Planning Division  x  
Utilities Department    Building & Regulation Division    
Culture & Rec. Dept.                                City Administration    

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials  

118

118



21  

(5)   Improvement plans and data.  The subdivider shall submit construction plans 

and specifications for all improvements and installations required by Article V of 

this chapter. The construction plans and specifications shall consist of all cross 

sections, profiles and other engineering data deemed necessary by the City 

Engineer for the proper design and construction of all required improvements and 

installations. 

(6)   Financial guarantees. Financial guarantees as required in section 47-63 shall 

be submitted to the Commission along with the final plat. Approval of the final 

plat shall not be granted in the absence of such guarantees. 

 
Secs. 47-34--47-40. Reserved. 

ARTICLE IV. DESIGN STANDARDS 

Sec. 47-41. General provisions. 

The design standards contained herein shall be considered minimum standards. 

Higher standards are to be encouraged in subdivision design. The following standards 

shall be applied toward that end. 

 
Sec. 47-42. Streets. 

(a)  Relation to adjoining street system.  The proposed street system shall extend existing 

streets or projects. They shall be extended at a width no less than the required minimum 

width as set forth in this article or the width of the existing street, whichever is greater. 

(b)   Access to streets and subdivision boundaries.  Sufficient access streets to adjoining 

properties shall be provided in subdivisions to permit harmonious development of the 

area. 

(c)  Street widths.  The minimum width of right-of-way, measured from lot line to lot 
line, shall be not less than follows (See Illustration 2): 

(1)   Arterial streets and highways.  80 to 150 feet, as may be required. Arterial 

streets and highways are those to be used primarily for fast or heavy traffic; 

(2)   Collector streets.  60 feet. Collector streets are those which carry traffic from 

minor streets to the major system of arterial streets and highways and include the 

principal entrance streets of a residential development and streets for major 

circulation within such a development; 

(3)   Local streets.  60 feet. Local streets are those streets which primarily permit 

direct access to abutting lands and connect to collector and arterial streets. Service 

to through-traffic movement should be deliberately discouraged. 

(4)   Dead-end streets (cul-de-sacs).  The minimum diameter of a cul-de-sac is 

100  feet.  Cul-de-sacs  are  permanent  dead-end  streets  or  courts  that  may  not 

exceed 800 feet in length or 15 dwelling units, and are designed so that they 

cannot be extended in the future; (See Illustration 4) 

(5)   Rural streets. 60 feet. Rural streets include: 

a.   Those  streets  where  development  density  is  not  more  than  one 

dwelling unit per acre; or 

b.   Streets developed in the 5-mile planning and platting jurisdiction of 

the City. 

119

119



22  

(6)   Loop  streets.   60  feet.  Loop  streets  are  streets  open  at  both  ends  and 

connected to only one residential street. Loop streets have a maximum length of 

1,200 feet or 24 dwelling units. 

(7)   Alleys.  20 feet. Alleys are minor public ways used primarily for service 

access to the back or side of properties otherwise abutting on a street. 

(8) Residential streets. 60 feet. Residential streets are streets so designated and 

designed to carry low traffic volumes primarily through residential areas and 

neighborhoods. 

(9)  The Commission will have the authority to classify a street. 

(d)   Additional width on existing streets.  Subdivisions that adjoin existing streets shall 

dedicate additional right-of-way to meet the above minimum street requirements. 

(1)   The entire right-of-way shall be provided where any part of the subdivision is 

on both sides of the existing streets; and 

(2)   When the subdivision is located on only one (1) side of an existing street, 

one-half of the required right-of-way, measured from the centerline of the existing 

roadway, shall be provided. In no case shall the resulting right-of-way be less than 

sixty (60) feet.  When the subdivision is located on only one side of a newly 

platted street, a minimum of one-half of the required street width shall be 

constructed, but in no case shall the resulting street be less than twenty-four (24) 

feet in width. 

(e)  Restriction of access.  Where a subdivision abuts or contains an existing or proposed 

major street, the Commission may require a frontage street or buffering with vegetation 

or screen walls. 

(f)  Intersections.  Street intersections shall be as nearly at right angles as possible and no 

intersection shall be at an angle of less than 60 degrees (See Illustration 4). To permit the 

construction of a curb having a desirable radius, property line radii at all street 

intersections shall not be less than 20 feet. Where the angle of the street intersection is 

less than 90 degrees, the Commission may require a greater radius. 

(g)   Tangents.  A tangent of at least 100 feet long shall be introduced between reverse 

curves on arterial and collector streets. 

(h)   Street jogs.  Street jogs with centerline offsets of less than 125 feet shall not be 

allowed. 

(i)   Dead-end streets. 

(1)   Minor terminal streets or courts designed to have one end permanently closed 

shall be no more than 800 feet long, unless necessitated by topography. They shall 

be provided at the closed end with a turnaround having an outside roadway 

diameter of at least 100 feet. The Commission may approve an alternate design 

such as the T or Y backaround shown on Illustration 6; 

(2)   Where, in the opinion of the Commission, it is desirable to provide for street 

access to adjoining property, proposed streets shall be extended to the boundary 

of such property. Such dead-end streets shall be provided with a temporary 

turnaround having a finished roadway diameter of at least 80 feet (See Illustration 

4). 

(j)  Private streets and reserve strips. There shall be no private streets platted in any 

subdivision, except in Planned Unit Development (PUD) districts. Every subdivided 

property shall be served from a publicly dedicated street. There shall be no reserve strips 

120

120



 

CO
LL

EC
TO

R 
  S

TR
EE

T 
 6

0’
 T O

 8
0’

 

 
 

ILLUSTRATION 2 
MINIMUM STANDARDS OF DESIGN 

RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESIDENTIAL 
 

CUL -DE -SAC 
100’ DIA 

 
 
 
 

LOOP STREET 60’ 
 
 

 
LOCAL   STREET  60’ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMERCIAL PROPERTY  
ALLEY 20’ 

 

 
 

LOCAL STREET    60’ 
 

 
ARTERIAL   STREET OR HIGHWAY   80’ TO 150’ 

121

121



Board of Appeals Application Page 1 of 7 9-11 -2014 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION 
(VARIANCE FROM SUBDMSION OR ZONING ORDINANCE) 

Sec. 47-7 or Sec. 56-150(c) 

PROCESS FOR ACCEPTANCE AND REVIEW 
OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MA TIERS 

1. The Planning and Zoning Commission's regularly scheduled meetings are on the FIRST MONDAY 
OF THE MONTH. Applicant should obtain an Application Packet for the particular type of request 
(Zone Change, Subdivision, Variance, Annexation, Conditional Use, etc.) from the City of Carlsbad, 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office. 

2. Applicant must submit a completed Application to the Planning, Engineering. and 
Regulation Office on, or before, the FIRST FRIDAY OF THE MONTH prior to the desired 
Commission meeting. The minimum application packet submittal is one (1) copy of the Application 
with original signatures and all required supporting documents. A letter of explanation or clarification 
may also be provided. The required non-refundable application fee is due with submittal of the 
application. 

The desired maximum size for all documents is 11 "x17". However, if the applicant wishes to 
support his or her application with larger size documents, an original and fifteen (15) copies 
need to be provided. Separate arrangements for copying these large documents may be possible, but 
will incur additional costs. 

3. The Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office will give the Application an initial cursory review. If 
deficiencies or questions are noted, the Applicant will be advised and provided an opportunity to 
supplement the application. If the Applicant fails to complete and resubmit the application prior to 
the above deadline, the matter will not be heard until the next subsequent Commission meeting. The 
original application fee will be retained and will suffice for the specific original application for a period 
of 90-days from the date of the original application. 

4. Applications appearing complete will be set for full evaluation by City Staff prior to the Commission 
meeting. The purpose of this evaluation is to develop and provide a full briefing report for the 
Commission. Applicants will be advised of deficiencies noted during this review and will be afforded 
opportunity to supplement their application during their presentation to the Commission, if they so 
desire. 

5. The Planning and Zoning Commission will vote to approve or deny the request. Applicant or 
his/her representative must be present to address any questions that Planning and Zoning 
Commissioners may have. Appeals of Planning and Zoning Commission decisions will be heard 
by the City Council pursuant to Sec. 56-150( c). 

6. The applicant shall mail notice of the Planning and Zoning Commission hearing, via certified mail, 
to all property owners within one-hundred feet (100') of the subject site. Evidence of such 
notification shall be provided with the application. In addition, the applicant shall post a sign, 
provided by the City, at the property at least 5 days prior to the public hearing. 

122

122



Board of Appeals Application Page 2 of 7 9-11 -2014 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION 
(VARIANCE FROM SUBDIVISION OR ZONING ORDINANCE) 

Sec. 47-7 or Sec. 56-150(c) 

_, 
Application Date: 1-lq- (~ 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

NMvlE AIJDRESS 

Los~j \\J)\. 811D/ (?oSJ3d.~1~ 
CITY STATE ZIP PI-lONE 

Fee Paid ($50.00):/v>v p 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (IFDIFFERENTFROMAPPUCANT): 

.1_ . 
ADD RESS 

CITY SfATE 
1DJ}3 (?c§dJ~0-3~ 

LEGAL DE 
REQUESTED): _.___..PY.JoLWU-4--'-""":=....._._..~___,~_,__~~~=-+-.Lf--'-t-_._._-f---!.......:_---+--=--"'-=-=.:.._,.__..._ 

TYPE OF REQUEST (CHECK ONE): 

___ VARIANCE FROM THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS (CHAPTER 47- CODE OF 
ORDINANCES) AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 47-7, VARIANCES. 

SPECIFY REGULATION AND/OR SUBSECTION:------------­v VARIANCE FROM THE ZONING ORDINANCE (CHAPTER 56 - CODE OF ORDINANCES) AS 
PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 56-lSO(c). 

SPECIFY REGULATION AND/OR SUBSECTION: _ll..:....__jJL_-_'f~;)_~--"l~)'--'-\.._ ... __...:A~--

123

123



Board of Appeals Application Page 3 of 7 

JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUEST AND SITE PLAN: (Describe the topographical uniqueness of the property or 
extreme practical difficulties or undue hardship that would result from the strict application of the requirement(s) 
contained in the ordinance section from which the variance is requested. Include a site plan drawn to scale or with 
accurate dimensions showing property lines, existing and proposed fences and/ or walls, setbacks, building and structure 
locations and parking areas. Attach a separate sheet if necessary.) 

124

124



Board o f Appeals Application Page 4 of 7 

Zoning Ordinance 
Criteria for Appeals- Sec. 56-150(c)(4): 

The purpose of the appeal procedure is to determine ifthe decision being appealed meets the 
requirements of this Zoning Ordinance. The City Council or the Planning and Zoning Commission, 
when hearing an appeal, is limited to the following determinations: 

(a) The decision-maker made an error in reviewing whether a standard was met, by a 
misreading of the facts, plans, regulations or an error in judgment. 

(b) Where conflicting evidence exists, the appeal is limited to determining what 
evidence or testimony bears the greatest credibility. 

(c) The decision-maker made the decision on standards not contained in this or other 
City ordinances, regulations or state law; or a standard was applied more strictly 
or broadly than is appropriate to implement the City's Comprehensive Plan and 
this Zoning Ordinance. 

Subdivision Regulations 
Criteria for Appeals- Sec. 47-7 
Whenever, in the opinion of the board of appeals, the strict application of the requirements contained in 
this chapter would result in extreme practical difficulties or undue misuse of property, the board may 
modify such requirements as are necessary so that the subdivider is allowed to develop his/her property 
in a reasonable manner providing that the public interests of the community and its citizens are protected 
and the general intent and spirit of these regulations are preserved. The board shall grant such a 
variance or modification only upon determination that: 

1. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety and general welfare of 
the community; 
2. The variance will not adversely affect the reasonable development of adjacent property; 
3. The variance is justified because of topographic or other special conditions unique to the 
property involved in contradistinction to mere inconvenience or financial disadvantage; 
4. The variance is consistent with the objectives of this chapter and will not have the effect 
of nullifying the intent or purpose of this chapter or the comprehensive plan; 
5. The variance has been shown to be in the best interest of the general public and not only 
of interest to the developer, land owner or other interested party; 
6 The hardship must not be pecuniary and must be a direct result of the land location, 
topography or other characteristic; 
7 Wher·e a variance is requested from the required provision of sidewalks, and ADA 
compliant, alternative route to the nearest bus stop or school is required. If an alternative 
route cannot be provided, a variance shall not be approved. 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY: 
Required prior toP & Z: 
Complete Application Including: D Site Plan 0 Fee 0 Notification 

OSign Pos ting Agreement 
0 ABM 0 Staff Comments 

P & Z Action: 0 Approved 0 D enied 0 O ther 

0 Letter of Explanation 
OSign Pos ted 
0 Application Packet 

Date: ____ _ 

125

125



Zoning Change Application 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AFFIDAVIT BY PROPERTY OWNER(S) 

Page 5 of7 

IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER THIS 
FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. 

APPLICATION TYPE: 

DZONfNG CHANGE OCONDITIONAL USE ~RIANCE DTEMPORARY USE 

I {WE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners of record ofthe property described as follows: 

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: C:o(,(\<tR_ 0-\ ~S, J<.~ j- [} (\'\ 
. J.:tT ADDRESS 

LEGAL DESSCRPTION:\)Oi.)~~ ~\:'\Qt\ \Cfs 
SUBDIVISION BLOCK 

1 {WE) HAVE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my (our) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENTo ltt\\ r"~st~0/1\ud o~\\) \?o~)-')d-~-~,?lfs 
L/ /o S ~ LDS ~ ob\ ~(f.) C~. r\&w ., '-o1 ~Af\~ f\ .\Y\ . ~ ll u I 

ADDRESS 

I {WE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFlRM: 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the property owner, it is 
my responsibi lity to ensure that any conditions are complied with and to ensure that the property is maintained 
in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and that compliance with all 
applicable City ordinances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE THIS AFFIDAVIT in support of the proposed application as presented: 

OWNER 1: 

BY :._ -BL..\. ,L'l. t\\I'I)!,U..Llt 1\'--rl='=~~NJ'*"\"""oW-'-"----------
i SIGNATURE 

BY:. __ lJ~~W~\~' ~Y\~=+-?+.07r' ~G~O~~~'~n--~Au~~~ ~Q~K~I~A~~~ 
J P~EDNAME 

DA TE: _____ L:'-~1 ;:,(,=·~{ ,....:~=-------------------
DATE SIGNED 

OWNER 2: CQ\ APPLICABLE) 

BY: -lJ_ ( 'b""' ~N~~J \H\,'Vt 

BY: D F1''-' K-. t-1\ owt::R ...J 
PRINTED NAM.E 

DA TE: _ _ _,J~o/ ,..,.,l"""'~=- =\ f,...----------­
DATESIG ED 

ADDITIONAL OWNERS: ATTACH SEPARATE SHEETS AS NECESSARY 

126

126



U.S. Postal Service TM 
CERTIFIED MAIL •. , RECEIPT 
(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) 

Postage $ 

Certified Fee 
.-'I 
Cl Return Receipt Fee 
Cl (Endorsement Required) 

1----....... ~~~ 

Cl r----~~~~· 
Restricted Delivery Fee 

0 (Endorsement Required) 
r-'1 1---~J..,J..JIIJ-----"-''i:, 

r-'1 
D 

r-'1~~~-.~~~r-~~~~~~--~ 
M~~-~~:,,·,~y~:····i''·~~·-····•· ~'~~~--~···'··~·····-~···1· 
Cl 
1"-

127

127



t:() 

U.S. Postal Service rM 
CERTIFIED MAILrM RECEIPT 
(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) 

~~~~~Di~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
ML_~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
I'­
M 
ru 

M 

Postage $ 
~--.l!.l.o..,....--1 

Certified Fee 

0 Return Receipt Fee 
0 {Endorsement Required) 
0 ~----~~~ti~ 

0 
r-'1 
M 

i 
I 

0 ,.-,..:::::-.-=----.~-titc%----ro~-.~-®'ffiJ~ttr----, 
r-'1 
M 
0 
f'-

.=r 
Jl 
0 
rn 

--·~--·~U.S. Postal Service r.. -
r. CERTIFIED.MAILn., RECEIPT · · · 

(Domestic Mail Only; No lnsuiimce Coverage Provided) ., 

ML__~~~~~~~~~T-~~~~=--~ 
I'­
M 
ru 

Certified Fee 

M 
M r-,.r.::::r·•::-• 
0 

f'- t~~iiif;~~~ 

·U.S. Postal Service TM 

CERTIFIED MAILn., RECEIPT 
(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) 

.S0101 
09 

r-'1 

U.S. Postal Service rM 
CERTIFIED MAILn., RECEIPT 
(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) 

~~Dmlllm~lm~ml~~~~~~~~ .. 
r-'I L---~~~_J~~~~~~~T---~~~~~--_J 
I'­
M 
ru 

M 

Certified Fee 

M~~--~~~,-~--~-: .. ~!:~~~-~~~~-•~,--•----------
0 

!'-~~,,-~,-, ··~~,~~:----.·-"~-~-

f'­
Lr) 

0 
rn 

.. U.S:-Postai.Service m~ · · · 
CERTIFIED MAILM RECEIPT ___ _ 

~ (Domestic Mail Only; No lnsu;ance-Coverage Provided) · -

ML_ __ ~~~~~~~~~~r-~~~~~--~ 
f'- N';\ D7t 

~ r· {'.I/ -orot 
Certified Fee ,':;, ' !:$> 09 

M 1---..-:;o~J..U~.I----1 \. C• ~art 
0 Return Receipt Fee C: 1 He~e.;:: 
0 {Endorsement Required) \\I~., ~ 
0 

Restricted Delivery Fee . ·' 

0 
{Endorsement Required) ~-_./ 

M ~---~~-~ 

r-'1 

0 ~~;--~~~~--r---;--~~~~------, 
r-'1 
r-'1 ·-~ --- -·-·""'· ·.-.--~ ··"""'-' 
0 

!'- f-~·'-""'' 

rn 
rn 

U.S. Postal Service rM 
CERTIFIED MAILrM RECEIPT 
(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) 

~ ~~~~~~~mmmEzm~am=-~ 
~ L---------~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~--~ 
M 
ru 

r-'1 
Certified Fee 

0 Return Receipt Fee 
0 {Endorsement Required) 
CJ ~----~~~~ 

Restricted Delivery Fee 

0 {Endorsement Required) 
M $0 h-4.9-::---~>l..a..lllL----J 
M Total Postage & Fees :!) 
CJ ~-----------J 

M 
r-'1 t;<l·.-::l· -.::.~ •. ._ • ._ - ~b .. --¥ ·--· 
CJ 
f'-

128

128



"U.S: Postal Service TM • 

CERTIFIED MAILrM RECEIPT 
IT' 
::r (Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) 

~~~m~~mm~mm~~mczmmm~·~ ..... 

Postage $ "'/ c-

Certtfled Fee 
rl 
0 Return Receipt Fee 
0 (Endorsement Required) 

$0.00 
0 ~----~~L-~ 

Restricted Delivery Fee $0, 00 
0 

(Endorsement ReqUired) .t 
rl ~----~~L-~ 

rl 
0 

0101 
09 

Postmark 
Here 
~ 

~~~-r~~~~--~--++~~~~~-------. 
rl 
rl 
0 
("-

lJl 
ru 
rl 
rn 
rl 
("-
r-'1 
ru 

rl 
0 
0 
0 

0 
r-'1 
rl 
0 

rl 
rl 
0 
("-

Postage $ "'/ 1:' 0101 
Certified Fee 

09 
Postmark 

Return Recetpt Fee $0.00 Here 
!Endorsement Required) (\ 

Restncted Delivery Fee $0.00 (~ 
(Endorsement Required) 

2;.u.s: Postal Service:n;' ,~: ~'· . .: _::> _.. . · :.. ~- . 
. CERTIFII;D_~MAIJ .. r~ R,EG,E,WI .~,:;:;.~-" ·'· ~. 

r-'1 
0 
r-'1 
rn 

(Domestfc Mall Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) ' 1-

. t . I •fl 

r'IL_ ________ ~C~ArR~LS~'E~<A~D~,~N~M~88~~~-?~--------------~ 
1"­
r-'1 
ru 

Postage 5 $' "i 
1-------Z.:.U.:I:-:..---i 

Certtfted Fee 
rl $0 
0 Return Recetpt Fee $0 • 00 
0 (Endorsement ReqUired) $ r. 
0 Restncted Delivery Fee f---__,$~0CJ..*O~O---i 
0 

F ndcrsement ReqUired) 1-n..-----""'-L"-"---1 
r-'1 
rl 

0101 
09 

Postmark 

~e 

O rc=~~--~~~--------~~~~~----~ 
r-'1 
r-'1 
0 
("-

U.S. Postal ServicerM 
CERTIFIED MAILM RECEIPT 
(Domestic Mall Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) ru 

rn 
r-'1 
rn •:r.~r . . '11"iW . . ' 

r-'1 
0 
0 
0 

0 
r-'1 
r-'1 
0 

cO 
r-'1 
rl 
rn 

r-'1 
("-

rl 
ru 

r-'1 
0 

I 

I 

TUCSON, (>,7 P5749 

Postage $ $:-1.4C: 0101 
Certtfied Fee 

$" 
09 

0-"· 
Postmark 

Return Receipt Fee $0.00 ~~ (Endorsement Required) M.no 
Restncted Delivery Fee $0.00 

(Endorsement ReqUired) $!" _0(\ 
' 

$~ ' ·CJ 
.:_, 

:: 
Total Postage & Fees '$ '·- .. 

~~--~~~~----1---~~~~.-~ 

. - ' 
. , _ .. .. 

CARLSBAD, NM 88220 
Postage $ $3.4~ 0101 

Certified Fee 09 
$0 00 
$0.00 

Postmark 
Return Receipt Fee 

0 (Endorsement Required) $0.00 
Lr.> Here 

0 

0 
rl 
r-'1 
0 

rl 
r-'1 
0 
("-

li) 

IT' 
0 
rn 

rl 
1"­
rl 
ru 

rl 
0 
0 
0 

0 
rl 
rl 

Restricted Delivery Fee $0.00 
(Endorsement Reqwed) $0.00 

$0 ~I 
Tota l Postage & Fees 

u.s. Postal Service·TM : 
" 

CERTIFIED MAILr~ RECEIPT:· . ;' -. 
(Domestic Mall Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) . . ,_.. 

. , . ' . ' 
. , 

·~ 

I CARL SBAD NM P.R?":i 

Postage $ $"'1 4C: 0101 
Certified Fee 09 

<tO ",o Pos1mark 
Return Recetpt Fee til 00 Here 

(Endorsement Required) io:oo 
' ~ 

Restncted Delivery Fee $0.00 
(Endorsement Required) ~" /1 { \ 

$0 ~~ Total Postage & Fees 

O ~~~~~~~ .. r-~---,~~~~----­
r-'1 
rl 
0 
("-

129

129



lJ') 

..-'! 
Cl 
!"-

..ll 
ru 
[]'"" 

..-'! 

' • TM ' 

U.S. Postal Service 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail Only 

U.S. Postal Service"' 
,.CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 

• Domestic Mail Only----.;.,...__ 

~L_-=~~~~~=r~u~u ~s~E=·~~ ru 
1"­
rn 

lJ') 

Certified Fee 

..-'! ~~~,.~.~~.~~-~~~~'-~-~,-~;~:-- ~~------·~ 
Cl 
!"-

Cl 

U.S. Postal Service rM 
CERTIFIED MAIL., RECEIPT 
(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) 

~~Dm~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~mq;mll .. 
..-'!L-__ ~=-~~~~~~~~~T---~--=-~~--~ !"-
..-'! 
ru 

rn 
rn 

U.S. Postal Service"" 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail Only 

~ ~Dl!~~~~~~~~~•·m··i· iii 
~~~~~~~~U~S~E~ 
1"­
rn 

rn 
..ll 
..-'! 
rn 

U.S. Postal Service rM 
CERTIFIED MAILTM RECEIPT 
(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) · 

..-'lL_ ____ ~~~~~~WL~~r---=--=--~--~ 
!"­
..-'! 
ru 0101 

Certified Fee 09 
..-'! 2.f' f.'dJun~k , 
CJ Return Receipt Fee ,..,~~ - Heni 1-g (Endorsement Required) 1---__;.JJ..lJJJ---;rf.:·( ALJB \·~ 

Cl 1----J..,I,Il.l--+-f'l. . 5 '~ 
..-'! ~~ ..-'! .• ,. 

Clr.=~--~--~~~--r.r--~~~~~----~ 
..-'! 
..-'! 
CJ 

~"- t~~ia~~-:(Jf!:i:;,(: 

U.S. Postal Service rM · · 
CERTIFIED MAILrM RECEIPT 
(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) ..n 

~IE~~~ii~Di~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Postage $ 

1---......... L&.:l>...__, 
Certified Fee 

..-'! 
Cl Return Receipt Fee 
Cl (Endorsement Required) 
Cl 1---~~~~ 

Cl 
..-'! 
..-'! 

0101 
09 

,....., I I ~-

., · · ~ 'F>cistmark 

AU(e;.;' 
5 

0 ~~~--~~~~--------~~~~~-------, 

130

130



Zoning Change Application Page7 of7 

Dear Property Owner, 

This letter serves as legal notification of a pending action before the City of Carlsbad Planning and 
Zoning Commission in accordance with Code of Ordinances Sec. 56-140(i). You are being notified 
because you are a property owner within one-hundred feet (100') ofthe subject site. 

Applicant:Q'J>zl\ ~~"~\~f'S l- ~L,(., .. l-It/58 Lo~ ?vbi~ L\2. ~0 · 
Name \) ~dd{ess . 1 PhV 

SubjectSiteLocation:~J12:l Md LoT 1,~,.3?;1~ 1 ll,r3,~lS Lo-s ~\\6~ 
The proposed action is a: ~ \ ()C\( \ q S \\ ~ \(\_ . ~ ll 0\ 
o Zoning Change from ,

0
_,)]./ in accordance with Sec. 56-lSO(b ). bo~ ))S-9l (j S 

pJ_ Variance/Appeal from Sec. gt?'::r!/ 2 in accordance with Sec. 56-150(c). 
The purpose of the variance/app_ral is: f ~ 

~ f::~lf ~t • w;f4&J, /?ov ..-:.111... .. S'O 

0 Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec. 56-150(f). The purpose of the permit is for a: 
0 Home Occupation: _________ _ 
0 OtherUse: ------------------------

The Planning and Zt~ Commission will consider this request at a Public Hearing on: 
Date: 05"~Ukb<t. \ 1 ~0 lS 
Time: 5:00pm 
Place: City Hall Planning Room, 2"d Floor 

101 N. Halagueno St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

The Code of Ordinances can be found on the City's website \\WW.ciL\0fL~I rlsba.Jnnu.:~)m, 

For details about this request contact the applicant OR contact the City Planner at 
575-885-1185 or via email atjepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 

Sincerely, 

Applicant/Agent ~~ Q~&-\\C. 

131

131



City of Carlsbad 
Planning , Engineering and Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569 
Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Re: Variance 

Legal Description: 
Powers Addition 
Block 195 
Lot 1,2,3,5,7,9, 11 ,13 and 15 
McKay and Elm , Carlsbad, NM 

This is a request for a variance to construct a short street with a ROW with of fifty (50) 
Feet, instead ofthe required sixty (60) feet ROW, 
We feel this would be consistent with the surrounding area. See original plat attached. 
This variance change would help the development of this now vacant property and 
enhance the beauty of the neighborhood and create uniformity of the surrounding area. 
This variance change would also create an opportunity for the city of Carlsbad and 
O'Dell Enterprises to infill this vacant propertyand help with the housing shortage of 
Carlsbad. 
Your help with this variance change would be greatly appreciated. 

;~S)~~ 
L. David O'Dell 
O'Dell Enterprises, LLC 

132

132



0507754200 

TRANSACTION REPORT (jL{'() 4- (YJC/6/tj 
P . Ol/ 01 

NOV/09/20 1 3/SAT 12:3 1 PM 

THE FOLLOWING DATA COULD NOT BE SENT. 
PLEASE GIVE THIS TRANSACTION REPORT TO SENDER. 

133

133



lloard of Appeals Application Page 6 of 7 

NOTIFICATION SIGN 
POSTING AGREEMENT 

Notification of Public Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning 
Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56-140(i). 

• Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be removed a 
maximum of 5 days after the public hearing. 

• If the sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be 
considered at the public hearing as scheduled. 

• The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided 
by the applicant. 

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be 
located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it 

J~!~~ 
APPLICANT SIGNATURE 

Sign issued by: ----,,.,---.,-------­
Staff Member 

Rev. 10/ 11 

1--CJ5 -l'S 
DATE 

134

134



501

414

412

410

408

406

404

402

314

320

1106

1112 1110

1111 1109

1112 1110

W MCKAY ST

N A
SH

 ST

N 
EL

M 
ST

WILLIAMS ST

12

6

4

0

4

0

4

0

12

8

8

Variance Request - 50' ROW.

0 100 20050 Feet
8/18/15

Property Parcels
135

135



136

136



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

                                        Meeting Date: 11/2/15 
DEPARTMENT: Planning, 
Engineering & Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director 

DATE:  10/22/15 
  

SUBJECT:  Zoning Change from “R-1” Residential District to “R-2” Residential District for Lot 1,3, 5, 7, 9, 11, 
13 & 15, Block 195, Powers Amended Subdivision, located on the corner of W. McKay St. and N. Elm St., 
pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad Code of 
Ordinances. 

Applicant:  
O’Dell Enterprises, LLC. 
4658 Los Poblanos Cr. NW. 
Los Ranchos, NM  87107 
 
Owner: 
Dan R. Mowery 
4100 Paseo del Norte Cr. NW 
Albuquerque, NM  87113 
 
*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 

the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 

the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 

newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 
The applicant is requesting a Zoning Change from “R-1” Residential District to “R-2” Residential District at the 
subject site, which currently is vacant. The zoning to the east and north is R-1, with the zoning to the south 
and west R-2. Changing the zoning to R-2 will not create a spot zone. The applicant is planning to develop 
the subject property along with the adjacent empty properties, and he wishes to replat the properties before 
he starts the development. In order to replat the properties, the applicant needs to have all of the properties 
zoned the same, R-2.  

 

According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-4. Amendments, prior to approving a zoning change, the Planning and 
Zoning Commission must find “whether or not the proposal would improve or damage the comprehensive zoning 
plan herein established”. 
 
Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2030 goals and policies that are applicable to this request are: 
Chapter 3: Land Use 

Goal 1: The City of Carlsbad will adopt policies to support the Infill/Redevelopment Land Use Scenario. 
Goal 2: The City of Carlsbad will make efficient use of government resources through well-planned land use 
decisions. 
Goal 4: The City of Carlsbad will strive to create an aesthetically pleasing built environment. 
Goal 5: The City of Carlsbad will ensure that land use does not negatively impact the city’s environmental 
resources. 

 

 

Chapter 5: Economic Development 
Goal 4: Improve the appearance of Carlsbad. 
Goal 6: Support the efforts and expansion of existing major industries, such as potash mining, oil and gas 
drilling, and nuclear waste disposal. 

 

 

137

137



 

An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of this Zoning Ordinance must be justified by 

one or more of the following findings:  
       (a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare 
and will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
       (b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
       (c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal 
legislation; and 
       (d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives 
of this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
       (e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan 
or other City Master Plan; and 
       (f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies 
of the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and  
       (g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the 
text of the Zoning Ordinance; and   
       (h) The proposed amendment is or is not justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, 
surrounding uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other 
factors.   
 
PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and staff comments, 
planning staff recommends approval of this request based on the following findings: 

1. The proposed amendment will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 

2. The proposed amendment responds to changed conditions, such as changes in public capital 
investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 

3. The proposed amendment is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation; 
and 

4. The proposed amendment provides additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of this Zoning 
Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 

5. The proposed amendment is in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City Master Plan; and 

6. The proposed amendment will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of the 
City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and 

7. The proposed amendment is not justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or 
the text of the Zoning Ordinance; and 

8. The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive 
Plan or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, 
surrounding uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or 
other factors. 

 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 
Public Works   x Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept.:    
Fire Department   x     Code Enforcement Division       x 
Legal Department   x   Engineering Division   x 
Police Department   x Planning Division x   
Utilities Department   x Building & Regulation Division   x 
Culture & Rec. Dept.   x            Carlsbad Irrigation District   x 

 

 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  

 
Public Works:  No comments. 

138

138



 
Utilities Department:  The sewer line on the map above is incorrect.  The applicant needs to call in a design   
    locate so that all lines can be marked properly, and a survey can be done to see exactly where the line       
    runs through the property.  
 
Building Department:  No comments. 
 
Fire Department:  No comments or objections. 
 
Code Enforcement:  No comments. 
 
Legal Department:  No comments. 
 
Planning Department:  See above. 
 
Police Department:  No comments. 
 
Culture & Rec. Dept.:  No comments. 
 
City Engineer:  N/A 
 
Carlsbad Irrigation District:  CID neither supports nor objects to these applications since the applications do   
     not affect our operations. 
    
City Administration:  No comments. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials  

139

139



140

140



141

141



142

142



143

143



144

144



145

145



146

146



147

147



148

148



149

149



150

150



151

151



152

152



153

153



N A
SH

 S
T

N 
EL

M 
ST

W MCKAY ST

WILLIAMS ST

N ASH CIR

DEARBORN ST

0 100 20050
Feet

Zone Change 1:1,200

Date: 10/19/2015

Legend
Parcel
Roads

R-1
R-2 IMPORTANT: Maps, products and 

data are NOT surveyor quality and 
are only to be used as a reference.

Map # 852_ed01

"

154

154



Agenda Item #12: Report Regarding Plats Approved Through Summary Review Process 

155

155



156

156



157

157



158

158



159

159



160

160



Agenda Item #1о: Adjourn 

161

161


	P&Z Packet - Crestline Subdivision - Preliminary Plat.pdf
	Crestline PUD SUB Plans.pdf
	Crestline PUD SUB 08312015 REV T-1 COVER SHEET (10-02-15)
	Crestline PUD SUB 08312015 REV G-1 GENERAL NOTES
	Crestline PUD SUB 08312015 REV G-2 UTILITY DETAILS
	Crestline PUD SUB 08312015 REV G-3 UTILITY DETAILS
	Crestline PUD SUB 08312015 REV ECP SWPPP
	Crestline PUD SUB 08312015 REV C-1 (10-02-15)
	Crestline PUD SUB 08312015 REV C-1.1
	Crestline PUD SUB 08312015 REV C-2-MST UTILITY
	Crestline PUD SUB 08312015 REV C-3-PNP
	Crestline PUD SUB 08312015 REV C-4-PNP
	Crestline PUD SUB 08312015 REV C-5-PNP
	Crestline PUD SUB 08312015 REV C-6-PNP
	Crestline PUD SUB 08312015 REV C-7-PNP
	Crestline PUD SUB 08312015 REV C-8-PNP





